CiTi Board of Education Meeting
Room G-145 {New Public Justice Classroom)

Center for lnstrul:llu!'t,, 179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Technology & Innovation

Viar idugation drsttnation Executive Session — 6:30 p.m. (If Needed)

Wednesday
Regular Meeting March 16, 2016

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Presentatlons
3.1 Enterprise Fleet Management Presentation

4.  Facilities Report
5.  Public Comments

6. Approval of Minutes of the February 24, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

7. Finance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures,
7.21  Student Club Account
7.22 Treasurer's Reporl
7.23  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than 550,000

7.3 Bids and Awards. Please see enclosuras.
7.31 Cooperative Bid - Food/Meat/Boverages Bid #1IB16-MB02
7.32  Cooperative Bid - Specialty Paper Bid #816-0101
7.33  Cooperative Bid ~ Art Supplies Gid #818-0301

7.4 Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.

7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — March 16, 2016. Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the attached
listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

7.6 Resolution to Appoint Interim Depuly Treasurer. Please see enclosure,
BE IT RESOLVED, that further to the Resolution 8.3 Appointment of Deputy Treasurer, originally adopted at the uly
1, 2016 Reorganizational Meeting of the Board, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
hereby appoints Donna Bennelt as Interim Deputy Treasurer in the absence of the Deputy Treasurer for the school
year, at a stipend of 5850 to be prorated to her duration of appointment,

7.7 2016-2017 Proposed General Fund Budget Summary and Program/155 Budget Presentation. Please see enclosure.




8.

9.

10.

11,

12,

13.

Persopnnel

8.1 Personnel Actions. Pleaso sce enclosure.
RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schoals, that the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated
{unless extended in accordance with the law). These explration dates are tentative and conditional only. Excopt to
the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012° of the Education Law, in order to be granted
tenure the teacher must receive composite ar overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant o
Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective ar highly effective in at least three (3) of the
four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

8.11 Resignations

8.12 Retirement

B.13 Tenure

8.14 Appointments

#8.15 Probationary Appointments
8.16 Substitutes

8.2 Resolution to Amend Health Insurance Benefils Resolution for Mr. Todd LaValley.
RESOLVED, that while on a leave of absence (January 18, 2016 — June 30, 2016) from his teaching position at
Altmar-Parish-williamstown Central School District, Mr. LaValley shall continue his health insurance benefits with
altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School District and CITI shall reimburse Altmar-Parish-Willlamstown Central
School District the employer contribution of the Insurance premium in the amount of 56,156.54 (difference of
5559.69 from the original resolution).

Instructional Support
9.1 Points of Pride — February 2016. (Please See Attached).

9.2 Resolution to Approve Skills USA State Competition Field Trip. Please See Enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts and approves
approximately 30-40 students from CiTi to compete in the Skills USA State Competition on April 27-25, 2016 at the
New York State Fairgrounds in Syracuse. Students will be transported via 1-2 buses and accompanied by advisors
and chaperaones, with the exact number to be determined. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District
Superintendent or his designee will have the discretion to cancel this trip.p

9.3 Resolution to Approve an Overnight Fleld Trip — Migrant Education Program. (Please see enclosure)
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Migrant
Education Outreach Program students to attend a 2-day College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP) on Friday,
April 1, 2016 and Saturday, April 2, 2016 at SUNY Oneconta. Students will be transported via a CiTi DOT inspected
van and will be staying with assigned CAMP hosts at the campus dorms and chaperoned by METS and CAMP staff
throughout the program. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion
to cancel this trip.

Superiniendent’s Report

President’s Report

11.1 Appointment of a NYSSBA Advocacy Liaison

Board Forum/Discussion

Adjournment




L1 L

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGQ COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
February 24, 2016

The Regular Mesting of the Oswogo County foard of Cooperative Educational Services was hicld on Wednesday,
February 24, 2016 (Hescheduled from February 10, 2015 due ta weather) ai the BOCES Area Canter in Mexico, New
York.

Mrs. Donna Blake called the mesting to order at 831 pam,

Board Members Present: Donna Blake, Vice Preslident
Fric Behling
Casey Brouse
Cavid Cordone
Gregory Mucnch
Ted Williams

Roard Members Absenl: Kevin Dix John
Shelmiding, President
William "Dave” Whire

Central Administration: Christopher J, Todd, District Superintendent
Roseanne Bayne
wiark LaFountain
michael Sheperd

Other CiTI Staff Gistio Benlgno
Row Canmg
Anthony Canale
Tracy Fleming
Irzlna Gerchman
Jim Huber
Aoy Bhinehart

Officers: Melissa allard, District Clerk
Ketly Wood, Treasurer

Guests: Zachary Muench

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Presentation
District Superintendeal Todd Informed the Board thet the presentation that was going to otcur al the February 10,
2016 Bioard meeting will now occur at the March 16" Board Meeting.

Approval of the Minutes of The lanvary 20, 2016 Regular Board hMesting

It wias:

Maved by Casty Brouse, seconded by Dave Cordong, Uhal the Qswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services approves the minutes of the January 20, 2016 Regular Board meeting as pressnted.

Vare on the mation: Ayes G, Mays 0, motion carded.

Publlc Comments
None,

Einance

7.1 List of Bills Approved and Grdered Paid by the Intemal Claims sudlter.

7.2 Finandal Reports, Please ses enclosures.
7.21  Tressurer's Repork
7.22  Budget Status Report & Transfors Greater Than $50,000

7.3 Bids and Awards. Please zze enclosures.

731 Cooperative Bid — General Supplies Bid 4816 0201
74  Internal Claims Auditor Beport, Please see enclosures,

75  Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Foulpment - February 10, 2036, Please ses encinsure.
I IT RFSOLVED that the Center for Instrectlon, Technology and innovation (O] Roard declares the
attached lsting of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.
It was:
toved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswoge Counly Board of Cooperative
Educational Sendres approves 7.1 through 7.5 of the Finance Section of the Board Agenda.

Vote on the molion: Ayes 6, Nays 0, motion carried.




PERSONNEL

February 24, 2016 Oswegao County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

gL

RESOLVED, thal ugon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schoals, that the Oswego Counly Uoard of
Cooperative Educalional Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as Indicated {unless extended In
accardance with the law). These expiratlon dates are tentative and conditienal only. Lycept to the extent required by Lthe
appilcahle provisions of Seclion 3012% of the fducation Law, in order to bo granbed tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professionel performance review ratings pirsuant to Section 2012-¢ and/or 3012-d of the
Education Law of elther effective or highly effective in ot least three (3) of the four {4) preceding years, and If the teachar
reLeives an Ineffactive composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be
eligible for lenwre 3t that time.

It was

| Resignations
Hame Pragram Paositlon Effactiva Data
Caalzs, Josie Wegrant Educalion Migrant Tudor HENANE
Dizishek, Shane Carzer & Techning Educafion FIERC Instroctor 1r2372016 {knd of Cag)
Retirement
Hame Pragrom Paosition Effective Date
Tranfern, Marzhel Excegplional Education Taaching Assisliil AN G N
Appointments
Program | Hame Pasitien Type Appt. Salory Eff. Data End Dote | Commants
Dislance Leaming | Hogan, Chistopner | Regents Temp $36.00 | M. I35 (300G
- Raiizwer i per imashest
Inslructional Debarce, Lisa Senior Typisd Reapp £15.14 | o, DarET0E
Supparl Sorddoes Puin
Instruction: Skinner, Amy Senior Typis] Reapy £15.44 | for, NGOG
Supper Senvices i
Ingtructions Riuske, Matthaw Azziglan] Hiapg $55,000.00 | Hr 12152085 12is2Me | sdlarylobe
Technology Diaabass [reh provaiad fron
Adminisiralos B ) THTIHNS
Instruchiona |tandasly, Techmology Respp FELETZAE | Ay QA 17016 Am2mT
Technology Jrequsling Pioizcl Preb
Manager
Wigran| Education’ | Kunes, Innary Bgrant Futor Fegpn S154T | e (KA ] [AAR0IE | 0-19 hourshek
. as gt linshoot
Shedenl Programs. | Kelley, Laura FTECH Temp F4D000.00. | Ay OiE OGHN201E
Coardinalar ]
Wiikaiudy Shudent 08 Workshedy Tamg s | A0S OB3N201G | o5 per imeshees
Sludent
Wty Shadent# 49 Wioekshedy T §1.05 | hw Of201E Ohrav20ls | as per tmeshest
Sludenl
Probationary Appointment
Progiram Heme Position Tyee Apph. Selory Eff. Date Ecd Dote | Comments
Renised dus b
Exceplipnal Tazchar of ha Rezgp Berurc ot Hed
Educafion Ranai, Saimiles Dl 1 {8105 Pl 64000 ) A 00015 MHE0E | Creek
Subsiitutes
Coreer & Technical Educatlon
Degcker, David SH5 480y, $10, M
Easoen, Danlfle $80.Baay; $10.200w; 35000
Excoptional Education _
Chavamia, Wendy 38548 ay; S10.Mhe £20.20hr
Rafiorask, Ryan §01.50ay; S10.750 $10.500
Srauss, Joshua 38095 ay, S10.7Hh: 310 20

mgved by Ted Williams, seconded by Casey Birouss, that the Oswego County Board of Couperstive Educalionat
Services approves Section 8.1 of the Personncd Section of the Board Agenda, effective as indicated with revisions.

Vote on the motion: Ayes B, Mays 0, mation carried.

PERSONNEL — ADDENDLUNM

11 Batilication of the 2015-2018 Oswepa County ROCLS Middle Managers’ Association Confract

RESOLVED, that the Oswepe County Bosrd of Cooporalive Educational Services herely approves the agresment
hetween the District Superintendent and the Oswepn County BOCES Middle Mamagers” Assoclation for the
period of July 1, 2015 thraugh June 30, 2018,

Il was

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Dswepo Countly Board of Cooperative Educational
Services herehy approves the agresment batween the District Superintendent and the Oswego County BOCLS
Middle Managers” Association for the perlod of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018

Vote on the motion: Ayes &, Nays 0, motion carried.




DD
February 24, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
01 Painls of Pride — January 2016
This item was presented for informatian only.

9.2 Resolution to Aoprove Skifls Usa Heglongl Compstition Field Trig. Flease see bnclosurs.
BE IT HLSCUAVFD, that Dswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Sorvices herely accepts and approvis
approsimately 86 students from CiTi to compete in the $kils USA Regional Competition on Februany 26, 016 at
Muorrisville Coliege. Students will be tranzported via bus and accompanied by 7-8 advisers and chaperones.

It weas:

paved by Gregony Muench, seconded by Dave Cordone, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Sorvicos hereby aocepts and approves spprosimately 66 students from CiTi to compete In the Skills USA Regional
Competition on February 26, 2006 at Morrisville College, Stedents will be transported via bug and accompanied
by 7-2 advizors and chaperones,

Viote an the mation: Ayes 6, Nays O, motlon carrled.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REFORT

i0.1 CiTi Annual Meeting — Wedaesday, Anril B, 2016
Mr, Todd Informed the Board Wist the Annual Meeting will ocour on April 6% in the multl-purpose room with 3

buffiet 1talizn dinner being prepared by the Culinary Arts students and entertainment being provided by Phoenix
School Diskrict, The evenlng’s events will bagin at G:00 pom.

10.2 Possible Siemmer school Changes
District Superintendent Todd explained that years ago summer school was held in ong lscation only. Recantly
Ron has managed 1o accommadate twa sites, however, if you exam the data you will see that student surcess
hasn'L been as good 0 recent years. This could be becauss i1 dIfficult to hire quality instructors al Lwo sites,
Wir. Tadd explained at this tme it may make more sense to go back to the model of one lozation.

10.3 Update on ROCES Capital Expense and Tax Cap imglications
tr. Todd explalned that the legistators belisved this had been taken czre of hecause both the Senate and
Asserbly passed legislation to remave capital expenses from component school district budgets, howover Lhe
Governor hasn't approved 1L yet 5o It |5 sitting at Tax and Fimance.

10.4 CTL Teacher Relmbursement Cap
Dislrict Superintendent Todd explzined that the CTE Teacher Kelmbursement Cap is currently capped at $30,000.
BOCES have Jolned forces with the Big Five to try o gol an Increase n the corrent cap.p

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

11.1 Second Keading of Board Policies. Please soe enclosures
1110 - Organlzation and Authority, 1210 — Qualifications of Board Members and Terms of Office; 1220 —
Marnination and Election of Board Members; 1230 - Vacancies an Lhe Board; 1310 - Powers and Dutizs of the
Board and its Officers: 1311 — Dulies of the Presldent; 1312 - Duties of the Vice Prosident; 1313 - Duties of the
Clerk of the Board: 1318 - Duties of the Treasurer; 1315 — Appolntment and Duties of the Claims Audilor; 1316 —
Duties of the School Attarney; 1317 ~ Duties of the Exlernal (Independent) Auditor; 1318 — Records Officers;
1319 — Dulles of the Internal Auditor; 1320 -~ Methods of Operalion; 1321 — Communication Among Board
tembers; 1330 — BOCES Board -District Superntendent Relatinnship; 1410 — Formulation and Adoptlon of Poliog
1420 — Execution of Poficy: Admirisiralive Ropulations; 1431 - Regular Board Mestings and Rule {Quorum And
Parilamentary Procedure); 1432 Order of Business AL Rogular Board Meetings; 1433 — Executive Sessions Of The
Eoard: 1434 - Quorum; 1435 - hMinutes of Board Meetings; 1436 — Spocial Mestings of the Board; 1437 — Annual
Meoting; 1438 — Anawal Organizational Mesting; 1480 — Non-Discrimination; 1510 — Use of Parlizmentary
Procedure; 1520 — Allendance By Board Members ar Conferences, Conwentions and Workshops; 1530 —
Membership In Associations; 1580 — Board Seif-Uvaluation; 1550 -Orienting Mew Board Members; 1560 —
Retmbursenent of Expenses For Board OF Education Members; 1570 — Advisony Committees; 1580 — Board
Member Tralning on Tinandal Oversight, Accountability And Fiduciary Kesponsibliities; 6421 — Administration of
Miedicalion; 6422 [Mew Policy) — Students With Lifte-Threatening Heslth Conditions; 6463 — Hazlng of Students;
5464 Dignity for &l Sludents,

It was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Casey Brouse, that e Oswegoe County Board of Conperarive Educational
services accepts and approvas the Second Reading and Adoption of the Board Policies as presented In secticn
11.1 of the President’s Keport.

Vote on Lthe molion: Ayes &, Nays 0, motion carrled.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT




i 1Y
February 24, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

11.2 Aopointment of 2 NYSSEA Advocscy Ligison,
This item hias bean tabled until naxt menti,

OTHER ITEMS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD

District Superintendant Todd informed the Board of a substitute teacher recruitment cvent that 15 being organized by T
all component districts {except Fulton City Schools) and CIT1will partigipate in the event on March 317 from 2:00 2 m. —
Moon al the Fulton CiTi Campus Incation (B06) W. Broadwiy. Public felatlons wiil he advertising for the event on websites
and in the local newspapers.

ExFcuTive Ses8i00
1L was

saoved by Uave Cordone, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Uswegn County Board of Cooperative Lducatlonal
Sepvices eriter Inta 2n Fxecutive Session to discuss matters refoling Lo the reslgnation or removal of a parlicular person and
negotiations conducled pursuant to the Tayior Law invalving the Middle Managers Unfon.

The CITHADCES Bosrd entered into an Executive Soision 20 7417 pum. at the CiTi main campus. Those present for Frecutive
Spessinn werer Eric Behling, Donna Bizke (Vice President), Malissa Allard, Casey Rrouse, David Cordons, Mark LaFountaln,
Gregory Muench, Michael $heperd, Christopher Todd and Ted Williams.

Yole on the motlan: Ayes B, Nays 0, motion carried.

Regular Bosrd Meeting Reconvensd
L weds:

Moved by Casey Brouss, seconded by Ted Willizms, that the Oswegn County Board of Cooperative Lducational Services
adjourn the Fxecutive Session and reconvens to the Rogular Board Meeting.

Vate an the motion: Ayes 6, Nays 0, imotion carricd.
Tha BOCES Board adjourned the Exccutive Sesslon and reconvened the Regular Board mecting al 720 p.m.

Meeting Adiourned

It was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Dave Gregory Muench, that the BOCES Bosrd Moecling be adjourned.
Yole on the metion: Ayes &, Nays G, maotion carried.

The BOCFS Board adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

Resnactfully Submitted,

Melissa Allard
District Clerk




M-nl

Center for Instruction,
Technology B Innovatlon

Four eduurien datinarin

TO:

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Christopher 1, Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd/fjﬁ/

Assistant Supermtén ent for Adminlstratwe Services

SUBJECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE: 3/4/16

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the March 16, 2016
Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the information of the Board Is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

Student Club Account Report for the perlods ending January 31, 2016 and February 29, 2016, as
prepared by Vickie Rowe, Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief
Faculty Advisor of Student Club Accounts.

Treasurer's Report for the period ending January 31, 2016 as prepared and submitted by Kelly Wood,
Treasurer,

General Fund Budget Status Report as of February 29, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

Cooperative Bid Award B16-FMB02 — Food /Meat/Beverages, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-0101 — Specialty Paper, as prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart,
School Purchasing Officer.

— Art Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart,
School Purchasing Officer.

Approval of Surplus Equipment — March 16, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle Benigno,
Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

Resolution to Appoint Interim Depuly Treasurer
2016-2017 Proposed General Fund Budget Summary and Program/ISS Budget Presentation

Please contact me If you have any questions or require any additional information.

MIS:mak
Enclosures




{DEUTETUE S=]0) (ETIUEWIEENE | SARRIE=3  pee fly FHEL MY TRyl ISNcwL0 0= SA0s TUsLlUAE -
£ EE0'659% 10N
00'0% jena) pop,
ET'EB0'E59E |EJ0L PUEIS Bupaeyn pung jendes - Jay5 [Epdes JUNoIaY JUEE J0f Egns
FLELO0  DC'0EES Gh ap 5.00 Od BEUmOl WEUS] O SL0&EEED LS LOC
glgLe0  oo'oog s oH ap 5.0 o7 sBupgsiong xREUDD D SI0ZETE0 ELSio0
EIELO0  O0EESS = ap 5L SUSEROSSY AMD O SLOEETED ZL5L00
LS00 DO'DEES L] Sl 5100 IdE3AY 0 SI0TEED sh5:00
OISL00  GOESR'ZE oH an 5LO0 U 'SA0A(3 eDuRY D GLOZMGZED QK500
BOSLCO  DCOZERELE CH ap gLo0 ‘)| 'oBBME0 B SLEPOSEY B O%d 0 BLOZSTED GI5L00
SOEL00 00ELL'ES = =1 GLon SupEuRyssy cBarEn 0 BLDEIGEED F05L0D0
LDELCD BLSESESY = = GLO0 oU| EMSELUGD BUISING SR 9 BLOZISEED L0500
SOSL00 05 'EZ00avE (e = ELo0 T CAUMED ANl D OLOESEIE0 o0 0D
SOSLOD  BE'LES'SER oH = &Lon ‘U 'Buco g BULESH UBWMET] O GLOBSEIED B0ZLCD
POELGG  GE'ELEES oH = GLOD ‘O NYHNA HE3S0r D BLOTSEIED FOELOD
S0SL0D 0GOS LS oy on SLGD ONMOOD ® HIATEL WOTAYE O aL0TeLEe E0GL00
Z05L0D DODEES oY = £L0D Ou=a% O SL0ZMELEn ZC5 00
JTROUIny LN UoEESY SIEQ Piow, papoday pung JUELIBAS O ey _m_u.._ﬂ._r e SO
REL T Eh I L b feg HOBYD NI

Suptaay D purd [EIEED - HaUD) e qunsy ueg

JaisBon woaus Y

()

§3008 ALNNCJ 093MS0

wid SEiipiEy



J8| molen

oE5L00 L POS ap oy 5LO0 RN WIRRA D SL0ZSLED 255100
FEGI00 S0'gEd apy oh 5LO0 HsSapuBoal, 0 SL0EGLED 55100
ESSLO0  BLRLLE ap = 5LO0 SEOITN UOTUSY, T SI0ZELED 55100
5500 BESO09% an oh 5Lo0 W BUUBMCEIEIES, O 2I0EELED 205500
L5510 FE g8’ ap oh §Lao0 oUCSML D 2I0EELED 155200
gs5L00 RS E09S ak o 5L00 Teppeelipugne ]l 0 S1028LED asgLan
GRILEO  BE'EST ap o 55300 alguenpy Sajdes 0 SL0EMELED &rELon
GEEL00 BSLLES aN =] G100 fEloads poyrs. 0 BL0EELED SrELO0
AFELDD EOUEES ap ohi 5100 ‘diopusay-eEs 0 BL0EELED APELOD
SPELOD GLLSES apy op 5.00 SEIAES Uonepcdeue | sapdy D BLOEELED ApGLO0
SEELOD D2'SLES apy =] 5100 SUDIEM00E PUF EdAMY D 210E/ALED SEELO0
PEELOD 3165413 op ap 5100 IS WO0E SEN0OHNZLIE 0 BL0EELED PEELO0
TPELOD  EE5.E o o Sioo yagem@a@nly 0 9LDEELED ZPELOD
ZPELOD  COEELE Y] an 5100 [EudsoH oBewsEl D SLOEELED ZFELO0
b¥ELO0  S0ErEE N N Si00 Jeunsess) S3008 Awnod oBamwsl D GLOEMELED LFELDD
05100 CO0DG'SE eh ap §100 SI20E NS0 D SLOEMELED CFELGD
BESLOD  DO05EE Gh ap 5100 diog Bupirg LOSAN D0 BLOZELED BESLOD
BESLO0  ZE'gEd oh ap) gLo0 UBGEEGEIREN O SLOZ/ALED SEELC
AS5i00 99E0% <] afy Sio0 SuUAURRRERICAN D 9LAZELED ieaLea
ESL00 £L0veS oh ap 5100 FHEd CIMy BERY D ALOEMALED GESLCO
CESLO0  SOTEEES o ap, S10c ATl daEoln D ALOEELED GEELCD
¥ESL00 SLERSS op s34 5100 277 '[Epayy acop 0 SLOEELED PESLOD
ZESL00  SRBAES oh ap S100 S|Dayas [EQUa comEl D 9LOEALED ZEFL00
EEFLO0D T LZES = ap Siog A EEECEUNT D BLOEELED ZESL0D
LESLOO  pEOEE ap ap) S1oo A UMRATHEMOpUENMET D aLOESLED LESLOO
OESLCO  BEOSYIS ap apy Shoc SPnpoud UOSMET O BLOZALED 025100
BZTLCO BEOTLS ap an S0 ‘DeUpsTaUSWIE D BLOEALED BZSHO0
STEL00 BOSSE ap an 100 EHEL CINGHF M O BLOZELED 2ES 0D
LEELCO LEEELS ap ap 00 S IDAmERH-RURIAY D GL0ESLE0 LESL00
SEELCD GFLIES apl ap oG oTABPHEH O A0S LED DES 00
STELOD  DOLELE ap an g BOUREIENEY D GLOZELED FESIOC
$ZELOD DOORLS = apy Lo g eays equed uBirquesls 5 9L0ZSLED vESLOD
FIELOD  DOCOLS ap ap S1ag ‘DieeebiEppOad D SLCESLED £Z5100
ZECLOD  EAEELE ap ap 108 THEINIEYES D SLGEELED ZZ5 100
IZGLOD  oO'EalLE an an S0 AUBBHENEN] D 9L0ZELTO0 LZ5100
OEGLO0  SEEPGE aM [ FL00 nEwsadwg o peday o aLiEanLEn OESL00
E1S.00 CREES ay L SO0 WLEEAROND D 210EeLED 15100
gLG100 Ze'enes ap o SLoo SU|JURULISEY 547 D SL0ES1LED 215100
ALGI00 oo0aLE ap, o 100 SRS D0 0 BUDESIIWIOT 5 SL0ZELED Al500
gL5i00  ZEEST ap oy Lo TENEICSHEUED 3 MDEELED L5500

A@qLunp junoLy LSy apeg [1l=T) PO pUn.  JUELIEAY Q) jusrs GdAy g STGLLITIY

WaEyD  HoeyD feg H3IBUD H2BYD

PUN ElsDa ] - el J5- - N T 0T Uty Yues
Ln...m”_mnm Haaun dng
sl FEILY A0

$3208 ALNNOD 093MSO 5



e THERS. 13n i

HIBUYD (BT U@ sl (e e laap s - oA Sz IUSWAR Y QEIEUCT Irsy S0 D SRUNAWIET =0 S8R L Taluded

L' BEG'SES 19

0o s 1320 pEon,

EL'BES'GES 1B10L puRiS) pung [eaapod - ereBeiy 3804 - WATIVE303L QUnodoy jURE J0) [Molgng
BL5L00  CEFTEEE ap | gLo0 ang Bnug sufeny, 0 BLOEGTED HL5100
LSion FIPELE apy =l s100 AUUNWLWIGT WRW-BY, D SLOZEEED LESLCD
s5106 Z005LE el | Sio0 afiEjueapy sadeg o BLOZIEERED SLFLOD
Gisloc OFivE L= O 5100 ‘U 'suciEsgnd efeg o BLOEIEERED GLFLCO
riSL00  OEEGEE [ onN 5100 SHDIABE UOLELIOOSUEL L JB0AY o2 BLOELBERED FLAFECD
gL5100 ODE0E Gl o 540G BIZ| | & faswEy o BLOEEED SLFLED
CARL0O D0'00es = =l Sioc ARLIZABUIE R 2 BLOEMEESED ZL5L00
LisLod  00GEES = oN SHOQ salpaay, Aurog ofismas o BLOENSESED kLT OO
CA2L00 OOESE | el 5100 077 'sanpd cuBug 0. BLOESBEED 0L5 100
BASLOD  OCCCF'ZS Ohl an a0 jsni) Suuses T UoREINEI [NSAN D BLOCEEED B2 100
FRGLOD  O0°0Z2S O apl S100 [1Ura) 20EYS A, Man D BLOZGEED pei= =g Al
LO5L00 PSS oN b SL00 7[Rl Bdoor o BLOSEIIE0 LEELa0
205100 pEEOLE oN g SO0 EITEE TR et 2 OLOEIEEE0 SEELO0
FA5L00  02'E5ed ON ak 00 ] dsrEgypUn 2 BLOEEEED S5GLO0
wa5LA0 ZETELE o ap GLEO ‘[ Jaw| gy Zauawr o BLOS/EZRED 5100
EA5I00  CO'OSER ap ap slea wer BURLG WRIS O LOESTED 55100
Z85100  CDO0ELE oM ar SLCD Apamppeduies D SLOESLE0 2E5 0o
L5 10a rogs an an SLCD 1 eI O BLOEMSEED LES 100
os510c BrLLEE el ap ELCD 71 Bunagiew 12a o BLOSERED Q5 L00
BS5100  85ellE ap any 100 U jualniniagd 520 O ALOESERED G55 100
255100  S0°L5L5 by on ELCD salddng Aoy NS O 9LOTISTED 855100
L5500 DZHELS N AT BL0D SOTONIe0aY o HL0ENSERED L95100
955100 DO00ZS apy =] ELOD WLINE SAN 2 BLOEREEED G551L00
Jeiuingy  JUnGLY [ aeg Bloa, POPOBDY  pund  JUELEMY oj Jway edh] FEQ Januiny

HISUD WD feg AT I

pur |espag - eEGEIn 1Rld - NATYE0T uncaty Uy

JBISiban X3e0n diy

g afieg $3208 ALNNOD 093MS0O ey




Elea ]

MEHUT MR LB = HEMUER UBIE JEL] QILONSS|T=T GUSWAD Y DEIBIGIN way HOBU T indwose T csadd] JesdEd
SLEROC  ALLERS ap) &y 5100 PUIEI] oY [BNUED BEnbg BOUST O SL0EMELEC SLEECD
ZLERNOD  GEAD'SS on op sio0 TU| WEWWESAOR A0S D 9L0EMa LD ZIEECD
LIEECO  9E'Ages o ap shoo UAIELERSED D 9L0EaLES LLEECD
CLEEGD  FLFELS e Y sL00 ASUBNLIED D SLORMBLED GLEECD
BUEECD  OOLIETLS h on SLa sAEplloH SUBS D SLOZSLED BOTECD
SOEE0D O LEEd oN ap shog W EEUCWdWeS O SLOTELED SORECD
LOERO0 cOOSZE oh ap 5100 OCZ CTvddna o SLoESLES LOTECD
F0ES0  00000'ES op ap Shao mpUCEERTE D BL0EALEC SUEECD
F0E200 &4 10vrE op am FHEO SLAVED B SOINVEED OEYANSIEE O 9L0ZaLED SOEELD
POEEOD 4L 4vEd = ap G100 W Awndongpery D SL0ZMELEE POEEED
EOSEOC  BO4EE an on zlea ‘S suBEipssEE D GL0ZELED EOTECD
ZOSE00 Q0GRS ap apy zlea siRMAes isRag SUl pUB ANBAg D AL0ZMLED ZOTECD
LGEEND £ BSES ap any 4] uusssoRAsUARE 0 aLOEMALED LOTECD
AGEEN0 0558 1S ap; s34, gLig ‘au| 'ssasoes alagan anon B saLey o #1028 LED 00TECD
AEZENG  GEGZLS apy ) BLOD Tl uslleLSagaes O SL02LEC BEZECD
GEZE0O O0'RES an &3 ELOD CosY D AL0ZELED ABZECD
EEEDD EEUEEDS apy ) gLon |oaysg [eRuad aady D SL0EELED LEZECD
SETECD  OOGZETE ap S, GLOD aBay D 9LGZELED SEEECD
SEEEOD  FL'SOEE an oh SLOM WEISISWEERIY D SL0ZOWEC SEZECO
FETEO0D  COSTLE o8y = SLa0 ou g seiy D 9L0EZOWEE PEZEDD
SEEE00  SRODLE oy op 5100 ourEENENRY| ddY D SLOESLES EGZECD
AZEO0 00 OFl'sh =2 ap 5100 T BEWED BURIORY O OLOZALED ZEZELO
LEESOD  O0ODsE oy ap 5100 [dHaAY O SLOZTBLEC LEZECD
NGZENC OB G80'LS oh ap 5100 dNOED LNSWHIFIHIINI 19938 2 SL020LEn DEZECD
BOTEOC  O0°0RL'ES oH apl 5100 WENSIHS TRy D SL0ZOLEC A5ZECO
RAZEOC 05 GER'ZREE =11 ap Si00 1 00yDg |Baue HeRuD ApUES D SLOZpDNEC AEZEC
LEZE00  BE0SACZE oy ap 5100 BRICUEE ELUF] § ALBRESY FEEING D SLOSWOEC LHEECD
95EE00 G ELEAME op ap g100 [S0UDE (BIUSD HIUSGlUd D SLCEFDEC SHEEOD
SEEEO0  BLEIERERE ap ap S0 GE ks Ao obamss D SLCEFDED SHEENO
PEEEOD  5L'949°T0FE ap an S100 SleOYRg [ENUSD caEl D SLCEFIED FEECOO
SOEECO  GA'S0Y LOFE oy ap, =) jaoUTE ELUST BOUUEH 0 GL0EFOED ERZTO0
TEEECD  SEE9TBLEE ap ap SLon 1 oouas Alg ueiind D ALCERNED EEZE00
LEREOD  GZGELOELS ap an SLon B COURS BAUED senke maUET D SLCEDED LEZEO0
CEEECD G LES'SECS ap ang 100 MOUSE R0 MdY D SL0EPDED 0§EE00
BITEO0  O0GLLE ap an 100 ESEAYIAERELUER UL usdley o 9L0ZE0E0 BLZEOC
BLEEOD  OOELE an Ay 100 TALOH ASMOHAMNLNIZ o SL02ELE0 BAFEOD
ALEEO0 2L ZEIE ap o FH00 iMsminsad O 9RCELAED LAEEnn
L60£00  (DC'E52S) JelaoE Jou pinow (e SLOZ/GE 534 &3 £hoo [BloH fueqy souBssEUSY O SL0ELEND LETEOG
JBaza0  (oo'cos'es) pajeauEs dul =111 FATAr AL =] ThED S| eeRd] g el ERE D alCESLIL0 LBEZ00
panss| SREE00
LgsE0c  (oo'ne s #qsD UsuesEday YSED  SLOZMMEE 594 | ZLCa S0 ISOYS Ao Uy o SLOSSLEL LSz
FE T I TG =TT [T e IS, pOPOISY  pund  JuiRuen af sy adAl aeg aguany
NHUD HIeYD fEd NIEYD L)

pur4 [EsauEg - euebey a4 -

ST M 9YD Ji

$3208 ALNNOD OD3IMS0

HATYE AN D unousy ey




HABUT erUEN =l (8 EBi] LSS E=T UE G AWIE T =) REDA] MGty

LEEECD  DOUBLES (=] ap L00 S¥ETEpUoUYl D BLOEMLED E5EE0D
ZEEEDD QCraies =] aN SLO0 EHET B Lo U] 2 8LOEALED ZEEE00
LEESO0. OOOSE'LE = o =1 Mol QUIEeT Ul A gLOEMELED [R5ttt
05E£00 005 LS oN an SLCd abipu; Ean D BLOEALED CEEEON
BEE00 ZZ5eLE =l BaEA ZLGA AT EICLOH 2 BLOEeLED ERESON
BFEED0 [l Tt el o =10k} Auegy LaiH 20 BIOEMBLED SRESO0
LFEEDC BELETS i N SLo0 W1, sEN RN b I - R = [ Bl LFEEO0
SPCEOD  BRTREES an =] SO0 ELEE| U INEH 0 BIOEELED b= =taoali]
SFEECD E¥OGEE an =l SLa0 BUON|CE OoUSs S 2 BIOLELED SFESOD
HECLO 9s'02E8 ap =] S.00 0L (U (R IER| 2 BLOZALIED FHEEOD
TREERD TEELES o on 5:aa TNDS AHFRIHDPIN ATSTYH o BHEELED TrESO0
ZREEOD 05'6ZR'ES on O 5100 ATN440 HTE BITYS AN D 0 BI0&ELED ZFELa0
L#EL00 00056 ¥E ol =} S10c £300F Al WaUInosg Jajese 0 BL0ZMELED LFEZ00
HEse ] e fatul=ot S L= ap sioc HAETLA e 0 BLOZELED QFEE00
GEEE00 EL0BEE =l QM sL0c ‘| JaSue a BLOZNELED SEESON
BEEEDC LEEEEE an ap SL00 1) BURRILJRLIYSIRG) o SI0EELED BEEZO0
LSEE0C 000058 on ar G0 Elahng Aaues o SlERLED LEEEDD
SEEENG SE0FE ap o cLod 18I0 [eusg A0 umnS o Si0ZeLEd f=boeb k|
SEEECD 0o'seLs ap GR) = e YEIE] JmoLEE AN usn. o skl LED SECDEO0
FEEECD 5’5825 ap o SLCD S| SUGIAGE [SAU3E Rallte] o Bl0&ELED PEEEI0
TREEQD 0o'ooas apy L] LoD UAILE R o Bl0ZelLED EEER00
ZEEE0D LLSEE'ES ap =] = duht} SA00E . 83 O B0 LED ZEZE00
LEEEQD Co'Cogs an = GLon SuUEdWe T [ELalueaug o BL0ZERLED LEEE00
Q2EE00 SETPAS an oM 5100 H FUABELIEL ST o BHEELED nEse00
BEEEO0  OF9EO'LE ch op SLa0 sydeig p dauz qdng . O 9I0ESLED BEEEO00
BZELO0 SUZEC'TE o o SLan SE2IUCHDE|F 200 2 aLiZeLEn BELE00
AZEEDC O0OES'LE =] ap 5200 | sy A o BloEsLEo AEET0C
SEEEOC Q070085 h ap 5:00 Japiedaeeg o BliEeLED QZEE00
SZEEND J0'05L'E5 o ap 5100 RN [SUSR SR aE o BLGEELED ECAS Y
FEEELD 000CL'SS oh ap siog BlEsmp3UIAa0 b =1 R o= TR A FELEDC
£ZEECD L0°ESS =l an, siog 0 mauReEIUBES S]] 2 dlCEalLEn EESE0C
ZZEECD L' es =l ap, S0 BINIPCIe a0 TEEN () sadag o AlcZmiEn CELE00
VEEEDD BLOIE'ES =l an SO0 o™ Bujgaspey (g 2 BLCEMa LT LZEe0n
OZEE0D  DO'LERE 9N apd Fhag 52208 ssi0-DepmEyf-seneR] O ALCZaLEl nEgenc
SLELOD SE'LOET ap k] SHOC dag sHES draug e daleg o AlLtZMmuLEd EBLETOD
BLETO0 Co0ne ' LE by =] SO0 Bujdesspue 590 o ALCZalLE BLETOC
LLEEDN DY SER'SE an L= FLOO [IoUnGD U SUSOULE AND o aLoZMalLEn ALETO0
aLgeEn L Enes apy Gh FECD s2)dEnSg a9 (M o hLtZaLEng aLgeos
SLTE0C  RERBES op bl LD SI209 usEEREEEE-UCILND D 8LoZsaled SLEEOn
FLEEOD  BEDS an on SL0a ag ansaE Ao 2 BLGEsaliEn FLEEOD

JBOuIfp  Junay UOEEDY SB[ PrOA pRpOIEN  PUnNd  JURLIEAN o] Jluay edh] a1eg JBgquunpy

H2eUs  yI8YD feg Haayg YD

pLnd (eauag) - eben jand - M TN D quray dueg
3si B aaun i
g 25iEnas

$3208 ALNNOD OD3IMSO



AREUD RS0

WS A E IR | DS ALSHT=T U

WE D= R DEL T AR

)| =

ag=0 35441 juaude-

£EEE00  OO'OCRS afy =T 100 SOURNBILAT PUBE Plald SAN. D BLOZSLED TEEEOD
EEEEO0  OC'0SES an ap FL00 logeTjewdag SAN D ALOEALED ZEEE0D
LEESO0  O0'00LS oy ap FLoo logeTedad 8AN D ALOEMALED LSEE0D
OBEEA0  H9ZSS oy an slca BOUIN O BLOZMELED CEEE0D
BHETO0  CO0OLLE = ap slea YIS0 oL MY D BLOEMLED GREE0D
BEETO0  LE'TES = ap 2100 Aodng Bulppng uaney sal D OLOZMLED SREEOD
LATEO0  BE 8T =1 ap £L00 WA EENS-UssRY D BLOZELED LEEEOD
SEDEOC  bAiovE ah Ay 2Loa sEUSTEISOIEEN 0 OLOZEWED SREE0D
SEEEND  OUL8% ap ap) £L00 spedony edey o aLozaLED SEEEOD
¥FEEEQD O0ROLLE o ap LoD [FLORBULAGL BB L HENW D ALOZALED FREECD
£REECO  O0BZ0'LS apy an ELO0 lscK o aLoEAaLEd SREECD
deo
ZEEECD  BZEESS aN o Sioa SATWNEIE AFVITHOY ITTASIHEEW D BLOZBLED ZEEE0D
LEBEEDD  DE'DCLS ap an) 100 ssald Amepesdd silEuopn D GLOERAWED LEEECD
OBEZO0  GEOFE ap o3 gLo0 CENETSEANN D SLOZSLE0 CEEECD
SAEEA0 HEE0LES ap =5 =Rl S|COLRS |EnUsD GXel o ALoEfaLEDS BAEECD
BIESO0  BESEEYS ap i, 5100 SIEOURS [ROURD CoERl D ALOZMALED BLEECD
LIERO0  O00SRwEE ap; = sLo0 asnouiE|d pUtiy a5 AU 0 aLoBMLED LIEECO
QLEE00  COGLS ap oH GLa0 WEAWIN D SL0EELED BLTECD
GLERO0  EEEES apy on sLo0 SWCRIEE WO D AL0ZELED G/EECO
wLEEOD  94'E0EE on op 5Lo0 TEgELyERUEM D SL0RMELED FLEECD
BLEROG QL 9ErE oy oN 5100 Juss|CUILER D ELOZELED SAEELO
ZITROC  awived o ap 5100 A UUMEN O ALOEMALIED ZLTELD
LLEEDD  ZV59E o op SL00 BRIOYMEN D GLOTALEC LAEEDD
CLEEOD 05 LivE oH o SL00 O SPLRERPU IORIBER D SLOZMALED 0LEE00
BEEECD  PDGER oH ap 5100 B =12 TV TS S TR = YW of BHEEND
goEsto LIS N ap SL00 ad] 3 SL0EAWED BIEENC
LEEECO. 28'885'5S =) ap 5100 penpoig Jatndwed yosiBay o 9LOEMELED =i
SEEECD DS ESS oy ap s108 ol AeuEpa] o SLCEELED l=oi
SHEECD OO vHES o ap 5100 saboouyor) pRedsied o 9LCTELEO GSCEOC
PEEE0D  G¥LSS oN ap SO0 ONISLHYE DLOY SAHDM 2 LSS LT FEER00
THEEO0  5LEES op ap sLoo BEAMERET D ALCEELED ESEROC
FHERO0  GEFELY ap an 100 WERRUIBIUNGIET 5 9LEESLE0 Zeeenn
LEEEO0 LIRS =11 ap S1oe JAauBNUEUEY O 9LCEOLED Lgeenn
O9EEO0  FEGELS ap ap sLoo T RULBUEEEY D ALCZALED nEEEnn
BREE00  RTCIGE ap apy 100 W wWESEUer D AL0ZeLE0 BSETO0
BGEEO0  OF'EES ap ang FL00 OUEEEaUSr T LCTSLEN BSEE00
LSER00  FLBEDER ap an FLOo SATCHESWET wIsEger o 9L0EELE0 LSEE00
SSEENC  OO05LE aN 2 Lo O INEdWBELNIES 3 aloEelLEo aseEnn
GSEEOC  FRaLsd ap ap FL00 SEd WA MET O GLCZELED BREE00
FEEEOS  OELEE ap apy Loo R agius Uy o aLoEeLED FEETO0
JBOIINY  Junouy LOSENY| ojeg Flon  pepOoY  pUny  JUILIER, af yusoy  odh] a3 Jaguuny
Dy Wdays feg YaEg qAays

PLnd [EaUDe) - RIRBRIp i -

JELEIOO HASU T e

NATYEIANIS FUnoay yJIBg

$3208 ALNNOD 093aMSO




AU

IG=py (e

=00 i e 0 i = P | NN | U

i

AAE

Shdert et aadAl 1SLLAE S

SUPEDD 05 SEOLE oh ap Shoe wmrayfed sageyg aul O 9L0EALED EEFECD
ZEPEOD  SEERLE o ap SLa0 SPAMBS poed OOSAS D AL0EMLEl ZEPECD
LEyEon  0OOELE o an 100 dnoucy epajy asmRIAs O SL0ZEHES LEFECD
JEPEOD 0DOGLE ap ap Lo T AURRISLERE 0 ALOTELEC CERECD
BEFEO0  OLELTS ap ap 210 sfmuespy soidels O 9LOZMWED BZFECD
BEFEOC  SEEEE apl ap SO0 pEsTEcuadS . D ALOZELED SZFECD
IEFE0D  DOBEES an ) BLOD HEUWES WEINS D SLOEMALED AZFEOD
SEFEOD  DE'BVES ap e GLO0 Yy UAEEMpCORCEYS D BLOEMILED SZRE0D
SZRECO  DCUCEDLS oM SB, ELO0 SSOUREW JRIUS D OLOZMGLED SZHE00
PIPECD  OCTOES oh = sLon YEHIS D SLOEELED FEFELD
FEPE00 LvoEvd e = SLa0 AEpeds pouss O BLOZMAWED TR0
ZEyE00 LE'SES'ER o O 5100 IO (GOUDS |BOUSD HBD AoUES O GLOEMLED EEyE00
IEFE00  OOOGLE =1 ap 5100 usudmerueaEs 00 SLOZALED VEFEOD
DEFE00 BOLESE o an S100 ‘diog uEa-asEs 0 SLOEMELED OEFE00
BL¥FEOC  95°95% oy an 5100 HoEUBQMEeny D SL0EELED EL¥E00
BLFEOD  BYEDLS apl ap, §1o0 LEI0 HOCHE IENCHNELLE D SL0E8LE0 200
LLPEOD LLESERS N an) B ‘WU 'YEn MY D0 S1DEELED AbrEo0
SIWECD  9E0FES ap ap SO0 IH [edeus v Bousslsay O SLOZELED ALFE00
SIFPEDD E5'BOES ap e 00 'J esRQESUMWSIOIREY D SLOEELED SLrEo0
FIPE0D  O0'CEvd A et FLCD Auely [oH LOREDEY D BLOEELED FLEE00
THPEOD 0T ARLE ap =) GO0 MenspEnD D SIDESLED TFEI0
TieZ0D  O0'ED ) oH SLCD SErpolg [eaysg psly 0 SL0EGLED ZhrEo0
WPE00 OOEEELE o =11 Gl SADOE MEBUNSHAUELN] 0 BIDEELED LLwE00
altEon SIS = = gL00 S|ooyng |BRUAD F AUSpEDY INSEINY D SI0ZELED aLwEon
GOWEOD  O90BES = ap SLO0 aTTebeEatg O 910 LED BOFEDD
BOFEOD B4 LGS = ap GL00 U MRS O SL0&ELED ROFEOD
LCPEDD  PE'BERE =] an 5100 CHAOEYRESd 2 SI0&SLED L0tE00
SOPEODD  OL°LSLE o ap 5400 EeDd 0 2L0EELEO anFEon
GOPECD  GEASE ay ap 5100 BIT 50MENE] D SL0ZELED =ili )
PORPEDD 0B SRES an ap 5100 oy Hddng [expaly UDEIENEL] O al0EmLEo FOFEDC
£OPE0D  LELPS an ap s100 DHSANL WCIAETIY S al0EELEn EOFED0
TOYEO0  TLUFME ap apy 5100 Ausdwing Budly @ jesg Jeeaesed O BLOEZSLE0 ZOkE0D
LoFE0n  CO'sRLE a ap gioe SUUGIRD D SL0ZSLED LOFEOe
a0FEIn  LEE0LE an ap) gioe B0 eoes A obamsd o aloZsnLED ootEne
BEEEO0  0000C'TH an =) 100 aupiwes o 9keZELED BEEE0C
BEEEOC  O0LBES on &3 100 FAWDG D SHETELED HEETO0
JBEEO0 OSTS0ES =T = Lo H€OEG o AlcZauEn LBEE00
SEEE0D  O0'DELS o o FLCD YIRSEAN D alcgmlzo AEEEDD
GERECD  00'00ES o o =] YINESAN O AL0EELEn GEEEOD
PEEECD  BEYES'FEE oN o SLOD SAWSAN D 9LIEMLED PEEEDD
JOQUUAN ROy uosEay TN ] Ao, POpOdE  PLAY  JUIELIEAY Of Juey  adhl aeg Jagiunp
¥Iayg  4IEysD heg qoeyn 32U
pun4 [RIaUas; - BieBey wEigd « N HINTE Uty Wues

rsiRow Wooun Ay

§$3208 ALNNOD 093MSO

RN 2

Bloz ‘5D




3 e
SAL P TSl asn QR

(e LSS UE ] SLAned BT Peanilg B ey REEYD JENG S00e T sadd usimde,.

LLFEOD 0c'0ws o ap Foo '3 aUErTpalag 2 BIDEVELED 47200
ZLFE00 A80198 =) apn =N ] 7 ewrfusuEpiEg 2 BLOTGEEED Z4¥200
LAF200 0o ¥Za% =1 ap SLEd A0 aUNiEN 3HET BnEsE 0 SIDEESED LAwEan
AL+200 LS 0LES =l Ap SLCD Qapeh, Coyd HER a3 BLODEESE0 QdyEn
BEFE00 QOOSLE N A =] (SEYRD UDREDNILED WWaRMES 95 O SL0SBSE0 Bdrenn
BEFEOC =l =] ap ELOD [SOLSS [BAUED A O BLIEBEED S97E00
LEFE00 O5'SES =] ap EL0D B DIBUAT ddY D SL0EIGERE0 LEFE00
BSFEOD  EZEOLES =] apy Lo MY b B = b P ] 287200
SEPEOD  O0O0L'L ap opy SLOD RS R A 2 BLOEBEIED SEFEGD
F2REDD ao'ris ap =] LD o esn sebny O BLOEBTIED rarEDdD
E9ECD BLGSE ap =) L0 3 usaLEsoe Snkiy 2 BLIEIBEED SARE0D
Z9FECD oo'nss apy Gy SLO0 | dHSEY O SLOT/BEIED SERECD
LARECD Oc'0ses A =] SLOD IJHEAY O HLOZMBEED LakECO
CARECD GE'EDLE A oy L0 sdepw F Sea0D PRS- D ALOESEED QgkECD
GEFE00 oo'sely apl o SLO0 1810 |E0UIS AT uoynd o ALOENPEED ESPECOD
2EFEO0 O0ESE LS ap oh 5LO0 sdiysuccdWBL I wENSINE O ALOLEEEC A5PECD
ool GELEEE ap oM §LO0 SUALEAUTISLON WEANSAUAL O SLORMELED LSRECD
AGFE00 Lo'esed apJ =] SL00 A SULAT LS, o 8LoEMALES S5FECD
el e | BO'LE an) o .00 HUEE a0, o BLOTALED SSFEQD
S0 28585 o oM 5:00 ' SRaLEEESISN, o ALOEMALED FEEQD
£5FE0C ZFELE o =L a0 T YRR Y ErEn, 2 BLOTALED iy sl le)
ESFEOC 2 DET | =L 5100 T [BUYEEDLDSIER, 2. BLOEALED 25FEND
LeE00  OTERELE o M Slog FENDEIAT o Uswaleuep SiEE, D ALOZMLED kStEOC
OSFEDG (g e =] Oop Sioo ‘AU o USsEN 3N, ba T - [ R wrdy =] Wi 0skE0d
BFFEOC  O005LES =] aM 5100 SADCE SHAEN 2 BLoEaLen BFFEOC
aFFEOD  05785F'LS =0 LN sio0 BEI[RUIAS UIZUEA 20 alogoLE =digoh[e
AFFE0O A0ESLE G apN Shon LEIT =N, 2 8L0EMalEn AtrE0s
SFFECO EIGLO'YS =) an SLoc AN Y EARROESY § RODMIEEN 2 dlLoZelEn AFe0s
SPRECD  00'CES = ap 5100 dnoi) sBoruBg slysuag eafoidWl SN O 9L0ERLED SO0
0D 00" ¢S5 =) ap SLo0 ‘aul | ‘el aluEEly eSS o BLCZAALED =¥EDdd
TEFECD BLTLES =] an sLpoc NOILeE0dEDD LSHIFIND 20 BloZmaLEDn Eein
ZiFE00 559658 oM ap Sioc T EaqE L o aktEsLED Bein
LEFEQD OF' L85 = N SLoo ElapEaT [BnelL o =1 Mo = M| LeEDD
Qa0 0¥ L2985 =11 apy Siag AR 10 UG b R < [N s =T R Qetedn
SEFE00 AFLZ8 oM A Sioc T e sdol o dloZsa LD SEFE0
BEFEOD C5EE8 =] Ay SLog 53208 YOI Y IENIE-BMIHdNOL o Ak0ZeLED BEFEI0
ABFEI0 BT EErE =] ap SLoc BEED SRR Sl o aliZelEn LEFEDN
BEFEDO tR'SFET ap ap) SO0 T Ao wosdwioy | o Sk0EELED SEFL00
CEFEOC 00'005'2% ap ap 00 FEMEHoMagealY | o Bk0EELED FEFE00
FEFEOC SE'ROLES ap op SLoc DM FSNOE 33HL ZHL o BHIERELED PEFE00

AngLinp unouy UOEEFY .E._un_ Bag E—u.n_u_ﬂ_m pung JUTLITAR b._.. pILELG ] ad _A._. rlid] JQLLIMBY

oayg ¥IEYD fied Bl ¥rayg

pund |Eaues - eEBRR 80 - NATYHINTIS Junceoy uEg
e wasys 40
wd pgiipiag

s sbed S3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO 8

JL0E el



3. 2n'enra) ey Z

WEELT (ENUE S DENLEPNSISUEY T UCHDSS S ILSWAR EETSniTy Y HOBU D A aG e BEedA | lusleizg
ZLGEO0  CO'ORS oN a GLo0 WauuEzngEad O SH0EEEED ZLSEO0
ILGE00  oFeRd oN ap 5100 ‘TU| BUCANIS (DOYDS el 0 SL0EEEED (R
OLSEOE  O0OFg an ap SLO0 O fmpbunuay 0 SL0EEHE0 oLsEO
BOSEOD  GEEEL'SS ap an 5100 Ol ETuRicid 'Blelad O SL0ZEZED BOSEDG
A05E00  O0GLE'ES an an) 500 AsUYEIAWEY 0 SL0ZELE0 BOSEOG
AOSE00 00OFE ap o3 5100 A BAUERCHIUGSNE O SLO0ZEZE0 LESEO0
SOSE0d GEed an =) 5100 pueEsngue@Ebly 0 SI0EEHED a0sE0c
SOSE0D  00°OFE ay oy S0 HPUBIBTWIEYEND] O SL0ZBEED SOSEOC
FOSEOD  O0°LEE o =t S0 ‘W eElusascamdnd 0 SLOZBEE0 FOSTOC
ORS00 O005LE af) of S100 WUALIEMEWLG D SL0ZEIE0 ECSE0C
05800 SrEscd =t = §1o0 WAESHEIA] 0 BLOZELED ZOGEOC
Loston  0ORE iR o oh S100 o Bungvae a0 3 SLOZEZE0 MOSEOD
oosEon  BSEE & o sLoo W pRETEAT . D SL0ZETED nCSE0c
BEFEOC  SOFED'LE = ap 5100 ESEISERUET 0 SL0ZBET0 BEEOC
SEFEOD  ZLEEELE = ap G100 ou 'mSiEDads Jandwod WeSnD 0 SL0SESED REVEOC
IEVEDD  00°5igE oN ap 100 o 'sUgISISALO AAlRMD D SL0ZEZTO0 LEFEOC
SEPEOD  O0°ELELE o ap Lo anEsy) Acpeday pUBLICD O 9L0ZEZED BEFEOG
GERE0O  BEAFE'ES o an ELCa swalshg walled seicdion 0 SLO0EESE0 SEFEOD
PEPEDD OO °O0FS ap ap LG TApCWISEICD O SL0ZESED PEFEO0
LEFEDD  £L6% an apy ELCD HAUBJLSUED 0 BIOEESE0 EEFEOD
ZEFEOD  OC'CSLLS an ang SLOD ISUNDD WY ONSRIOYIS AND O SH0ZEEED ZEFEOD
LEFEO0  O0000'ES an ap GO0 ‘OU| 'UolBRUNCH SPY ITEC AND O SL0ZEEED LEtEOn
ORYEOD  f2pDES an on SLOo saledng soUld IND 0 SL0ZBEE0 EFEDD
BEFEOD  SETESLE a L) GLo0 s mousg euan aenkg BIUA0. 0 SI0ZEZE0 SEFED0
aa
RATEOND  S5'GREL o =] 5LO0 ) Ag dedey Jsncluos § aucu __mw a9 el0ZeEEn BAFE00
L9tE00  00ORLPE o =Y 5La0 ‘o] AN SUSHRIOS iR JBRaT 0 SL0ZBEE0 AarEon
gavEon  OO'SLSLE a1y = 5L00 Al GUBULIBAIS AT D SL0ZGRED [EFEOD
GEFEOD  BLERE LD an = 5La0 s=oog Efepuouc ESNAED O SLOZEEED FEFEO0
$OPEOD  O00GLE an) Gh 540 AuspsssuseD 0 BLOEESED FEFE00
ESFEOC 00T LGE'ES ) o 5.00 SEpICH SURD 0 SLOZEDED0 EEFEO0
25FE00 £ET0EE e = 5,00 A OREYpEUedien O SL0EESED Zaken
LEPE0O  BR'RAF'SS =) = 5.00 s300F uabeay Bpden O SL0ZETED LewEon
cebEno  00°0S% G o 500 Aedsnduen 0 SIDZETED QEFE00
sigUEnbpESH

BLFE0D  BFEOES WUE SRU0OU|  GLOTETE AN ap 5100 puony seificjouyaa) unoyied 0 BLOZEZE0 S2rE00
FLYEDD  PFELE = apl 5106 uEsonEMaNE 0 SL0ZEEED BLEEI0
L4¥200 O0'CSES o a 5100 M PUCUARER P RIS O SL0ZBEE0 LAFE00
QLPE00 CHORE LS oM ap 106 DT dDcUElEg 3 SL0ZEE0 ALFE00
P00 COSEES = an Lo ou| eges Euolednoog ecdy 13 O SIL0ZEEED w200
bAFEOD  SSCETE aN ap Sho WeEsieabivag 0 9102EEED FitrEon

Jaglunpy  punony uoseEay e [F1=TY FIROIRAY  pungd  JURIEAR Q) Hueay  adAj aeq JBgLLEIp)

Naoyg  HIUD fieg HoBUD HIBYD

pun 4 (Eauen - eleGRIp 1512 - NI TFESNID IUnoaDy JuEs
13188 WEsUS 1Y
L g9l L oeag

3 B 53008 ALNNOD 023MS0 :



(6| FpECieL iad i el )

§aEL DATTUE A=l EIUE, WEARH PR LDNNY S MERLD SANguoD=0 ......u....: ul_....._....._.‘......u
TEEE00 AL'5608 =] an o PUD) [EUCOEN 0 BLOEESED £55200
LEREDD  00'CELE o aN 100 431%N 9 BLOEGERED LEBEAN0
OEREOD  0F'9EYLE oh ap 100 ‘o Addng (EgSnpul J5W O SLOEEERED 055200
ARSE00 oo'aEn 't =14 am, SO0 SREIZCEEY SIEE0OWN] D gQLDESEED BREE00
gvgEon  PoElLE =1 ang 100 TEEYCEERAIC)] O SLOGEED SYEE00
A¥SE00 ODIFE N ar SHCO SEAYIE EALSD CoEN D BLOSISLED LFEE00
OvSE00  2ETDS0NLE =1 ap LG S|COUIS [EaED oomEl D SLOLEEIE0 arLEon
SPSEOC 0L ap ap LD SOLALSE WOW D BLOEESED SEEEO0
PHSEOC  OCTOLE an et ELCD ‘GREVWCOYEIEY D BLOEEIE0 FroEon
EPSEO0  00°OGE' LS apy 3 SLED BOIRTIS SR D ALOZERIE0 el =atali|
ErEEO0  LLGAZS ap &4 ELED AUnGY MRALUSRUT D GLOESENED ErEE00
LFSERD o0 ors ap = | SLOA | Jabap Jauacy O SLOEMSEIED LEEEO0
CEEECD GOUGLES an e BLOD W EIBQEGUSNEHAY D BLOTSTIED ORI
BUSEDD 0G5S ap oh GLOD Wanpgmsssy 0 BLOZMSTIED BERI00
FEGE00  O0OFS opJ o ELO0 ‘QASUBNGAYIEY D BLOSEED SUEE00
AEEEOD  PEELGE o op SLa0 A LEIAERUOR D BLOEEEIED AEEE00
SURE00  COFRS o) = 510 WIWOTT D ALOZSEED STEEOD
GESEO0  COOEALE Y ap sLo0 O] MENGOE JIYT D BLOEISTED SERE00
PESEO0 G505 = an 500 W GAEd D ALOEEEED FFEEE00
CESEO0  ¥EES = an 5500 ‘gaepseyBng 0 SLOESTED SERE0D
TESTOC  pTOYES o N 5100 ‘JEAWETSAGNH O ALOESEED TEEE00
MESEOC 05 RELS oN an 5100 W=ys|Ieg (20 0 BLOEELED LESEOD
DESE00  O0°0FE oN an 5100 TOWOBRMESLH 0 BLODSEED CESE0D
GESEO0D  ELEHES o ap 5100 AL EP) G RIEAIH D BLOESEE0 [iEa=tal]
ATSE00  O0'GESS o an 5400 o CERIBGCE S D BLOEETED SZFE00
ITEEOD  YEGSE o apy 5100 EDUITHE08H 0 BLOEEEED LEFEC
STRE0D  O0°OFE an an SO0 euanboErisapiEd . O ALOEMGZED SEEE0D
GEFECD  ROGEES oN apy 100 [COLUTS [BNUED BGIUUEH D BLOEEIIEC SEFE0D
LU B
FEOEOD  0S'BSES an an 1o sajing pue ud uedWe 9 ALOBASEIEC ¥TFECD
£TEE00  SWLALE an an 1o HEROHELTMIEH O BLOEGZIEC EZFECT
TLEEO0  08'0sTLE an, on Shog sEsECUAN Whsddsy O SLO0TEEED ZEFECO
LEGEOD  EE0LEE an Y 100 smydes URIS O ALOEMSERC LEFECD
OZEE0D  COODELE ap, =) SLoc WORMUNILRIS O BLOEEEED 025600
SLGE00  OEEREE an o3 100 ‘oujseBUElS O BLOEEEED 615500
BLGEO0  OO4ES a oy L0 ‘JBUINVLBURIS D 9LOEEEED 215800
LLGE00 000G apy ] GO0 SICIEAIOW UDGESNPT (BQOS D SLOSETIED LA5E00
ALGE0C  OOEZE'FS apy = FHO0 FELTIEL NIRYS Q041D O BLORBEED 55800
SLSEOD  GrBLE o = FLC0 ‘o) Yaupdes: O 9LOEMSEn 515000
vLGEOD Q0BT =] o =] BIC wayag Asuoynd D gLoEESRiEn ¥LSEQD
ELSEOG  O0OCES = o ELCD w0 mayss g ueynd 0 BLOEMSEED 515800
daguing unacg UOEERH qEQ PFlag, Papo Pund  JuelEf o) yuay  adh] Heg ABgLunpy
R TE T T Aeg HIEYD HIBUD

pung (Risuag - BIefey 15y - 4 YRINT D dunasey jueg

ye By HI0YY ag

£t $3208 ALNNOD OD3IMSO

o
o




L) roToa) was,  drgTih

YIEUT (EUE J=3 ILALARd PRITLmNESY  ¥SRYT NS 20=0 #3004 A

TEFI00 BERLE oy p FLCO SEIES oMY MOWday D SL0EGEDED ZB5200
LEFE00 EODELE oy oy gLoa JlEuuapEUEY 0 BLOEESED LBEEOD0
OBGEOD  SL'bES o afs E=1Me] DUy uosdng mowsy O SLO0SESE0 OBSEDD
SESEO0  PEOZOGS = ap =] sRainaEay qEday 0 SLOZEEED SRGE00
RESEO0  OOOFS &M ap BLGD B BEUERUILLSI-0TeY 0 SIDZESED SREE00
LBGEI0 OOERLE o am SLOD LEpE0END D SL0EESED LEGEOD
DESE00  FROELE oN ak ELOd SITNECU [BOUIE PILESS D SLOEEEED B5200
CASEOD  000rE o an SLOD uigopneid D SL0EESED SREEOD
PRSEOC  LLEVPE op oy = ] o7 fuedwad pIrEsid D SL0EESED FESZ00
295000 PEESE ap o3 5L00 U] "o uadpusddoyn sald 0 S1DEERED £REE00
2EeE00  BLA'GES'LS aN | SLao | HenLy L 0 BLOZEERED ZEEE00
LESECO  OO0'¥ELS ap oh 5Lon [BOLEE RIUBD XUSONS D SLDEGZED LREZOD
0EtECO EE'SELS apg o 5L00 [EaBUMEYRS O SLOTGEE0 CREEOD
BAOE0D OL'LElE AN =] 5100 SeWDE D GLOEEEE0 225200
SLEE00  LO'GELS am oh 5100 ol Addng B aesE 882 0 SL0EETED FLEE0D
L0200 BSLES am oN 5100 BI7Id solUenes O S10EGEEED AigE00
20800 ELLESEE ap oh §L00 ONE'SANLL WNICY TR O BLDEGERED 945200
SI6200 CODLEE oh = 5100 salpaay, Aunog ofewso 0 SLDEGEED 45200
FAGEO0  OOOES =] o 5100 soiod YSEL Wwsng Qurag ofiemss D 2L0EEEED #28200
BAGEOD  SRHLEE oy op Shog JE0] poyeg Agp obewss D SL0EEEED L5200
gigeOon  obord oN o S0E | udesemusis 90 S1ORBERE0 ZL0E0D
LiSEDE  L00ER & ap 100 eueln 0 SL0EBSED LAGEDD
045E00  O0ObE o aky SO0 YWIARID O BLOTEEED CA5E00
BESEND  DODEE on U Lo YARID O SIDEEEED [it=led={ucs]
495800 DODLES = oy Si00 wAWID 0 BLDEELED gICEC0
L95E00 BESODOES oN am 00 FIVCE WIS D SLDEBLED LOSECD
CORECD BEBOLS o ap Lo Ul 'slenpols SAl HeD O §LOZEEED o= =l
SECE0D  OO'SOL'ES on N SO0 HINSSAN 00 SLATIBZIZO GEEEED
{25200 D0'95ES = aM SO0 WNESAN 0 GLOLEEED FEFELD
TISLO0  DOSLLE N am FL00 WRESAN 0 BLOTELNED SEGE0D
ZOSZ00 OODLESE o o Fhoo YINESAN O GLOEEZED 2E5E00
195200 DO0SS oN am ZLoo WOSSAN D GLODERNED LEGEnG
095200 CO'CDLE I ap SLoa MEWSAN O gLOEEEEs OS5E00
EGSEI0  EFLOZ% ap any ELEO DESWSAN D SLOTSERED BESEOD
B55E00 00'00s% ap &3 ELED WS LDISETdad S AN 2 GLOEMSERED ASSEND
ighEnn  ODSEEE ap e ELCD WIAN O SLOTIETIEC LS5E00
955800 OLRIE ap oh GLOD MOUS p UMBT SSNIEIAG WIEON O SLOZIGTIEZ0 S55E00
BESEO0  00DLE 3 oh GLOD Uceiooesy USHUINN [CoURS R0l el O BLORBRZC SESEOD
PSSEOC  00°D0ES an = GLOD | SRR PUERE pUGILIEH M 20 gLOZELEG FRSE0D
ESTENG  ZE'BESS o3 oh oLog T EAEAGGEEN D SLOEELEC 255000

JeguInl  WNOLLY UOEESH MEn prOs,  POPODBY  pung  JUELEAL of Wy adA] 2T FERTTET

Ha2U o NI hm& WYy WU

pung [mauag - meSep Ed - NS TYHINE D Unansy UEg
ATyE Dl ___un..mu 'y
widl T LoD

§ sEg $3508 ALNNOD 093MSO Lg% G sy,



i |

oL D ERURN s UEOUEE IEUR.L S AR H ST pedidig BIS Ay ey w3y D 8NN T= 84 JuEluAG.
ZEATOD ST OIS oH ap L0 HOIYHOSEDD LSEIEHING 0 SLOTEEED ZESE00
LESEOn LAl = apd LD ToMNnaL D BLOEEERED LEgE00
QEREOD SESELE = ap, Lo ‘W EatagaEpasall 0 SLOZTIGEED A25E00
BESEO0  PTOREE op ap zLon SENOHIHEA SEENYEL D SLOTETED BZET00
UEEEOC  G0REDLE o apg GLO0 TasdeEuyaERal O SLOSETED BEEE00
AFBEOD  Q0D0EE ap ap GLao0 ofiuel esappal 0 SLOZEEED LEEEO0
GTOE00  SLGEG'LE an ap) ELO0 ORI IBWEN B O SLOZTEEED SEEL00
GEAECO  BELSE ap any 2L00 WARMSUCIYL O SLOZGEEED FEEEO0
FTIECD  EEEEE ap 3y 5Lan weuasucsdwoyl O BLOZIGEED FEEE00
STRE0D OLSLOLS am oy 5100 TMUISN0OH AFWLIHL D SLOEESED RS0
ZZEEGD  OOLGES apy = gLo0 Suens eyl 9 BLOEBEED ZESE00
LRS00 0S'ORE'TS M = 5La0 ol ssedfives eyl O BLOEGEED (it ot
OFEE00 0O00LS an eH 500 PUEpUEIS ISO4 BYL O GLOZBEED OEEL00
HLHEI0 COCREES an oh §100 Jeyzea) SRR AUl D0 BLOTGEED 618200
BLEEO0  COOBLEE o op 5100 apETRID EEgg Byl D SLOSIEEED LEE00
LVBE00 G2405'5E oy ap ) AlEag) SN BEUGESRL D BLORESED 2LEEO0
ALEEOC 63 LO6% o ap Sioe USEBLEDNAS D SLOTIELIE0 ALSEA0
SL9EDC  O0O5LE oH O SLoo GUppRREEpUARE D BLOEEENED SLE200
PLOEOD OB wEZS = apy SO afemso ANMS 0 GLOBESE0 FLESA0
o,9800  BEBALE o ap Shoo UDESAPT BUGISSAICIE UIWNS O 9LOZEEEED EhEEa0
Zi9E0O LEDEE =] an sLoo LERUSIMSSIEAS O SLOZEEED ZLAga0
LI9EDD GEEESLS oN aN L0 CHAMEC 18 HI0A MEh O AnEiEaUn |EE D SLOEEERED LLas0n
CI9E00 85 HSUS N a 100 simuenpy saidas O 9L0EEIED L8200
AORE00  GYEES ap any o0 gesTesuads O gLOTBRIE0 £08£00
£o8E00 EZ'ZEl =1 am 100 ulesecnumeds O OLOBGTIED FOE00
A0BE0D  0O'00E LS ap ap FLGO sallErEIcEpedy O GLOEEERED £0BE00
AORE0D  COOO0EE ap any FHO0 W ETIHVHDEMHLING D SLOEEIRE0 aaagon
205800 OFSELE ap on =) WUAIERpoOEaLS D OLOEEEED SO8E00
FOSE00 FEO0S a ey EL00 SWR|IN UANS . O HLOEGEEIED FO8E0D
EOSEO0  BOTELE apg ) SO0 [ERYILREaS D ALOTEEED £08200
TOSEO0  S6°ROIE an 3y FL00 W ERWENSWARS D 9LOLBERED ZOREGD
LoSE0C  O0EEE any ca ELDD o) Weofddng sanas 0 BLOZBLIED LOBEGD
0CSE0C RS any =] S ek} ‘HumEURIES D OLOESEIED COBECD
GESEOD  S5REE on oN G100 THoceMcunEs O BLOTELED BEEECD
AESEQD  OLGEE an oN ELO0 TEEEnuTg D SLOREED SESE0D
fERECO 09°E0E'SS o = SLO0 AEPEcS pouRs O BLOBEIRE0 FERE0D
SESEQD  IEGRIS o o 5100 ] POUSE [BAUAD W20 ADUES D BLOZELIZ0 SEZEOD
SHEE0] BEELE o = 5L00 3 Aepnuels O GLOTBEIZ0 SESE0D
RSSO0 04098 oh op 5Lo0 AU PN TSRS AgEnE 9 ALOEEEIED FEEE00
RESEQ0  OOCES = =1 5100 S AUYMERLILE D BLOEISLED £ESE0D
JaguUInN  panany UOEETY BT PIOA,  POPODOY  PUfd  JUELEAN of Wy edi) G FERTITT
LT T -l s frg bb e HIYD

oUn S [ElEuES - erebep 15 -

mn.n.mwm...d..nh. WD 4%

§3008 ALNNOD 093IMS0

T HENED Uy ued




I e 1|

i pep |
SERELH

(. ENE = (EOMEN HRISURL S USAARESS  AWAES SRBLIDINYSY ) H3EY D JMNCL0n=1 SR AL Uk hEd

o L rEL'SE 1ep

(BirpsL as) 3L Pl

G2 ZLE'ODE'SS [E30L PUBID PR [ElbUS - miEBRIN 150 - NATYHINID UN00Y HUEE J0) (eoigng
SEREON  O0°OPS aN an 100 DyslEsEcUIN D ALOTISIIED SHRECT
FrOSO0  FEELLE ap o L0 FhdaquiguBuny 0 SLOZSEED R
EYRE00  BEEEsE an o 100 SUCHEZUNULGT WERASRLAY, O SLOTISEED EYREOD
TPRE00  OOPES ap o Fho0 WEHRLRNEIIN D SLOEGEREC ZEEDD
L¥EE00  ORELFER an oy F100 52009 saye eiug-suieny, O GLOGEEEC (Rl
a¥8E00  LLFRISE ary cH FhC0 aznoelfs 0 juawabuey SISEy, D DLOZSLIEC iz ulal
BEGEOD  SLFERE an =HY SLEd RURLELOS R, D OLOZSERD BESTO0
pESEOC  00°0GZE apd = = We] od pUoUfes O D UsBen, D OLORSEIER BEGE00
LEBEOC O RSLS af oh SL00 TU| CODOURSER N D BLOTSTIEC LESEND
SE9EO0C  O0°DELS on o BLGD Amumuc eBia, 0 GLOEGEED 95900
GEMEND  E£L'FOCS CH = gLoo OjpEl FREUT D BLOSSEIEC CESE00
PEREDD  BE'YFE =] =l GLoa Balalag [BAed pREUNT D 9LOESEEC FEGE00
STAE0G 0S'CSL'ES ey = cLon WEEMGENT D BL0ZETES EESE00
IGOUWINN  unaLy oS g AIOA  POpOTY  PUnd JUELIER), o yay  odA] o1E( Jogquiny

yBRUD . IS fed pi=kl e Waao

[t pal

prand feleuas - miebsg ey - N4TYdEa
agesiBra o

i

§$3208 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO

ED UrSoy HUeg




IS BN B, (RN S L (L DINGA0E SaT

UELWAT 4 DEIELLG) sy Yao

F5238.3L  £F0ZEE op o3 5100 ELUSjSAT JUBLEAINGY BO0T B SAN I 9L0SELE0 FEHATLAL
FoEIeLEL L1 AEEE ahl (=i 5L00 EUMEAS BRI 0T R SAN T SHIZTLE0 FEEgaaL
LNl SIEELE ok o gLa0 asgypuzbiopn 4 't 3 SDEELED LinGaecak
MAdiIaaL  oORLLE o ap qLap azeug Wefiow A 3 SIDZELE)  NITSWERLSL
SNSEwlakar 000dEs =l am aLop eSEYD UBGUOW 2 T 3 SIDEELED  YNOdYIRLslk
ANYEYISLEE  0OSRELE oM am gLoo ssEgD UefuOp J T 3 SLOBELED HNYDYORLS)
ADHENYELEL el =FL ] =] ap BLGD a5eyD uetil o T 3 8LOZELED  FoHANYRLSL
YNISWELEL  CO'S0l'vE = ap 2] Mol ] sEyD ueBan d T S BLORELED WHLAYE LS.
FELLOD  SLERS =41 o akod adozymon. O ALOZMSEIEC raLLOC
SEILOD  C5'EES L ap aLod SNBERD 0 ARG BRI D SFOZETEC SELLOG
ZELLOD  LERDSLE = am akeo wesEsy Buigsea) paur 0 al0EeED ZELLOD
LELLOD ZE'rEvd o ap aLog NOILYONO2 401430 '8N o al0Zeszo LELLOD
CELLO0  LEROELE o4 ap =181 e} BAKYYSeUL O el0ZenEn =T
EALLOD  COO%S (=R o =180 USIEQSIUILRY AUMSaS (BI208 O SL0EGSED0 HL1L0D
SLLLOO B5'E00°C% B aN =1 S| Uil dnous) peausE 2 EL0EBZED 400
LALLOD 8L0L2% oy ap 2100 pumis fumad ofeesn 0 SL0ETETED LLILCD
SALLO0 LE90L LY ap o 00 LIS LNSAN. O SLOEISEED gL OO
SLLLOD  niChLS am oH 100 DSIHSAN D DLOTSEED BLLLO0
FLLLOD QoL EE ap) o 5200 asdlee slaydes) SAN D SLOZMSEEC FALLOC
24100 oo'sEas apy =] gLon TONETHGOO R H3ATHL HOAYH o BLCZmeEiEl eALLOD
ZLMLOD gesTES apy i gLan SORSY SAUIER 5320d D 9LCZREE0 ZLLLo0
LALLOD  eRE2lL' s aN (=] gLan ey asiodwaddrs 53909 o al0EezTn LAkon
OLLLED  SLEFS ap o aLon sdensen, O 910Z9LE0 [ tali
G2ILOCD  D5'82s am (=] aloo JERSID G ABM BELUT O SL0ESLED BELLOD
asied  1Ee0a'ls =1 =] 0] pesssy Buiyoea] palun O S10ZGLED 3aLLea
AHILCD B2 YERS am =] aLco MCILY2NAZ 40 1d30 8N O SLOEMELED EL-1R N
90D AZEELLS Op op akeo BANYYSEUL D QLDZELED 981100
BRLCD  ¥SUEE'ZS =111 ap aLoo FioglEl ) D gLoEsleD SELLOC
Y200 DO0SE N ap aL00 UOEASILLLDY MUNDES BE0S O OO LED FALLOC
BRll00  BS'RCY'ZS o apy aLog U uEd dnen paalald D AL0EeLED £aLLo0
CEII0D  BEEER'IES ah aw oG oolod O alczalEn ZaL10
LgLkng  A¢OLEs o oM =10 Haayg funos ofiansn o QL0ZELED LaLLan
DELLDD  bETe0l' o N ion M3 insin o alD&sLEn CELL00
BELIOD  S5'BBE'LS & =l =] A5AN O gloZsLEn B LLOD
BELLDD  2L0FLS o O %.a0 DSIHSAN 0 SLDSELED 5 ILCD
LSLL0C  QDBLEEE (=] =10 =4 i] jHELETEY BeuTeE] SAN D SL0EMELED A5LL00
A5LL00  BETAME'ES (=8 =00 gLa0 hessyElayoea] 23008 D SL0EMLED 85400
sgLiOoc  vOOREL'D =] oM 4Lo0 ussy spdocuekdng §3008 0 0 9LOTELED GELLOG
FELLOC  O5FSLE op oH gL00 U ‘Ul dReus) pEuRgEls D BLOZADNED FELLOC
EELLOC SEELL'PES ap o aLon AUBCLOD EUBIRSY S D0K D BLOZ/DVEG EELLOG

daquunpy JumoLwy U= [T Pios Popoaay  PUnd JUELIER Ojf ey edh) amwg FE T

EEEL ] ¥3eun Ay HIoYD yaEyD

puriy Aoueby @ 5. - meSep g - N4 LSMRL IUncasy yueg
ImstiBan HaoU 20
wid geilgian

$3208 ALNNO2 093IMS0



R oL = - LR e

AU ETUE NS E0mEp R e D 123 WEofog EEEWO Y RS8N IS0 0T 35440 LaaldE

AMNBLGL  BLSSR'OET ap o 100 AM [EQUBD Joyueg &y 3 OL0EMSEED ANSLEL
Lamslel  LEEELS aK oh g100 eseUpuRBion d T 3 9LCToREl Lamslel
M3kelal 0812261 aw oA Gron AN ERUAZJONURE A8V 5 OLOZSEED 103 mELEL
WASSYIELEL  00'SEIS M o gLa0 seeygueliol ' 3 SLOESEED WASSYNGLEL
i =led R -TE- A T B - AN oy aLo0 aseyjuellol Jd T 3 SI0ZSST0 TOONIELAL
ANES0IELE: a0'sE5s ap o aLao @seyD uedicp E T 3 GLOEMEERED 4M18a18:4L
ILsHIde18L.  o0'0sE M ap aLod SEEYD USRI |d T 3 GLOTEEED ILEdIELaL
T3aI46 18 d0sEes a A ILCD SR UBRKW | T S OLOZEEED (e ls[ElAR=18
YOIJEL8L ZOLZE'wRG oM ap 100 AN [BRUBD o Yueg A8 3 SLOTEEIED WaAISELSL
Welld3AeLaL  L6LES'ERs o 9N 00 AN BLUAD O HURE A8 T GLOTOZIEC  WWLOSdE1E)
MOTSE3EL8L oD Bas'Es ol 9N 100 SWBIERG WAlANSY B0 B SAN 3 SL0ZETE0  NOTSHISIE:
HuvsEIelsl  L2Elis Chl =l o0 BWEEAZ UBLAUNGY (907 B SAN T SI0ZEEE0  HywSEasIalL
SoEIGLEL ZLp0sE | o 2100 SWEIBAS UBRLGULAY 890 B SAN 3 SL0ZEE0 S2u3e1ak
SSHIGLAL OFEEEE oy op 2100 SLEIEAT IUBWaILEY B0 B 80N T S1DESEED GSHAELEL
FEHI6AL BRSTLE o N 2300 SLRISAS BB BD0T 2 SAN T GLOZEEED FEEHIELDL
LINSa6L8L  S05E% 1Y o o 5100 sEEYD UEERW J T = gLOBEED LINOZELSL
NIASWIELAL  OD0RL LS oy o 5L00 SEUD UREON d T 3 BLOZOEED  NITLWSSLSL
YASSWIELSL  Co0oEt am el aLon FERUD UBEON W T 3 SLOZMEEC  WNOdvYoslst
WNSEYIELEL  COSRETLE ap L aLon esEYDUREON J T 3 QLOZOEE0  MNYEWIEeLS:
HOHINYELIL Co0R.E ap op aLng ssEyD GRGiolW J T 3 l0ZeSEn  SoMINWELSL
WHLAYELIL  0OSSErS aM op aled sseug uBBION A7 3 9l0ZEEED YNLIYELEL
YASMYABLDE 000098 an op aLea asEug usliow 47 3 BI0EELED  YrnOoMwAgLalL
MALIMOEESL  O009S 9N om aL0o asEy usllcn 27 3 SLOZELED  MALIMNNELAL
ASBLEL 00SELS = ap aL0o asgyjuedioy 4T 3 GLOEELED aseLal
NEMECELEL BG'BSE Ohl an 2100 R BUISEa0n) - S90S o), ey = OLOZELRED NOEME0oRLEL
HNFdORLSL bSLLES =10 N 2100 SEEYD BB J T F ALOEELED  HNISdosLsl
ZAASANELSL  DE'BVE o o 100 HISA MBNJOYLRE 3 AlCBELED  ASCSANSLS:
AMELZL B8R L19'9TS L o 4.0 AN EOUBD JoNUER A 2 SLOZZLED ANFLEL
Lawaker  LEETLIS o of gLo0 ssEypuBlion 40 3 9l0ZELED L3ws et
IEMELS: B5GIE'RLS L o aLo0 AN EAUED D HUEE A I BLOEELED IoamaLal
YASSYNELEL  d0owg uh o aLod aseuZuBbicw =7 3 SIOTELED  WASSYIELDL
ToINMNFlaL o8 Leg ofy L= oLoa BEEYD UESIOR E T 3 SLOEELE0  0DNIRLaL
415019191 oosEss ap, apy alkcg asEqo uefla g T =2 ALOZELED E{i=taiAK-T1
[IS=I4818L  0o0sE an o aLoo aspyD UEBRW 4 T T ALOEELED [FE=33181-7K-1)
MZCld48:8L oo'sdeat aM op aL0o sspyd uefaop o T 3 ALCZRLED (RELa[Fl-31-5
WoI4918L SEeleEes ap apy alog AMBLUST o yueg faH 3 9LO0EELE0 WOldg18L
WelO3adaial elERaLLE ap am =0l AN BRUBD O HUBRR ASM 3 SI0ZELE0 WYLOS4910L
NOTISHIsLaL CoeRsTEL N ap =T e BumsAg uawWeIney B0 R SAN 3 SIDETLED  NOTSHES:)
duvsdastal  LESILE ap N gL00 SWEEAS JuawaEy B0T S SAM 3 SLDEELED  HuvsuIsial
55¢381aL  grgied =l aM 5200 SWHSAS aluasyY B980T B SAN 3 S10TELED 35d3eLal

JBgquany  Junowny UDEEEY [T frop,  PApD0EY  pung  JUELER o) Jway edAg neg Jaquany

H3BUD  HIEMD feg H3aysg HHRD

PN Aaualiy g 1sn| - BEBEN 5ad - MLBMEL JUNcaoy Yueg

le1siBay wIoUD iy
g gg;

£ abEg 53008 ALNNCD 093IMSO0 SL0TCO Y




ONDINDE JT3S5IS A9 P
FEC] MERUDUAIUINY H33YD AT UDg

A ENUBLEISEE_ TUuoisE g

LR -

SL0EBSE0 PUS SLOELOMED USSe=] 5| BIRR Y33y

=l u...u..r aTH

1'% UMz WUBRg
ELIEUD LS8 8E _
96 LUB'ZP LS 1N
(et tr5L'9%) [E1L pon,
Sas0erD L |30 puRis
0FZ6E'ESSE 18N
od [e30L proy,
0T ZHE'ESSS [EJOL PUEIS) pung fouvaby g jani - mebeiny 1%Ed - NALSMEL UN000Y JUBT JO) [BIONS
WNSMYAELEL  D00Ces = ap 8L00 aseys vebioW J " 3 SI0ZEEED YNONYAELSL
WALIMNGLSL  O005E = oH aLon aseqnuelion d 0 3 gibziEEEo WALINMELSL
BSELSL 00GELE op ap aLo0 aseqD Geliew d ¢ 3 sLasEEn = AT
NISMSCELEL E5B5E oh Op aLan siua] Bumssooly SMIBLS R0AMAN 3 SLOZEERED NOSMES0SLSL
HAEASHOSELEL  LESLLES o ap gLa0 asELZ UBBION O 7 3 SLOBMIERD  HNI&L06LSL
ZAASANELSE  DEGFE = =l aLon Aoh MEn o UEE 3 BLOZSEEC  JS0SANSLEL
AEQURINKY ANQLUY uoseEsy #EQ P POpOY AELIEAN, of 3juEsy ﬂn__._m._. 2IEg Jaquungy
WFUD HIYD Aeg yaoyg WIayD

pund Aouadv g asni ) - eiefiey ised -

JorEGan woay D 4y

§3208 ALNNOD 0923IMSO

MaLENEL Juncaay jueg




‘= = m Exceplional Education
oy f,

JAMES E. HUBER

Center for Instruction, Director of Excaplional Educatlornt
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4315 | C: 315.402.6141
Your edueation destination fhuberfoswagoboces.ong
BMEMD
T MICHATL SHEPERD
TOM: VICKIE ROWE

SURJECT: STUDENT CLUR ACCOUNT RIPFORT
DATL: MARCIT 1, 2016

Attached please find the Janvary and February Student Club Account Reports for the Bosrd of Education
Meeting in Masch,

IE you have any questions please lot me khow,

Adttachment

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District SuperintendenVExecutive Officer




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
Student ClubfClass Accounts Report January 1, 2016 through January 31, 2016

1MI2016

113172018

Class Accoy Baginnlng Deposits Withdrawals Ending

Adult Health Occupations | § 348.41 $30.00 $0.00 $378.41
Auto Body 3 30.63 $0.00 $0.00 $30.53
Campus Café $ 10,978.38 $2,485.10 $4,610.36 $8,853.12
Deaf Education $ 781.56 $259.55 $0.00 $1,041.10
Digital Media Class $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Law Enforcement #873 $ 1,2566.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,256.35
Retail CiTi (ManufeciuringPivs) | $  4,167.59 $475.91 $657.23 $3,886.27
S.T.E.R.N. $ 17.17 $0.00 $0.00 $17.17
Signature Club $§ 286832 $2,080.00 $847.49 $4,100.83
Skills USA VICA $ 8956.05 $342.00 $750.00 $548.05
The Star Ceramics Club | $ 259.00 $0.00 $87.49 $171.51
Vocational Tralning Prog | $ 894.17 $0.00 $0.00 $804.17

TOTAL: $22,667.52 $5,672.56 $6,962.57| $21,277.51




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

Student Club/Class Accounts Report February 1, 2016 through February 28, 2016

20172016 2/29/2018
Club/Class Account Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending

__Balance Balance

Adult Health Occupations | $ 378.41 $0.00 $0.00 $378.41
Auto Body § 30.53 $0.00 $0.00 $30.563
Campus Café $ 8,853.12 $3,432.41 $1,496.30f $10,789.23
Deaf Education 1,041.10 $0.00 $0.00 $1,041.10
Digital Media Class - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LLaw Enforcement #873 1,266.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,256.35
Retail CiTi Manufactueing Plus) 3,986.27 $0.00 $372.39 $3,613.88
S.T.ER.N, 17.17 $0.00 $0.00 $17.17
Signature Club 4,100,83 $382.25 $100.00 $4,383.08
Skills USA VICA 548.05 $338.00 $30.00 $856.05
The Star Ceramics Club 171.51 $668.51 $116.31 $723.71
Vocational Training Prog 894 .17 $0.00 $0.00 $804.17
TOTAL: $21,277.51 $4,821.17 $2,115.00 $23,083.68




CE R

Ccmc:r for Instricton,
Technology & Innovation
Your educarion deseinabion

Adminislrative Services

KELLY R. WOOD
Treastirar
P: 3156.863.4203

fwood@oswegoboces.om

e

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:
CcC:

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

MICHAEL SHEPERD

KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
3/3/2016

GISELE BENIGNO

¥ Included in this packet please find, January 31, 2016 the following accounts:

Geperal Checking — The main checking account for CiTi,

General Money Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money is transferred into the account to earn interest,

General Money Market Reserve Atcount - Money Market for Retirement Contributlon,
Fmployee Benefit, and Liability Reserve.

Federal Checking — Checking account for Adulk Education, Grants, Preschaool, Exceptional Ed
Summer School,

Trust & Agency Checking - Checking account for employee's payroll deductions.
Trust & Agency Health Beneflts — Checking account for employee’s health benefits.

Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health Insurance reserve for active and retired
employees, Money is transferred into the account to earn interest,

Trust & Agency Payroll - Checking account for the payment of the net payroll,

Capltal = Checking account for all our capital projects.

Capital Money Market — Money Is transferred Into the account to earn interest.

OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account,

The Accounts Recelvable Balance reflects all account balances as of February 29, 2016.

Plense contact me if you have any questions

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 Counly Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




SO0 H AT
B nEnE T P e A ydea
S ELCIITH &
SLOZERLL PrTRIL B o R, [ gEUoRdne s iy mm%
TLOETE L R T ¥ Sl ) TRy Lo | [4 13 3 oGy It
R O Deny TG et 3 o SR e
FNOTELE g Uel [ g S ARDERY RO RO LR
L | IHHIETE 1RO AlrTalna) § ST K) SRy
LSP0EsE Pung ey
- 3
. £
T Ee] TR T
sy
Timem e B ST
m Et ﬂ R TR
LEMES'RALE £ SHEALE S TR JELAT
OEREL FOGDOIS 5 Amnmsy maar) iy e iSET 4 ERELE Y TR BaRA B
ST oLnEuRL FREATEE T dmnapy L] UEATIEDE £ P pRERE
b AaTRERY
gLt Ay
i3 Asenatz
el

LT [ | DE'E00'E LETRATE baal ] LEERET Twrreq Densslien
feson) ] iceil] e (i)
L B pumrad ] gy Burzang
(L] tric b ta} i) Uy Aoy
1] o i
FFLLLGAL | W oPmial | 5L T FEURO
AESTEEE BIEWE SCEC S IR IR G T Surporiagy oy
STIEBEL WEIZES CarpuieETrap AL
S2EM ey TR W S
SERTHIOGT  TEWIIEST EFRIFSEEY  1S'RID'RS BFATNEEE LIRS SURRSTHE LHRRE [ LT e Lo g g hitg i ISV Ay A Bne

DGR DENLSNIT SR s WO EWESTSIE-

[ Fa e - B mon SETHIME WEREL  WTSTERT BETRHID b1 LT STERSEE DRKIEDE S T

BIDETHRCEL  WEUSONST  REEGWNY 00D BFLTLEEE  BDMEEOD  IUMDEW rmeSNt SR DT DY SRR - L P o sz bupwalon
{0} 15tke) Isasd oniey (bot} 560 Tog6e) fez6ed oeEnd (56 feent] rG3L]

G0 Jmum e Erg s Rory s SRR BT ] T L0 by TR SO W SR W WA Duap g Ayt
ful [ L twtdd trish lyigd Lk [EY] v v ] i omng [amle 35

uopeasuul 5 ADCIURES ) WONWLETUT 0 SRRy



Adminisirative Sarvices

GISELE BENIGNO

Center for Instruction, Coorfinator of Busingss Adminisiration, PR & Special Projects
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4241 | C; 315.297.1830
Vaur education destmaton ﬂmwm@ﬂsmﬁﬁ ﬂfg

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Sheperd
Assistant Supetintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Giscle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RT%: Prudge! Status Report & Budpet Transfers Greater than 550K

DATTY;  March 3, 2016

Enclosed is the Budget Status Repotl as of February 29, 2016,

The Center for Instruction, 'l'echnology & Tnnovation 2015-2016 inital budger is 845,339,055, The
report indicates adjustments totaling $4,193,895 resulling in a curtent budget for 2015-2016 of
549,532,950,

I'here were no budget transfers preater than $50,000 between February 1, 2016 and February 29, 2016.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
1749 County Raoute 54, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J, Todd, District Supsrintandent/Executive Officer




Hraedy

QorCan g aones'E ao'a 03 'Cre'E a0'005's O oaans's MUY INOZ TYLNIAWNCHIANT S1
EFgrE 01 L8019k 8L EZLELL GEOIEREL BLLELUCEY 24'002's9 00 LEs' e AME AN d F LNIWEDEND AHOLYE0Td 3 21
B5'ZE5 152 9F'E8E L28 SEPEE LLF YEEER w08 SORLE'ERE L S0 LES'05T DY ELE'EsE L NOHLYDNOF ZLAHLEEY - S1dY SHIWE 04432 S
SharLEL ELaFEL 25°50E°LE Le2'asE Lop Ly BOR'LEE £5kaL'g 00 aLE'EEE NSILYON0T TrdaNI D - TO0HDIS HINANSG Fie
QoG aon g’ == B BS L Gv B (mafls] EpBUG UOEpER Did 02 EALLYNEEY ELY
QoG oo'o ooc oG a0°n a0 Ca MG DNAE 30N ONILLY INTTEAINDE 21
ooG oo QoG CorenT no esE O0°REE (AR} lalirgay Bpsal ) WNUEUE H a|08R0 Liw
LI BGLY Legss'y Lo BEO7E'LL oG eoa'ak ann annco'al SUAET JEr S UEPUESSE-PE WY 50x
00'7E5'02 Go'FES 08 BLEEE'LE ZZRAL'LL 0C'ge8'erk no'gga'erl oo [ETLIZS SIPE T G5
DR L¢R'STL OF L¥ETRE PO LI LEE LA LB OE SL2E LEg SLFEE LEs 020 Jaljuahlagy) [ExanEag B2 MY LOw
SO EEL'YL SUEES v BECEL'E s0ELLL 0o LFS'SE oo an°Lia'sE SAYHSCHS OSINETWL ANY Q31415 0r
PE'BER'5T g'aanns BLALL LEW BA AL AR 04 LEE RIS DEEEE'Te- anFR L LAC' L swelficad auoydx3 1asford 204
(s T8 oorawe oL oo 0o'oss'at L0 22 oo'o anoed'LE IS0 - UONEZNAT aAEUEY Lok
SFGOLZEL 2 E0LEEL LS 'ESES LE'ELL' LG CO'GLE 7SE pe'o D0 BLEFIE Wua Ol - UeqEsnps SN G5
BO'SER'EL LOBLEEL LCSPR'ZLE ¥ GEE'FEE CS'RE8 05 05°CER 58 J0°A0D'S5L LMYHENIL UEHIO (03249 210N H E5E
ao'n Q0 ann ano oo o[l o= R J0ZrR'TLE SNCILETIEM 21780 = LNTEIANLL LEE
YEELE FAELE LEFESE GEELE'Y o e L oce a0'LrE' s Jopmny suE sy R BLE
oco i) oo glL'ges a1'gas 1586 aon ueibsy din - uoqangsu| [endsoy 2 Lg
og'g a0'a ag'n 058098 DEE80'5T CS'¢E0°8E a0 n Jaliun g audeny Jesiedng pocd oS ale
SEERES CE'GFE'D og'g SECRLL QnJEE'L Corire oL DO LR AL saunade ) AN U A0E
85 LT LOELLDL BLLOFS0L B L0ELEL ZLGe'ErE §2'080 92 Oo'EZE'RAZ LSldWdEHL HO33dE » ZNYHANILI 208
SEECEF LT 9% LER'EE 1 EDE 88 L5 agE EEE BEALS'EEE"L £EgEC L1 [iofd: g [ A QEEIP NI DNREYEH - LNYHANIL E0E
BEEOS'E 06 BSS'EL SLISE'AVE S5 ¥R GEE LYLERTES AFLLDEL o[ =Rt I ATT9NS1 - LNYH3NILI 208
1O LOE'S e ko's iaged BE'EE5'E 20°00CE Co'g 0E'Cod's SIAAGAE WD paredll; Aasis ang
0T EOE'FES C2'EAEFES OZREC R LE00E L LTESLERO L TERETE0L'E- 0o Er08aL's 1SISSY YIHIYIL L COREINES [BUCqCaly §FF
VB ABB'SE 0 CEL'sy LSRS0S ) SR LBE9ER A0BES'OEEE LN AGLIEEE oc'gRl ez 1uBIERY] AR LOREINPES [BUCHEEnXE 2L
PR ESET ES'ELE'EE oog LEOEREEL D0 0Ca'TZE oo 0C'COR'TES Wo0 - Suuean eac ZLE
DFase'Z EEL'E (A= B 54 bes'szh 504’89 e LLL'3l OC'S5R'6YE S34UE HHDL LHLIEN2ANODE IDEN0S3E G602
L9 BeE'0s Lokl s 54958 e Ihoez'ike L5 EEE AES BT S50 no'o LinEl Bugens soz
BEEEE'AL CEOSE'BL T 0EL 566 S SE0EE'EHE" L 7L LR LRSS FLELERO0E 00 BEL EED'E LibE uogeanps |ucndisxs L0
ap'o ac'c (e Sy ilE'gl BELVBRE S LLE'EE o' Lt | Suges eng
BE'LAS'SE 59 LLGTEE TLBEE'SL QT ESF'E 0o oE 1 ek Qo oo'cke’ Lel LiL:g vogesnps (euchdecxl GO0
FOBEEOG S5 1E6 05 EEEL'0BK ATgEE'Eal 95 PR FES BE0E5'LZE 0C'PZEELE FLZLueEmapg jeuopdeoxs sog
98°E20'LE G L0l LE [ =)=l e 5 EEY' LEE BE'Z8L'575 S LAD'CEL 02 L50°6LF AAME fions AR ENL LLEL 208
86 SF0EYL FNL- =] LrEieens a0 gea’ LLE ALZOETLL'L BIELE 2EY 00 ERE #49 L7 LanEanpS |eluokdsexd LOT
CAPAL LI r A [ R ano BE'SEE'ZEL 00 CA5'EsE Qoo 00 0I5 ECE EAD0E WID £ Buyels ooz
COGTY ORS BELLE'ERE LAY R LEEGLAEL'E A0AP0TEES'S LELO'FS OO'EE0 EF'a NOILFDN03 TYOINHDAL 7 HE236%D 1oL
St LrE EL By APEEL OF'St0'er: ZL'ZEE'SEZ 0o's e 06E 0o COS LA 0BT SLOEMOHD Telide'D 200
SRELZELE'Y BFESECLEY LS 995 RER 88 LSU'EIG'L Co'oBa vEg'a 05 5EE LB GO LEE'ErE'9 MO HE LS ININDY LeO

aauEEg anueprg Bu| puEsing saumipuadts yobpng swuaunsnfpy jalipng o diaEsg junosxy jebpng

Ay P LIS AL SEOUEIGLINIWSY B-CY-EB, RIS ey

ONNS TWHINID ¥ pung

QLT DA |BISIY

LOZIEZITE HO By Modey

LT =T

§3008 ALNNOCD 023MS0

sniergabpng




2ol gUENaL #B L it

1sanbay Jagsuel ) jebpng Suipuac eEapnoU| ,

P LAEEET VELOE'ZEE Qc'c SOERA TS a0 000'SEE an'o A0 0CY'SEE SNOLLFIINCWWCIITAL 108
oo'g ao'o goro FLEEEL rLBSE') FLESY an oo SADCE WO -UonEpedsUe L dng oo
FACEE s Wi P tIEEs'sE LE'OED Btk LE'EBE'E5L 22 EEE'EEE a0'B90'EES SMILMNIY A 865
SUEE DL S99EG 621 [l e E00'0s 0o eon s oo’ o0°00NOEE ARENSETEA20 STHIEI LN T NOILINE SN €65
AR 0 CoE [was] ne'e 0Co0E oco ooocE AB|BS, 2ASUSE) -S|00USS [AROLY 955
a0 a0s' L [i{axe’al =g oo oo QO COE™ L oo'n oo ocsE' | L aNg jusUsAodU) WANaUINDIO0uSS G55
CEBOS'TL SEE0E Tl 20 LVOBEERL O2'Can eS| oc'c DoooD'esk S3208 WI0 -WR MmN S5 &5
20°00C't COrGn '+ Q00 oo 0o'oan s o' oo 'och'y Bay |endes-uaianced) WRmawng S50 ors
00 oog ana Q0054 CO'0BL'E CO'0ELE aon AAS AP C L) WRPEINT S8 thS
00 Cora aoa gLEL C5' 22k LE 2L a0 SADOE L 1AWewascsd) W mowns S8 ZF5
on'+es's OO PEE'S a0o flifg=1 R Y COo0n'oE oo OC'GO0'08 £ BOILDY JLELIEACHL) WNTTWN S 58| LG
el o ooo CEagr SE9EL SE9EL julaNi] 23508 einfef-uawancsdu) Wnmawng $€) oFg
ilvg=i:F3 a0's8L oa'o 00 SLE 0o anc'L Cora oCreon’k WD - BOAIDE (B2 ] BET
ZZ0R LS THELLEE SLEREEL BEIZE'E0Z A rIE'sLE A0'CEE LT OC'Z50°BEE WA OTEAID NOILETTIOD IAILTEILO00 A=) L85
ODO'O5E'R o0°0sE's oe'e Oe'esIel a0 0ce'EE Cora 0C'Can'Ee SEOOE N0 UGELSTy Al 5Ee
FELL50E FE'LIET0E B SCOZONEL fulg=l=aluls oo 0o'ganng NOILYINCLNY A3 vEF
LA 06 RO BES0L'OLY LTERR S LE'BEERES P = L7 EOE'CHE (a3 =10 ANIWAAOHS N HHNIN00HDE 288
o L0E- gg'LoE- oo SELCEE aozoe agnEn's oo JBUIC JuaLdaEAe] HBIS EEF
oo'coa oooca oo oo'o anoca Q0o co'cog D0 U0 IEDE] IDWEpEDY 880
oo THr Cog GO0ETL 00'0eE": a0°002" 4 ae'e SADCHE LED [COUDS AWGH 225
ZUEEr'E E0'5EP' BELEL'E [l o oEAEL AL ano COrdBLLL NOLIYNIGHOOD T00HDE SW0OH 525
oo oo ooa CER0EE DE'ECT'E DB'50Z'E ages ST Rl P00l SOSEOU2E IV g5
ZOGLE' i COSEE L 0E°ACR'O9L SATIS'0ZE OC'S2E'BLS ano COSRE IS STODHDSI3COoW L15
LEERIEL L SARGE'SEL L BFErL LT PORYEMEE AL S5 AT BEBOLLBE COOGE' LaL'E [0 ADCTOMHDAL TYNOLSNELSHI 515
pOTPCLCT P00 LE Dloeo's PB'g9L'TS oo'LELEEL oo OO LELEEL WIAZN AdYHEN ELS
PERCE'SE FRSES0F LE'ESR'SL TEESS L rELE LEZ #ESE0TL COFRELLL SAEEICHNHIAL SNINGY3T 1LS
BirEGE ELE L SFEEE'ZLEL ano BOROE LLE L G5°208°068'E 55 LOB'FES CUO0s'S5EE $3203 Woo-ASocuyoyoa) [BUsiInisu| 505
Qoo Corag ann 05 E80'E 05'Zan’e 05280 Cod LHCdelS TNCILDMELEN = SNINNYd L0S
9IRS S LEES a0 rEEaL OO'O05 ES og'a COrOnsEs AHEAGIEH DNIOYEY §F S18C0H-0TANI0 4492 E F#05
oowds Oeds ooo o0 sEE oo'oon L oco Coa0n'L EWRET B pUDOD oy JBINDUNORIXS 205
A EEE LR LYEESE fi=it=y coie| BEBZEOLL CErL0L 58S 0S'EEe's [ X - DMINGYET ATNYLEIO L00
9 LpPas T LP'EE oo LETREDLE COrans Ly oc'o 0030522 oo sl Buies-g 24
052 LE DS ELLLE nog D5 fag's Co'o0a'oE 0e'c 00'00c'0E elepusun ebndeg - BullEs-2 0oy
0o 'noE a0 oog oo o0'o Corans s QoS oW RAAAED TIPS RSOl b
[Raleali 8 poacd' L o' ano o aoc’k oG a0 ooc'E I acsucyy - Bupwes— abuajeyd goy
SCHDEY ECELIEY LR SLGLE'ES U5 BE0LFE Co'2ED vl ola DENL LEF
GUO0EE 0c'coE'a oon 00'COE' L ano0s's oo 200082 BE008 WOD-UONergsg| puing ool afs
oo'gee] oo'gea’lL co'n 0o'sre' L a0rpos's 0o'd anns's UL LYIUUE MER|OEE G2y
AEOLS LTCLR Cora LE°0LE- a0°005 [Haja) a0°005 3008 LS L-Uononass| punag [ERdsoH £Ey

BauEpeg asueeg Bul pumsing sanppuMEs ebpng suaugsn py whpng uapdussag unoaay wEpng

BlOeEAY PEFRGLIN U SN STTIEMGIUINIS ajeg-opEieag eLng ||

ANNd TVE3EN3D ¥ -pung
S510Z Jea) |35

e B0 8

Locey

smerg1aien

S3208 ALNNOD OD3IMSO




28°850'0LL LEBLSCLE el ki vl LEREE rLE0E LE FLE0E LS [l NOLLYELSINIWNGY S32IAHES LNSONLE 122
SEOLEOE bt =1 R Bt G9'F LE BOS" L5 BIE'EES 2 AR S T LSl Qoeg USRERSIILIPY LaLeInES [Buoqdenxs 0z
o' Les's [t i [+ A Ll ol v VI Qa0 Cord QoG Apnsag eS| ELg
00 EEE 95 O EEF'SS SEORESSE- LESEERLY O0Egs'sTs 00 Eas'ss oo'o NIWCY S2AS LE0ddNS T¥NOLLSNELEN] 21
oLl ETL 98 Z0R'9EL GRass'ieg- SEEFE D L= ] sLEgL'eR [e)s] LEHOE2NS ASOTIOHNHDIAL TeEALN LLL
St LEd AFLES \B'ELL"D9E S8°38 BLEFEGEE- G4BT REE e} paiieduw| Yoancs S0s
0c'e o O5BEL T oc'e pS'EZL L8 Q6L L [elae] SERMPS (0L T 9PNy £04
=5 =1 P 05'gLL'zE ne'baL'er [ LR R 097180 oo BIDIAAS UDISIA 207
O ERL0SE 0¥ 596 152 LEPLE'GRL b STEGS LI L SL'SEa L EL'GeR' LEL- oo FANFNIINIFA 7 SNOILYESL D 10
bl =18 4 00'CEE 54 af'a o0 0EC'v 0C'Can' g a0ma a0°000'CE (1) Spunasy) nassy oas
CZELE'TE SEEIEEE a0 FL7990° 424 0ocon gt oo a0°0co'cE SAD0E WOD VOLEUIINSO] WAUSE aafocl ] 945
00 yE2'El COFHE 6L Q070 I0BEE'EE oo'oas Ay oo'g a0 nes'iy SADOE WO wswsbevepy ALRUT LG
DE"IFE'Y = =1 T of B AaL'es Qo'ray g 0C'0RE - 00l LB SMISYHIHNS SAlLTHEDSOD 0LE
[V S [ma =1 A ao'n o0 gee'or COrone AL oo’ onoes'LL fiusssoold pallasingumy plEIpSL S5
a0 (gl oo'o LTaklEr SRS LEBREOr 00°0cs'e AuEg)y UaUBE Ba0I0WS S5
88'Z¢ - BTl oo a3"Zwl QoG ogc alii} 20 L =AY B3 00 BRAElELS £5E
0o oo oce oc oSy CIOsY 0oCEy ao°o HEr slaaug) sng uswdoEnag IEIS Trg
no'o ooa oo'e 0s'tsE'a [el=8 o) ) CEFeys aoa AU Uesipely Jussabeurl) Soues JHNCLeT 6RY
etire LE PELPE'LE 0osRL's Bo'san's O0'BES'0E LSRR 0T 0o [l UBL BTUaK SRS
LEEEE LB BAS Ears'y Laeas e GLBWMCLE ElL'E¥0LE a0o umuebecely saaey Suvues JE0
or0on's oo°ona's oG [Ha¥wali = anooc'cl (el oegontal WO - Bussscold Dyls 569
oe'e ann [Rali) 0o LELL anLEL'L O LELL no'o fiuis=an: 4 WSILesINOWaE JEDIRS LES
R 05 05"t o0 CS'EL0BE a0°0es'Er Lo 00'COE' CF WEHBCEL FDNTLEISSY ARACTHNE Cen
G4'CREZE Gi'Gea'ze Cad SZ¥18°5E 00°0GE'e3 Coa 00'COs 65 53004 efepuoug ebnfeguoperabay 29
oo 0o'o a0°0LLE oOans ke a0'08s'sE 008 (0 CO5 #E ] dBsEnTE S RS BULUE|d $ED
oorpog's OoooR'a o'a Ga00gE onooa'oL oo 0erean oL SADCE ¥e9a uapaD-Buue g SF 95D 528
BEBICEL SE'ERIEL oooca'aL- FEIGE LT 000000t Caa [Hulual i} d SATOE Wbey [BICED- S A5 28
B BED'SE 56005 BS bi5Ey 0BELLER AR Pl o ZLae'Tes oo SOUAIES UGB DN |ENUSS LED
O0BEE'F) GOaERTL 200 o0 kEG'sa 0o 0oa'oe aa'a Go'oan o8 $3208 WoC- suonepolay 029
O0°SLF'E COSLv B ann O0°525 LT 0C 003 ZE oo COQan Le QNS SNIADYHL T DNY ML - 0ad 8la
05 Zar'EL CEZov il oo DS 0G0 ZE it} COQan e W0 UONEIRICOT OGNS ALa
2E'0LE e ZEOBELS YOLELGS FrLa0ith 00 SEd eed on'sEe'sEe CO'g2BE'SLE LTSN MSIE ALSIYSIIO0HIS 219
SPSI0'EL SEHEENE: BESE0'T LEFEDLL oc'sirl'ag aoo ca'erl 8 NOILYNIOES0D ILNLLSENS L9
PEEELY FEEEL'L DCGOR° k- 03 °88L'e oo ano ooG LHSdd S LIRS NYA BN 0L
ocEed'e O0ZEL'E ooo ooass's 00 CI0EL a0 COQDDEL Buninaey gos
EEZZRRLACL ZEEZR'BLOL oe'g BL LAV KALE 0o CI0NsE's 0o COO0nNSE'e SIADCE WD LNOI-X A 3 2INEIS U3 LN40D 969
OERDTE O gac'Tl o' gE'SLF'FL Co'0an ag ag'n Cans s annas BuluuEd so9
[${ulu VA a0o0s' s 0c'c aoo COQaLl L ao'n 0OOL L SMCILYILZEIN =08
£ LBE RS B9 LEE'PET s an} ALELLELE Caa0G0ss og'a GOane0ss LOANNGOHEIN] SNOHASTEL £08

souEies aouejEg Bujpumsing s puadxy whpng spuaugsnpy wBpng us|pduasan uncaay WwBpng

ajgeEay [T E T B R TH ] BEIUEIGLUINIUG WEg=-0ea), JuaLng L]

8t

QNN TVHENID ¥ -pung
SLOT Seap, [EIS

OTISTIZ0 O BY

$3208 ALNNOD 0923MS0

HOATE BN




_— iy b
J8 clieay,

=

FLLASFYELL TAGLLTLLEL BIF02'Z950L D5 BIL ALZSE LEBYE'TES By LEPEE'CELY 00 S50'5EE St QN TYHENED [E0L
04 BEa 0s'eaa's £8 BES L0 o LA BSL'E5a- S9EEL G- oo SRHAIRE |ASUNOD ZEL
BALE|EE BouEjEg Buppuesing saunypuadzy wEpng suaunsnpy Bpng uopduasag junoooy eipng
BE|EAY PaJaquINIuRIL BEIUBIGUINDIE T Rl RE T NG [l

= obud

0NN TVHINZD ¥ pund
QLT JERa B

BLOTIERIED Lo sy wedey smengadang

$3008 ALNNOD C23IMSO0

wid g1isETss

ELOE A UBIEWN
EQE g Yyodel



B LTHERI | s eradrral

CHEINZE 313819 A patup
Jsganpung A pog
SEHALEE SO0 IAURIER D]qRjIEAY MEUS
AUes LIBLWIWINGS Uy
fpaiae au e seposeipng seaiddnsg
SLOZEEE0 B T 5y
e usnng adf iebpng
o pung
SBLELDIra0ebpng ety
F0F-LFLEOMNT TDRIEYE LR BUMUD

B UORDAEE [

<
1.

QNNd TYHaNID Y pund
9L0Z ~ea), [eIsid

s = B
'BEE0D BY

53008 ALNNOD 023IMSO0 £L0Z '£0 yoiey




Cooperative Purchasing

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Inmovation

Yourvifwcation deatination

P: 316.963.4253 | €: 315.207.3214

AMY 5. RHINEHART
School Purchasing Officer

arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #816-FMB02 — Food/Meat/Beverages - Cooperative Bid
DATE: March 11, 2016
cc: iichael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projects

Bids were opened for the Cooperative Bid #B16-FMB02 — Food/Meat/Beverages on January 20, 2016. In
addition to advertising the bid In the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed directly to eight (8) vendors of
which five (5} responded.

Three hundred thirty-two {332) items were solicited on this bid. Of the three hundred thirty-two (332)
items, twenty-twao (22} items received ‘Mo Award' as the bid(s) received did not meet the required specifications
and eight {8} items received ‘No Bid',

This bid is awarded in a line-by-line manner to the lowest responsive bidder. Six month delivery
requirements were used to determine the bid request for the total number of items.

Bid Participants Include: Central Sguare CSD, Hannibal CSD, Mexico Academy and CSD, Oswego Clty 5D, Phoenix
C5D, and Pulaski Academy and C5D.

Vendor Name Mumber of ltems Bid Hurahier BE {toars Amount of Award
Awarded
Deli-Boy Inc. _ &0 ﬂf332 19 556,322.49
Mardone Bros, 3 0f 332 1 5145.00
Smith Packing Co. 46 of 332 14 $21,836.03
Renzi Brothers 320 of 332 186 5158,115.31
US Food Service 152 of 332 gz §71,743.56
Total Items Awarded 302 $308,162.39
No Award ) 22 )
Mo Bid 8

Recommendatlon: The Food/Meat/Beverage Cooperative Bid with a contract date of April 1, 2016 to
September 30, 2016 be awarded as indicated above.

Tetal Iltems Awarded: Three hundred two (302) items for a six menth bid award of 5308,162.39.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Execulive Officer



. . . Cooperative Purchasing
mul po—
Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 3159634253 | C: 315207 3214
Your adhuciition desrination arfinefarf@CiTiboces, ﬂ]rg

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinghart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-0101 Specialty Paper Cooperative Bid
DATE: 2/29/2016
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benlgno, Coordinator of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for Specialty Paper,
B16-0101, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central
School District, Central Square Central School District, Fulton City School District, Hannibal Central School
District, Mexico Academy and Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School
District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District,

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0101 — Specialty Paper on January 20, 2016. In addition
to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed directly to thirteen (13) vendors.
Ten (10) vendors responded to the solicitation with bid pricing. Pricing from one (1) of the ten (10)
respondents was not considered for the award based on the bidder's inability to fulfill their obligated award
on the prior year's bid (Specialty Papers B15-0101).

Two hundred and seventy-five (275) items were solicited on bid B16-0101. A tabulation of the accepted bids
and awarded results are as follows:

Number of Number of ltems Amount of
Vensor Name ltems Bid Awarded Award
| Cascade School Supplies 225 41 S 1,217.42
5&5 Worldwide 117 4 5 72.85
School Specialty 214 122 $6,119.07
| W.B. Mason 111 19 $1,985.43 |
{Dick) Blick Art Materials 25 12 $ 987.06
 Kurtz Brothers 211 21 S 81110
Quill Corporation 60 9 $381.61
Standard Stationary 39 -
Triarco Arts & Crafts 104 10 5 764.25
Total Number of Items Awarded ' 258 $12,338.79
| No Bid 16

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District SuperintendentExecutive Officer




Cooperative Purchasing
. . . AMY 5. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technnmg;,r& [nnuvatmn P: 315.953.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Woer edvrrtion drstinatu arfinehart@Giliboces.ong
Mo Award ! 1 _—
Total ltems Solicited | 275

Recommendation: The Specialty Paper Cooperative Bid with a contract date from April 1, 2016 to March 31,
2017 be awarded a3 indicated above.

Total Items Awarded: Two hundred fifty eight (258] items with an award of 512,338.79

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J_ Todd, District Superintandent/Executive Officer




Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Yaur cahecition afeatination

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY 3. RHINEHART

Sehool Purchasing Qfficer

P 315,963.4253 | C: 316.207.3214
arfineharf@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher 1. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIECT: Bid Award B16-0301 — Art Supplies Cooperative Bid
DATE: 2/26/2016
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR, and Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for Art
Supplies, B16-0301, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Central School District, Fulton City School District,
Hannibal Central School District, Mexico Academy and Central School District, Oswego City School
District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid #816-0301 - Art Supplies on January 20, 2016. In addition
to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed directly to twenty-two (22)
vendors. Sixteen (16) vendors responding to the solicitation, fifteen (15) of those vendors with a bid
proposal and one (1) vendor with a "NO BID' response.

Six hundred thirty-three (633} items were solicited on bid #816-0301. A tabulation of the award results

are as follows:

e R # of ltems # of Items Amount of
Bld Awarded Award
B&H Photo Video 8 8 $1,895.55
Cascade School Supplies, Inc. 3E9 59 53,159.39
5&S Worldwide 93 39 5304.83
School Specialty 369 92 $5,090.38
Mational Art and School Supplies 117 13 51,982.34
Pyramid School Products 226 100 $10,209.92
W.B. Mason 217 110 58,797.35
Elgin School Supply Cao., Inc. 161 0 -
Dick Blick Art Materials 95 83 $5,297.74
Commercial Art Supply 43 8 $509.83

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Roufe 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Olficer




Cooperative Purchasing

AMY 5. RHINEHART

y i School Purchasing Officer
o s e sy ) P: 315.983.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Yousr evitweation st it arhinshart@CiTiboces.ary
Discount School Supply 121 11 $724.81
Kurtz Brothers 334 9 $332.23
Quill Corporation 93 7 $214.49
Standard Stationary 184 ] 33 53,666.12
Triarco Arts & Crafts 329 31 $556.95 |
Total Number of Items Awarded 603 $42,741.93
No Bid Items 29
Mo Award ltems i
Total Items Solicited 633

Recommendation: The Art Supplies Cooperative Bid, B16-0301, with a contract date of April 1, 2016 to
Warch 31, 2017 be awarded as indicated above.

Total Items Awarded: Six hundred three (603) items with an annual award of $42,741.93.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



_ e Y . e =

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Bducation
Myr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Mary Soble
Haims Aunditor

DATE: Maxch 4, 2016

RE: February Claims Auditor’s Report

Atlached is a claims auditor's summary report for the month of February. This
information details specific issues lound in the warrants as well as the corrective
action that was taken.




Centor for Instruction, Technology amd Innovation
Internal Claims Anditor's
Summary Report
February, 2016

February 16th | February 29th
Claims Error Analysis checl run checl run

Original invoice needed

Taxes nol deducted from invoice

Incorrect math caleulation

Conference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement requesl
Approval signature needed on invoice

Check amount does nol maich invoice 1

Receiving signature needed on purchase order
Charged Lo incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employee submitted milcage on day absent 2

Conference approval documentation not approved

Discount available but not talen

Checl made payable o docs not match invoice

Ouestion regarding invoices altached

Bubtotals 0 3
Total claims processed in checl run 238 232
Percentage error ratio per check run totals 0.00% 1,29%
Number of demand checks 16 10

Items of concern:




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

Internal Claims Auditor's Report

Date: 2/29/16 (General)

Check # item description Discovered Condition Corrective Action Taken Initiais
Calhoun Technologies World |Check amount does not match void ¥ reissue. b o
34759 Headguarters invoice Coryech arviind
Employee submitted mileage on bt I eledug i Pymry el AtF
3523 Charlotte Hall day absent rrilemor. Te bl Cemg s
Employee submitted mileage on  |will deduct From hexb
36831 Mikki Trout day absent (snow day) i

o leage. reinb




Administrative Senvices

|
‘. - . GISELE BENIGNO

; Coordinater of Busingss Administration, PR & Special Profects

Center for Instruction, |
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4241 | C:315.2097.1830
Youw education destinatian gﬂem‘g}rm@nﬂmgubﬂwmry

MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher | Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: Giséle Benigno, Coordinator of Dusiness Administration, PR & Special Projects
RE: Approval of Surplus for March 16, 2016 Board Meeting

DATE: March 3, 2016

CC: Michael ]. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
L'ammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

1 am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentatdon be deemed surplus
and prepared for auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCTLS Board Policy, as it has been
determined the equipment is cither obsolete, past repair, and/or of little practical value to the BOCTS.

Enclosures

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




|  PrntForm |

=
‘ Location Chan ispmlsufE uipment
Canter for Instruction, 0 0 g%ﬂ:{nphu ssia!aniSuusnanndarF
Technology & Innovation
Your exfucathen deatinati

Dircetings: Enter all informatfan and check approprinte boxes. Sign of bottane and ﬁmﬁmf to Adwih. Services for processing.

I Description of Equipment* 5 pec £rusm é’g §%}ﬂ : Falive Services
AssetTaghh =~ 94/ F A Serial Number &A5° 3 9? ? vk

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [1 yes B no [ 1 don't know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

7 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: S0 isposal:
1 Auction 0 Obsolete
O Disposal Service O Unrepairable
J Other (or Additional Details) [0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

@ Other (or Additional Details)
Letrned 4o vendor Peturned 40 vendor

_ﬁfguﬂi_damaq_L b_ﬁ'cau_if* damm}fm'

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Roomi#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

1z B
equest % ate Director Date
# Wﬂ‘{—”’f/é?%é
Assistant Superfitendent Date ¢
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE
Instructional Technology A/ /_?,

JAN 25 2016




(et ?4 (i n.*.'.r:.f‘;

@@gg Location Change or Dispesal of Eqtiipment

Divections: Enter all informution and cheek approprinte boxes, Sfgn at bottom awd forward to Admin. Services for processing

i - - A Rt Eprpepe————————————————
Description of Equipment* (20" Yot Sercon  Adon7E8FEI w00 Tocmoog & Imassion

Asset Tag # /jot/¢p/ Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds; O yes 0 no Eﬂ"ﬁ[;'tknﬂw

* Please use reverse to add additional items if nceessary

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
?uctinn O Obsolete

Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) W Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap 0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Aojg - Unir Mo w&w Pustieed] jgmgunt_l_éﬁﬂ?—

a Transfer of Eqmpment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Room##:

Building: Building: 3
Employee: Employee:

Requdstor R "Date Director Date

Assistant & upﬂrintendent ate
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.

IHHH!IIWI\IIMII!II\IIHIII

BO-08-02-10 10461




[ Print Form

‘ . " EE;‘JEWED
i of the Assis LS n d
[ . Location (%c;nge or Disposal 8f Equipment
Center for Insbruction, | ;
Technology & Innovation FEB 20 2016
Your efucation destinaeica

Directions: Enter all informmilon and check appropriate boxes. Sign at battom and forward to Admin. Seevices for processing.
Administralive Services

; Genler for fns -
Description of Equipment* 4/ Zdw{, et Froter 472000
Asset Tag# o 9?75 Secrial Number . JPLL B3/ 758

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [J yes D no [ 1don't know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason foyr Disposal:
O Auction B Obsolete
B Disposal Service [0 Untepairable
[0 Other (or Additional Details) [0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

M Other (or Additional Details)

Uﬂ—lwgi (4] OA,
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: I'ransfer to:
Department: Department:
Room: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

el frcespman J/ﬁ#//@ tlzslie
Requestor Date Date
hsmgant Su;:%lmtendﬂnl %i %
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE
Instructional Technology M
FER 25 2016

\QSP):.‘__.




Oneego Couty

BOCES

1. Mexlin/ Dest7op
2. Mex/ink DesKtop

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Assef. Xagh, Sevial#t  Attach Asset Tag Hexe

(5665  seovw? VA

/5668 spod/0 A/ A

FAL) 3 CVUYG ChoT  NA

3. #F frobok Lap fcﬁp

&. D)) Lattode. Lo

/R5%Y CESH VL A

5. Pett Latducle Epa/o

14338 Fha7sPl  NA

6. Jell Latitude Ebto
1. Detl Latitvde D30
8. 0ell Lafidude D3
9. Mitsubish; Prnh}-

/9337  JIIrs0zr  NMA

7479 CMHERDT — VA

//208 CGCFHHL N

G409 /3365 NA

10. Dell Latitude De3o
(. Dell Latiude D630

9392 HEBGRDI — NA

/1179 SFCEHHT. NA

2. el latidude D630
13.0el/ 51OMP Pr{i} -

11224 FCDagHI NA

11015 DYoBNGT NA

14,

BO-09-02-10




RECEIVED

Office of the Assistan Superintendent

?'{.'ﬂ.'lq I

i | Loeation Cllamﬁmﬁmﬂmm@‘ E{!nipumnt

recttons: Enver all nfacnnrton o clech appropriute boses, o ot atom o foviveed to Iilvasin,
Servleey fur precesving.

Deseription of Equipment® 1995 Interpational Traclor P

Assel Tag # Serial Number yvin 2HSFMAMR2SCO327724

Originally purchased with Gront Funds: 0 ves O oo Bl Tdow'thnow

* Please use veverse to wdd additional ftems il necessary

& Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Avtion:
® Auction 1 Obselete
0 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) k1 Unrepairable
O Discavded/Serap &1 No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Transfer lrom: Transler to;
Department: Depariment:
Rootwt: Roowt:
Building: Building:
Lmployee: Lmployee:
[ sl
Requestor [xate Director Pate

Assistant Superiniendent Date

For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH IAG HLERL

po-na-07:11




@ DON'T PEEL STICKER FROM FRONT - SEE BACHK!

T
@/_ (6627394

VOID

L

@

Heaf s daaimnent to shoiv o Hio' golica and catrd

wewtapra NEW YORK STATE REGISTAATION DOCUMENT ﬁ'i

&z PSD K15471 BSD
AF1367 PERM

1995 INTER NONTRANSEFERABLE
TRAC RD 2HSFMAMR2S5C032724

016380 D 6 GG6E27394 AUG 12 2014
WiSeinn  FeeliCyl ELP Gswq 52
Bpen PERM
OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
178 CO RTE 64
MEXICO

EXEMPT
WY 13114

AnkUsLERE

axn VEETH LG

GGO2T 394 vone nnneosxceer rom anongss 0.0




v M Location (’imngc% nmhﬂlﬂlfqmpmenl
fqmpasqﬂ
%4

Pircetions: Fater afl infaranaon sl aledd approgeinte o, Sigea hunm?‘-'ﬁﬂrm il fie Aslsin,
Servives fin processing

DLerlillmi'l ol 1 qmplmm*‘ 1995 Hyundlai Sanu_]‘{mle[_

Asset Tag ~ Seral Mumber vy 3 ;3»_..{ gggﬂ.! Inu;jg i
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O ves O o 8 1 don't kinow

* PMease use veverse toowldd additional items 11 necessary

& Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for
& Auction O Obselete
O Disposal Serviee (Teeh Use Only) f Lhepairable
O Discarded/Scrap B No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) O Other {or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Departiment: Department: ) o
Roomil: Roomi: S
Building: Building:

Emploveg; LEmployee:

_;%/,g];:;’é  2balic

Requestor | Jare Direeton ' Date

ol g5

Assistant ..-upcﬁn[undunL (P AIT
For Admin. Scrvices PLEASE ATTACH TAGHERL

BO-09-07-14




t
: @ DON'T PEEL STICKER FROM FRONT - SEE BACIK!

Keop this documentio show fo | the police and cotlr!

AN s NEW YORK STATE REGISTRATION DOCUMENT @

{1 _

G PsD L50715 B5D
@/ ceoorn @ creo 1son

1595 HYUND HONTRAHSFERABLE

SEMI WH 3H3V4B2C45T001144
013460 GGeZ73BL1 AUG 12 2014

WrSels  FaeliCyl ELE DSW";B?
Erpine PERM
OSWEGD COUNTY DBOCES
179 O RTE 64 EEEMPT
MEXICO WY 13114

AMHUAL Cil
A TAIACLACR L

GG62T331 Vi 1P ALTERSD EXCERT FOR ADDNESS 0.0

o




| Print Form

|

RECEIVED

‘ l Ofiice of the Assistant Superintendent
[ - Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Center for Instruction, I
Technology & Innovation
Your acfieeabiver derrinelan
Directions: Enter all information and cleck W’"S@“&ﬁi‘ffﬁm rﬁ%ﬁ?’a nd forward io Admin, Services for processing;.

Instrugtional Technology

Description of Equipment* Dell Optiplex 780

Asset Tag # 14425

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [ yes

igi i O ne [A 1don't know :
| * Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary --A-—n---—m
NS

Serial Number 454TGQ1 MAR 01 2016

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction
Disposal Service
[ Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Disposal:
i Obsolete
1 Unrepairable

[0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES
[0 Other (or Additional Details)

Ef’lf.lﬂt?d W ith
eigf;]: [e Cbbﬁlw%%

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to:

Department: Department; A
Room#: Roomit:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
|
S| 3\
ate irect Date
Assistant Superintendent Date QSWEGQ COUNTY B.0.C.ES.

For Admin. Services

PLEAS IﬂIIIIIIIHlﬂHIIIIINIIIINI!lli

4425



. l PrintForm  {

RECEIVED
‘ . Location<ChangeonBisposal of Equipment
Center for ]nstrucl;:un.
Technology B Innovation

Ferur eefimariom deacination

Directlons: Enter all information and check apprapriate hoxes, Sign at hottam and farward to Admin, Services for processing.

— Agminigiative Seroces
DﬂSﬂl‘lplel‘l Of Eqmpment* Dell Optiplex ?BU Canter for Instruchion, Tedintogy & Innovaton

Asset Tag # 14423 Serial Number 455QGQ1 Instructional Technology
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [l yes 0O no  [& 1 don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary MAR 01 2016
1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action R_equired} U e
Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
1 Auction # Obsolete
B Disposal Service O Unrepairable
[0 Other (or Additional Details) O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

[0 Other (or Additional Details)

Leplaced woith newer

techviolngy -
B
[0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department: B
Roomi#: ) . : Roomf/;
Building: o Building: B
Employee: Employee:

(3;/4//6 leﬂﬂtﬂ/@ 3\\ \I§:e

% s 3’44' OSWEGO COUNTY B.0.CES.

Assistant Superintendent ' Date T e |
For Admin. Services Pi I“ﬂ"“lll!!l!l!ﬂill““"ﬂ ERE




| PrntForm |

o 1 3
‘H ' ' Locatjgn, gﬁﬁ&‘%ﬁ%&mmal of Equipment

Center for Insiruction,
Technology & Innovation
Your education deapin s

Directipns: Enter all informatian and check appropriate boxes. Sign af bottant and forward to Adintn, Services for processing,
Description of Equipment* Desiam Comp ey

Assct Tag#t /4475 Serial Number X2 2232 BT ./

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O] yes [ no B 1 don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
O Auction B4 Obsolete
B Disposal Service [0 Unrepairable
1 Other (or Additional Details) O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

[0 Other (or Additional Details)

f?;'!’) laced wwith Newey

Technology
/4
O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomi: Roomi:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Rercc S resmar— 226/ @ / il

Requestor Date Dirw Date
/_‘;f@mx; 3/3/6 3

Assistant Superintendent Date

For Admin. Services

LASE ATT‘ACH TAG HERE
MAWE (ee. bock psy

nstructionat 'in:x.hnnlngf,u]

wan 01 86\e




Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

AssetTag#  Serialy

QSWEGD COUNTY B.0.CES.
, Dell Optiplex 780 14424 4545GQ1  IIMIMIHHEIN
, Dell Optiplex 755 11180  7ONF5H1 WA 11180
' OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.C.ES.
4, Dell Latitiude E6400 12551 DyJavit (I -
12551
.. Dell Optiplex 755 6YSJ6J1 i <
OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES. w/
.. Dell Optiplex 755 11181 30NF5H1 IR
HP PaBaok bSO 22114 CNviIeck3o =S

7. Y0 D00 V4 g)

NINIMLWQ\!\LII!Wll
8. 0SWEGD COUNTY B.OCES.
9. 1P Pro Bm K [, 50 B2 CNVHIGCKOZ mii mzm'z“ﬂi Eimmm\
10. 0SWEGD COUNTY B.0.CE.S,

O O A
11.0{?;‘!(::9‘};{1]@ /55 11240 HEPOFHL 11240
12.
13.
14.

BO-09-07-14




'ﬁﬁvagﬁ Ca-rmz'jy

W Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Description.of Equipment  Asset Tag#. Serial#  Attach Asset Tag Here

OQSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.

1._Dell Eé4m S5 Uceay. TNMRRRINTR -

. OSWEGD COUNTY B.0.C.ES.

2. 1)ell &4400 YA Dz [,

| 12566

3.

4I

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

BO-08-02-10




| Print Form

RECEIVED
‘ Office of the Assistant Superinis ndent
[ - l Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation
Your edecation destinatizn = L
Direcdons: Enter all informatlon and check "Ppmpﬂﬁﬂﬂ':ﬁ f’-ﬂﬁ%&m ffﬂ!ﬂ%ﬁ ankfiesaird to Admin. Services for processing.
Description of Equipment* D]l f_a}IL,,lg,_ De3o
Asset Tag #f_|120% Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [J yes [ no  [8 1don’t know

* Please use reverse to adid additional items il neccssary

ﬂ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: on for Dis 2
1 Auction @ Obsolete
T3 Disposal Service [ Unrepairable
1 Other (or Additional Details) [ No longer of practical use to the BOCES

B Other (or Additional Details)

—Replaced wikh_newier icchaolagy—

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to;

Department; Department:

Roomit; Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee:

—

e 15 5/ @ ) . 31|t
Reddestor Da D Ct{}[ v Date

= 1; g;;r T %é?é
P, . = OUNTY B,0.CES.
A D OSWEGD G

ssistant Superintendent ate

For Admin. Services —pre: IO

hlstnmtmn al Te ::lnﬁulugy 11208

MAR 01 2016

——
s R S R




| Print Form |

A0 @
‘. i ONéh ol At a1
Jiica of Ihe Assistant Supgrinjendant =)
. . l Location Change or eﬁlspuﬂrﬂsal of Equipment

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation
Your echecrstionr destination
Direciipns: Enter afl Inforimation mind check appraprinte boxes. ﬂﬁ’-' at Battan e forward ta Admin. Services for processing.
Coanter for In :wgl:nmjl[::hsmmi Inrigrgs
Description of Equipment* @ IJ'E H Leeds J'-*ﬁ e FiYle
Asset Tag#t |4 H 2§ Serial Number 3K 75 Q1

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no  [&] T 'don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additionnl items if necessary

1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
1 Auction 2 Obsolete
®&l_Disposal Service 0 Unrepairable
O Other (or Additional Details) KL No longer of practical use to the BOCES

. - @ Other (or Additional Details)

ﬂf leged Cypitn pever

_Jechnols c;{:,f
' O Transfer of Equipment )
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department: S
Roomi: Roomit;
Building: Building: .
Employee: Employee:
e
/K%{%f{/j_ 3l
Requestor ¢ Date
Assistaht Supcrintendent " "Date OSWEGO COUNTYBO.CES,
For Aduin Services -y PEE (TN ®

14338

MAR 01 2016

- \%“Jf* @




| Print Form

[

RECEIVED
‘ . Office of he Assistanl Superintendent
[ . Loeation Change or Disposal of Equipment
Center for Insbruction, |
Technology & Innovation
Your education destimati
Divactlons: Enter alf information and check nppmpr.img ;1'"?:.'5"3?; 5 1t Emmgﬂﬁﬁiﬂ.ﬂ Admin, Services far processing.
Description of Equipment* f Jell [aledde G 4/ o
Asset Tag# (4S5 7 Serial Number S 30 75 QL

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes LIno [B,1don’tknow

_* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Reguired)

Recommended Action: Recason for Disposal;
O Auction ﬁ-(}bmlete
isposal Service O Unrepairable
0 Other (or Additional Details) @ No longer of practical use to the BOCES

B{. Other (or Additional Details)
RePlated (o "k nerrer—

eehpaleg!
0 Transfer of Equipm ent
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomit: Roomi#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
/////7/” NI
r:qucstur Dirdgtor/ ¥ _ Date
R L)
Asslstant Supferintendent Date OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES.

O g e R TG
14337
MAR 01 2016 ;




RECEIVED

‘ Office of the Asslstanl Superinlendent
L] . . Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Center for Instruction,

Technology & Innovation
Your edunation destination

Directlons: Enter all information and check appn i BNt Skt ot bateawand forward to Admin, Services for processing.

Dcscrlptmn of Eqmpmt..n[* _}: lf J at'dede E{?ﬁﬂ
Asset Tag#t /256 ¢/ Serial Number GSA D% LT

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [ yes [ no m I don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additionnl items if necessary

[ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
0 Auction ® Obsolete
B4 Disposal Service O Unrepairable
O Other (or Additional Details) (. No longer of practical use to the BOCES

[ Other (or Additional Details)
ePlaced (L, 'dh pelrer
+echnoleg ¥

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Roomit:

Building: Building:

Employce: Employee:
M@fﬂ%r o
Requestor Diregtor Date

_-Jf
AssistantSuferintendent fate e LSO GO 20 e
For Admin. Services [ tnstruction ! ¢ PLI m'mm W“M"Mlmml \E
12564

MAR 01 2016




RECEIWVED
Office of the Assisiant syperintendent

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

\-Il

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation
Your edimifon destiantion

Directlons: Enter all informatlon and check wr%’ il Mm @@ﬁ‘ﬂ gudgdarsoard to Admin. Services for processing.

Description of En:Il ipment* _H P Pf’o boely GSO
Asset Tag # O j Serial Number CNUV 416 CKIS

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [ yes [ no B 1 don’t know

* Please use reverse to ndd additional items if necessary

1 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
O Auction [0 Obsolete
. Disposal Service A Unrepairable
7 Other (or Additional Details) O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

E& Other (or Additional Details)
Rebay~ 754 fovered
b Wearraands adlcr
acCrdent cn ENS( Foen

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomtt: Roomf:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
) (W e
cquasmr ?//f Dirc[:tm'ui o I ate
Assistant Su(erintendelft Inahﬁxa'm E OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.C.ES.
For Admin. Services ctional Technology [PLE. I
e [ N

6 ([ 2P




RECEIVED

“
Center for Instm:ﬂcm
Technology & {nnwatinn

Location CHahpe vr Disposslof Equipment

Directions: Entér all information and elieck agpropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forwvard to Adwmin.

Services for processing. Adminisiring Sanvicas e
Centar for insirughon Tachaokogy & Innovahon In ___I—‘"—
istuctional Technglogy
Description of Equipment* Dell Lalitude E6400
Asset Tag # 11789 Serial Number CWYFIK1 MAR 0 1 2016
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no & | don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary ?{e"
\J
@ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction B Obsolete

Q Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
0 Discarded/Scrap
Q Other (or Additional Details)

O Unrepairable
Q@ No longer of practical use to the BOCES
@ Other (or Additional Details)

Replaced with newer technolug}r

O Transfer of Equipment _
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: o Employee:
Yoty b 31|
[
Reqfiestor D Date
%4{ bl
Assistant Stiperintendent  # ‘Da ~ 0SWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES. s
For Admin. Services PL ” "”“ II"I |” \E
11769

BO-D9-07-14




Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

L]
Asset Tag . Serial # Attach Asset Tao Here
QIVECOCOMNTYBO.CES,,,

| ' i oumsosomsaces |

2. Dell_E£440 Iy C W T\ S T
12549
3. “ﬂﬂ E.LHUo s 13 AL OSWEGO COUNTYB.0.C.ES.

o [T
4. el ‘5 I NELCP r ST L/ OSWEGD COUNTYB.0.CES. | )
5. Dell_E.44 13035 GuFgyMs NG
Dell EAL V40 ‘e 05WEGO COUNTY 8.0.CES. P
Dol 40 J0A_ AL igmwum
7. Dell_E4doo PSS9 ESKALL  _ommconmrsoses
8. DEU E6Uer) R$S3 BSKQ\U(_i ||H"|W|1|E|!IWZ|!|||M|“|

QEWERD COUNTY B.O.C.E 5. !,f
o. Dey Laupg  ysea- CATNA T TUAMDNNNN
10. De” 56%0 N71465 FV‘;" FQ fﬁi 0SWEGD COUNTY B.0.C.ES.

i e ‘||||mm1ng'g|ﬂ||nm||| ¥

11. Iell E4uvo 24§ “IWHRT KA, OSWEGD GOUNTY B.O.C.ES.
12. Dol E4400 73 e [T
13, DE“ 0 Ol'm! C[Pl{} ﬂlﬂ |fi 7 '}n'.fL, OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES.
e I501 T -
14. Dell_E6400 A8 §4 HRkavLd nswzauc;:r:rma.c.ms.
(T~
BO-09-02-10 — OSWEBO COUNTY B.O.C.ES. _ 11645

v’ ”“Mﬂl”“l"l"“'“l"" o GMEEOEOINIYEOIES Y 0SWEQO COUNTY B.O.CES. |
T T T 171171

11789




Gt

g‘nmfnﬂmmﬁun,
nology & Innovation
Var rlicortm dvartadion

Services for pracessing.

Office of the Assistanl Superinte
Location Change or )] K

RECEIVED

isposal o i‘Eqmpment

Directions: Enter all information aud :#e.:'k appropriate boxes. Sign at bottonr and forvard to Admin,

shrative Servicos

Carrlurfurln trucu:n Technology & Innovahion

Description of Equipment™ wa @28

)

Asset Tag# _ (712 Sert
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes

O no

I Number 1211 HoolAws

B I don’t know

# Please use reverse to add addittonal items if necessary

@ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction
B Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) -
0 Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:
W Obsolete
Q0 Unrepairable
O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
m {E)Iher (or Additional Details)

.C#Iwﬁ‘ 'w‘"?"I'W e
'Féﬂ!’)ﬂdif}"f

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Roomit: Roomit:

Building; Building:

Employee: Employee:
%Q&ﬂ% éa/ _ @ 3hile
Requestor Date Difctgr” ™7 Date
For Admin. Servicss [ Ty | P SUSEOONILEA082

BD-09-07-14 MAR 0 1 2016

J

\mmumwmmum




Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Ve dcfiration ifesdiemtion

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheper?/id//g:__

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  Resolution to Appoint Interim Deputy Treasurer
DATE: 03/08/2016

At their annual Reorganizational Meeting on July 1, 2016, the Board adopted resolution 8.3
specifically appointing Stephanie Burdick as Deputy Treasurer. However, Stephanie Burdick will be
on maternity leave beginning in May, 2016. In order for the fiscal operations of the BOCES to
continue without significant Interruptions or delays, I would like to recommend that an Interim
Deputy Treasurer be appointed to assume the duties of this position in Ms. Burdick’s absence.

Therefore, the following resolution is being provided for consideration by the Board to appoint an
Interim Deputy Treasurer in the absence of the Deputy Treasurer:

BE IT RESOLVED that further to the Resolution 8.3 Appointment of Deputy Treasurer,
originally adopted at the July 1, 2016 Reorganizational Meeting of the Board, the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby appoints Donna Bennett as
Interim Deputy Treasurer in the absence of the Deputy Treasurer for the schoal year, ata
stipend of $950 to be prorated to her duration of appointment.

Thank you.

MIS:mak



The Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

2016-17 PROPOSED
GENERAL FUND
BUDGET

MARCH 16, 2016




L
2)
]
4

g

n

2

1

3
4}
5}

arch 04, 2018 OSWECGD COUNTY BOCES
OBL2B:ES PN PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Flacal Year: 2017
Fund: A GEHERAL FUND
244206 is-aie pois-Ehie
Achual Adoplsd Rowlsed
Budget Account Descripfion Expendliure Budgel Budget
HH ADMINIETRATION
180 Cerificd Ealarias 348135 352400 54533
{80 Ohhar Sziaries 545,753 f51 312 B53 535
200 Ciephal Gitiay-Fquipmand 2,077 5,600 12,561
A00 Fuppies And Maleris's 18,915 18080 21,705
409 Coettract eae Cithar F0882 328,053 400,156
440 Conlrad Piol Sedvices 48,117 G%.800 EZAL0
760 Intarest on Raveriso Notes 43,578 142,750 REEL.LE
B30 Employees Bupelils 415378 BG51,355 533,780
Berk Ch Fost Ratiroment Bard 34EG7RD 4213523 Aziaba
B50 Travisler Chuggs from O30 ABA25 98,144 48,144
950 Tr Chigs b Sarvico Prog 124,433 210,684 233299
Subiotal of (01 ADMINISTRATION 5,430,323 E,543, 584 G624 058

H1E-207T
Propoasd
Budyge

283,472
S5T04TE
8,380
12,420
380,615
50,500
£40,000
547,735
4. 288,600
101,587
223,188
8,841,913

Deollar
Changs

11,072
19,166
2,660

410
1,762
TO

- E2TED
= 13650
BaoT?
3523
12602
20,382

1) Incressed nisurente apprepalions 1o inchude cybor labify insuranca; 88 Incieases for WIHCAR financial sufbware; sifded funds 1o cover ACA consuliing senics.

2) Redused o exbivatad RAN size and nieres) cost assunpSans dus 1o mods posilve cash o iends and hislorsally tsuoratie inlenns! mic cimale
) TRS & ERS fequinsd employsr connbution fnckors dovm sherply per NYS syslams; some siaff oloclad downgrades of healin Inprsnce caverage.
4) | Bl lemranca Toe 8l ralirass. Framhm ncrease reflecis O3 adopled during 2015-16, inosasad by ned dhange of 12 covered retiees

5] Incresies resuiling fram wdsted Tectors for the 201617 allocetion snd ncessing PR suppor o covor CITT events.

S014-2015 20152016 20152048
Aclus! Audopied Roylsed

Budget Accaunl Deecription Expendiluns Bodgat Budpel
002 CAPITAL PROJECTS

470 Resal of Fachiles 134,250 208,450 208 450

010 Translnr b Crptal Fuond 85116 182,585 182365

BT Tr Creds b Seqvice Poog - -
Subiolal of PO CARITAL FROVECTS 220,385 150,81E 380,815

2018-2097
Propozad
Budgel

315,750
181,535
= S0U0DD
487,285

1) ddad apprapristions for nmedy keased dassroom epacss Tor ailealive and sncaptional education peograms |esabad off campus.

2) W In sclided o olf2al Ia65e copls paid for 25 a ranslor credi from e DBM budgst

2014-205

20452046

018 ED 18

HNME-201T

Actual Adopted  Revised
Budgst Account Descdptlon Expendlture Bindgel Budget

10t GAREER & TRCHNIGAL EDUGATION

Fropogsd
Budgal

150 Cenitad Balarss

160 Qbiner Salties

200 Capitst Duthay-Equipment
300 Suppfies And kalarals
400 Cortract and Olhar

800 Emploies Berefils

450 Transfar-Ghros from OEM
BE0 Tr Chirga Ir Sanvice Frag
50 Tr Coeds fr-Sarvice Frog

Sublolal of 141 CAREER & TECHHICAL EDUCATION

2030678
{05,304
290,474
8,030
152,068
&74,165

1,134,413
AL G5

- m

5,503,418

2,105,790
103, B5S
145,324

A e

xesis
1,221 675
1,574,618
BA5015
27435
5,443,008

2,00 T
103,558
$16,667
330,166
57 E44

1,223,604

1,574,088
E35,310

- 21435

4,830,080

2,293,607
o7 737
142,630
330,527
2BEET4
1,408,620
1,860,558
FE0,305

. 2BAID
B,880,1E8

1) hdifibion of 200 FTE TA's and 1.0 FTE iisslructar diss lo incressed anroment; reciassified addtion of 10 FTE curriculum ovensight
2h Blise rediclions Inchuding heavy equipmant rentsl {add | equpment puerchased); iransperintion (aduslmerd of afiginel ealinales)

& assassmenia [par lsborical brands].

Dodlar
Changa

107,300

TEATH

Dallar
Change

108,197
- Bl
- 2538
IE575
T
186,745
B5.0089
103,200
- 135
447,188

3) Healihand FICA increascs Tor niy posllons, sdded program contingandy' io sccommodas imfopesecn requesks in Gght of fer fed reverus biling slnrclise.

4y Reallacalion of (120 cosls as o e of capilal praject codnplelicn end final detamination of pos-prejed squara fealage valuas for appaBanment
5) Increasss resuding fom vpdabed factess for Hlie 2018-17 abocallon, rew sludent delabesa subscrpllons end ereasing PR suppor lo cover Gl gl




1

1)

2
4

4

1
2}

3)

H

March 04, 2018 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
00:28:55 P PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOBAL
Flzcal Yeoar: 2047
Funsd: A GENERAL FUND

20142018 0162016 20182018 20182017
BAclual Adopted Rovised Puoposadt
Budget Acoount Bazcrption Expandiura Eapdget Dudpet Budgrsl
200 Staffing 4:92:3 QLM BOCES
450 Srin D51 gnd Ciber Booos 177,758 263,500 263,500 313,500
Subtotal of 200 Siaffing 1:12:5 OCM BOCES 174,750 203,500 283,500 313,500

1) ncresped salivnahe o Grosa-conlracls requasted by disiricis in othor BOCER bazad ot recenl sty

I014-2018 20182018 20152014 20182047
Actud Adapted Revlsed Proposad
Budgel Account De=eription Expeenaditare Emsdget Budget Budgat
20 Exceptional Education 12:4:1
150 Gariiflad Salarins 325802 7 GET 312,550 202877
150 Olher Saiaiss 24,937 281M J.T4E 30567
208 Capital Oulay-Fouipmark 5011 5,050 5,050 5,060
300 Suppiea And Malarials 16,305 18,241 i7.1568 15,587
400 Candract and Cithar 21514 31,260 e 22,864
440 Caniracl Prod Sevicea 5033 8,000 8,000 B,000
800 Empioyos Boanafils 168,576 193,535 141,892 106, B30
S50 Tranehar Chiges ficen DEM 5584 4.7 4,701 2,487
E60 Tr Chegs fr Sarvice Prog B26,805 ook GOV BS6 EA,010
Sullofs] of 201 Exceplional Edwcalion 13:1:1 1204743 74,283 1,172,202 443,332

1) Raducnd 1.0 rfass sacton dus 1o deoining onnaliment, and reclasstfied panial position fo 180 due bo posilion tils changs.

#) Raducod conlrachual nupanses commenswrate with redustion of 1.0 ¢l secon

3) Denefils reductions dus o sof changas noled abpwe; TS & ERS requined empioyer contributlon factors down sharply por WYS syslems.
A) Fooduced proration faclors for translar sllecetions dus toraduction o 1.0 clasa secton,

2014-2045 52016 2018-2046 20182017
Aciual Adopled Raviaad Frapasod
Eudget Account Doscrption Expendilusa Buslget Birdgel Budget
22 12401 192 Day Work Study
160 Catifiad Galaras 242,794 231,838 221,548 241,831
180 Oifes Salariss 10417 TAH0E gkt ] A EG
200 Gapilal Cutlay-Emulpment 7,843 T, 700 8,700 7,700
00 Suppbse Ard Mabsal 5,547 T.E550 BEIT 9,026
00 Conirack and Other 1,834 3B 4337 4,085
B0 Emplayes Benefils 104,084 AT.HE0 115,854 i 485
950 Translor Chegs from O&M B0 arz arz TEd
Q50 Tr Chegs I Bervice Prag B, 147 AN 171,849 44 70
970 Tr Creds fr Sorvice Prog « 11,000 & -, =
SQublotal of 202 12:1:1 102 Day Wark Study 447,688 a15,031 E45,163 455, TEE

11 Incresead asbimeted |ob cosch houly pay 88 par recent hislory.

#] Rachassifed podilion [fow . 150 3. 180 des 1o e change.

3] Blall changacver resuled in increasad heskh bansalils elaclon profile &2 well B2 fighsr astany on which benalils ang caiouialed,

4] Ex. Ed. Admin, IT, PR aad Praving assaasment increazas due b updabed alocalion faclods and ssseeament detarminations for the e yasr

Diollar
Change

50,000
60,000

Disllas
Chango

- {14810
2,488
2874

- B5uG

- BE M
2,534
14,628

. 224351

Daltar
Change

5,743
15,820

375
FLA|
11815
104
7863

AGETE




March 04 2014
DRZAE5 P

Budget Accownd Bescriplion
203 Exceplional Edipcatlond 2:4:4
450 Garited Ealardas
G50 Dlier Sakaties
H00 Ceapdtad Curtlay-Fruipminnt
300 Suppllas Ard Matersls
400 Cardract ard Othcr
440 Contadd Prol Sandcas
1) B0 Employes Benefils
%50 Transler Chege from O8RM
2] BG0 Tr Chegd fr Service Prop
Svivotal of 203 Excaplional Educationi2: i

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
FRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fistal Year; 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Z014-2015 20152045 30452845 262097
Actual Adopied Ravired Proposed
Expanditura Budnst Budnget Budpget
111,724 118,249 116,548 120,684
45 ead 44 7ird 45284 03
3788 3,700 2700 TN
5434 8715 §715 8,730
6626 13,700 13760 13,950
EASS 7,000 7,000 100
1,930 116,840 116 880 88,800
1,266 f.a12 1812 TE4
494519 58 204 A9 B)E 2525
105,852 AT3 A4 Fad 845 326,081

1) Braff changsovar ramuted In decmased basfih inswranoo costs.

2) Ex. Ed Admin, IT, and Student Programs Admin

iy Prow yoar

Budyst Ascaunt Deyeriplion
205 Exceptional Educstion G:1:1

180 Cerlified Salarics

160 Other Salates

200 Capital Ouay-Equipment

300 Buppdes And Metsrlals

#10 Conlracl and O wer

B0 Fmpfopar analis

850 Trareber Chrgs rom O30

930 Tr Chegs fr Serdca Prog
Sulsbadal of 205 Exceplional Educabion B:1:1

1) Hudond niminstad A3 hie program was disooniinesd o to maotlickns apeoimant,

Budgal Aceaunt Dueacripilon
105 Slafling 1:8:1
&80 Sch Déaf ard Oithor Hoces

Subiloial of 206 Blalfing 1:6:1

A dcresdes ds 1o updabad alacation faslors end As5a55MAN: deforminations far

2014-2016 182006 20082018 2o1a-2017
Actual Adopled Rewlsed Propoaed
Expeadiiura Budgay Bydged Dardget
58,255 57404 57,404 =
2558 - - -
B30 1,850 1850
4485 4760 4750 -
2007 1.853 1,881
30,468 A7.536 ar.612
1,339 1012 1042
37,682 16,630 16,530 -
130,274 134,840 121,840
2014-3ME6 2M5-2016 20152018 04E-E0AT
Aclual Adopled FRevlesd Fropossd
Expendilure Dudged Badgat Budget
T3633 15,087 5
72,683 15,087

Doliar
Ghange

3,635
1,Gae

16
250

16,580

1,048
33,064
47,263

Dallar
Change

- 57404

1,850
- 4750
1,353
S 358
1,912
- 5
= 121,840

ollar
Changs




1l
2
3

4
B

7

1

)
e
4}

Karch 04, 2016
@9 2R155 PR

Budpet Acceand Descriplian
207 Excaplivasl Educafion 811

150 Ceiified Salaries

160 Oihar Salarss

200 Capitz] Dutiay Equpment

10 Suppilas And aledsls

400 Caonlract and Diker

440 Contrect Prod Sendoes

&800 Employes Denslils

S50 Tranzfer Chraa lrom O&M

280 Tr Clegs fr Serdcs Prog
Sutrodal of 207 Exceplional Education §:1:1

1] Reduced 20 class sacllons dun e declining erecliment.

2) Retlassified pasiion from 150 4o 180 due i B charge.

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Figeal Year: 2017
Fund: AGENERAL FUND

214215 2052018 20082016 2018-201T
Anlma] Adopied Rewlsed Propozad
Expondinie Budget Dudget Blistigsl
1818493 iEH040f  16T3TED 1,454,755
0,312 5000 10211 § E16
12,968 10,800 AwW2e 5,300
49,340 4250 43,762 51,4480
16,825 EA Y44 4,881 &1,863
32764 20,000 20,000 0,000
BIOEER LERR ] G38,228 B44 915
208 E8a 288,273 288273 2ri 353
2895250 RHE 2R 2,699,758 643,757
280,772 383270 6,841,252 3,370,823

3) Reduced atlocation far sompuber fepletaments commensurats with reducton of 2.0 olass seclins.
4] Adfruled approgialions Tor conlrattad OTIPT servioas to meed anlldpabed disirict reguosts per recent hislory.
5] Radured bansfila cosls commansarats with rasuctien of 2.0 class sechions.
] Roduced Q&M banstar allocstion as A rasull of 2.0 class secfion redudion.

T Reduced Iransfor allncatinns far hation |o other programs amd regutas operational cvedheged areas &2 8 reault of 2.0 class section reduction

Budgst Accasnl

208 Stalling 12141
150 Carlilied Salarias
200 Gapital Oustlay-Equipminn
00 SuppBes Aned Maborsls
400 Corfract and Other
440 Cordrazl Pral Servicss
800 Fmployes Benefts
850 Transler Cluys from O&M
860 Tr Chrgs fr Barvics Frop

Subledal of 208 Slalfing 12:1:1

Deaciplion

2014-2016 20182016 204B.2018 2018-2017
Aciual Adoplod Ravlaed Proposed
Ewpanditurg Bardgeq Budiget Budpel

- - PERARE 302651

- 8,000 4200

- - RE13 &,400

- - 10,637 18,500

= E 1000 10,000

- e 180,520 208840

- - FERT 28513

- = 101,726 2818

s . 837,844 EA2.053

1) Bukbgsl crealed for this grogran o i wes sdded duing surmmsr 2015, alter budgel devalopment had been cemplabad for tha

CosTenl fear.

Budgst Accaunt Description
#03 REFDURCE RODMCHELTNT TCHR BRVGE
150 Cerlilied Batariag
200 Capaal Cuilay-Eopdpment
F00 Bupples Arnd Malariala
400 Coniracl and Ofher
B0 Empioyas Benalils
250 Trarster Chegs from G8k
950 Tr Chiga fr Sarvice Prag

Subtotal of 103 RESOURLE ROOMCHSLTNT TGHR SRVCS

1] Incroased &0 FTE al 1A slaf dus b incrasser senics raquasls; ako, shalf chenpeoyver resufed in siohlly hioher inecher safary cosls

2014-2015 0167016 20182016 252017
Asiual Adopted Revlsed Propased
Expandiizm Bundgst Enprigat Bydnet
127,550 128,216 144,281 152.007
- 1,700 1,700
1,448 2450 2,450 210
150 1550 1,100 1,100
61,284 PR ) B3.489 89,520
1,076 1,172 1,977 19,457
23376 ‘35,165 345,165 13,581
14,205 249,895 254,767 214,428

2} Increasod cosls far reelth Inswance snd other benedits dus 12 Increaead #ialling |evels pravicusly mantlonsd,

F) Rsalocation of CER ooslE 89 & sl of capdtal nnaject complation snad finsl estem'nalion of post-profsct souars foolege valies for eppotionmenL

4] Ex. Ed. Admin and IT sasasement decrassas dua Lo updated ellocation faclors and assaasment dalanminalione for Lne new year.

bolfar
Chanpge

- fabER2
2,818

z,800
2,829
10,000
= ﬂﬁ'.ﬂﬁﬁ
. 18,920
. 24,10

Pollar
Chango

302,651
4,300
BADD

1E.E00
10,000
B B0
28,513
2619
EBB2.053

Dioftar
Chanps

25,T9%

14,880
17,685
- ¥rEEd
25,430




LH]

1
2|
3
+)
5)
&)
7
&)

1)

1)

2

Waseh 04, 2018 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
09:25:55 FM PRELMWINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiscal Year: 2017
Fund: A GEMERAL FURD

2014-2015 oie-20ic 2018.2016 20E-ZT
Aclual Adopted Revlsed Pioposed Dodlar
Dudged Account Dezcriplion Expeidiiurs Bndget Budget Budizel Clarja
282 Dasf Hearimg - OGM
430 Ech Dist and Olher Bosas 238717 222 500 frrNe ] F32.500 104,800
Suldalal of 212 Deal Hearng - (GM 233,717 223,800 XL E00 332,500 104,000

1) Increazed appeopriations for cross-conliacls reguaatad by disiicls 1o other BOCES basad on necant hislooy.

20442018 0152018 Z15-2015 82017
Actual Adopled  Reviesd Praposed Dolar
Aumdget Account Desciption Expondlture Budygel Budgst Bidget Changa
21T Exceptional Education Day Trealmenl
150 Gertined Salarss G72H24 645310 78484 751,348 101,418
160 Odher Salaies 78,083 81,141 B1,141 B7, 163 022
200 Geplisl Dullay-Equipmard g2z 10,200 45040 18,150 7.850
300 Supplias Ao Mularisis 18,441 21,830 1 486 24,030 Z200
A Contract sad Dines 258683 732,813 S17.B03 E92,681 158,878
440 Conbrecd Prof Sarvicea #4505 1.000 1,800 5,000 4 00
BOO Emplayea Bensfis 280,763 480,455 A45, 71548 453 T35 40,250
B540 Transler Chrgs from Q&M 58,355 3,30 B3, 350 78,821 - 45N
S50 Tr Chags i Service Piop 102,937 168,043 225,002 LT TEERI
Suliolal of 217 Excepiional Education Day Treaiment 1,688,487 2,218,782 2,650,940 2814 874 388,852

1) Agded 1.0 addiknsl cfass sacthon dim i incroasing envoliment & popliation advancing In ags.

2) Reclasstiad .15 FTE cericad s16ff to batter represent whese dufies realifa.

3) Added eppeoprislions Tor chess 566 of lablots & mobils lab carls fur Fstiuclionat uss wih sludans.

A) Malnly repregenls grealer HEske contmet coss as 2 result of bhe dddibonal ciass geclion

5) Adjsuled eppropristions b cover conlracted scrvices for OTUPT Lo e sl ardizipalad disifcl requass par racant histary,

) Inzresszed coEta [or nealn nswencs snd other bonefits due jo inceased slaliing lavels praviously mantioned,

71 Rapfocation of AL costs 55 & msul of capilal poojed complelion snd finsd delamminslion of post-praloct square foctage valies for eppodionmant.

) Ex. Ed_ & Studert Svos, Admin, T, PR and Prinding zasesssenl increases dus to updatad allocation faciors and assesamend delefiniialiona for
b mow year,

F014-201E 20152018 2015-2018 zojE-z0i7
Actual Adupded Rowlgsd Proposad Dulrar

Budyst Ascount Dapaipllion Expnnditurn Budget Budgat Budgst Change
223 Exceptlonal Edusation 1:1 TEACHER A5

160 Coddicd Salanas 1445348 1407808 47,935 1,370,928 - 17040

150 Diner Belarias 124 - - - -

400 Conlract and Difes 7,647 8,300 8700 8,500 1,300

Ao Fmploysa Benafits ETLE24 1,262,060 1,280,580 1, FAT 205 - 124,815

830 Transler Chugs frem DEW - - - 13,000 13,000

360 Tr Ghigs fr8envice Frop 356,038 AZT BRI 427,803 447 554 20104

B0 Tr Creds Tt Seevice Prog - 2497 362 = = 3103284 - -
Eubintal of 223 Excepliona Educatinn 1) TEACHER A8 403817 3,168,048 1.0582,765 2,978,825 = 207 424

1) Budgeted b0 fowar 5128 FTE to matkch aplicpaled dislict requesis
2h 08M allccallon Rsslgned In reprasants a shaem of uso of commean spaco ard s=vicss {cuglodisl, Teal, toflete, slo).
3) Ex Ed. Admin end IT essessmand increasos due bo updaled afocation fochors and aszessnsent delanminalions 5or s nes’ year.




2
3
4

£

1
1
2
3
1
&
&}
7l

March 04, 2016 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
OBE2EES P PRELIVINARY BUDGET PROFPOSAL
Fiecel Year: 2017
Fund: A GEMERAL FUND

20142018 HI5-2016  2015-2046 4E2007
Actual Adoptad Raviand Propa=od
Budgot Accomi Boscription Exponditune Budgst Raudney Busdget
300 Yisully Impalied OCH BOCES
490 Soh Disl end Dthar Botos B40 8,000 9,000 1,000
Fuhiotal of 304 Visully impeired OCM BOCES 8,640 9,000 8,600 eann
A014-2018 20082016  2WIE-2018 062017
Aclual Adogpted Revizad Fropascd
Budgel Accowist Descriptlon Exeanidifiera Budpet Dlusdgel Budgal
02 ITINERANT - VISUALLY IMPAIRED
150 Celiied Safaiies 200705 20028 321,272 35,795
200 Caphal Dwilay-Fqopment 850 2850 @012 3,800
300 Suppbes And Malsials L206 5300 4,126 8,300
480 Coniract and Dthar 10,756 22,140 22535 26,700
&0 Employas Banalils B0.182 132420 135,101 194,620
450 Transfer Ghegs from D28 857 1224 1,204 1,264
860 Tr Clegs Ir Senvios Prog IS E7,652 &7.552 12,410
Suhtotal of 302 TINERANT - VSUALLY IMFAIRED 24230 452,804 §54,822 643,009

1} Encreased siaf by 1.4 FTE o meet anfichpalad distich rennesis

2} ntreased supphes communsurals whh personnal increase above: added approprislions for soltwarn upprodas,

3} Increased eppropeiations for mifeags & irakning based cn prrsansal increase idicaled In Nete #1; added iPhono sevvice for &1 linarent staff,

4) Benalits lncraasss and addiional heatth insurance plans conemensirata with persoenned changes indicabed in Nl #1.

4y Wt incrensa bn oversight suppod sssesamands 83 & resu® of addilonal 5178 indicated in Nole #1 and updatsd raclors Tar tha 201617 allacalion.

20442018 2048208 Z0VE-2018 20182047
- Antual Adopted Revized Proposed
Baudged Azcount Vascription Expandituie Budget Budgst Budged
03 ITMERAMT - HEAHING INBAIRED
150 Cartilisd H5lakas 355,650 368683 445,638 457702
160 Olhes Salarias 276,300 268,164 308,154 409,303
200 Caphal Dullsy-Ecuipmen 14,932 20,060 AL074 25,500
300 Suppbes And Matesals 17,672 20,800 21,003 24,450
400 Conirect and Other 44,305 da.907 44,502 £7,150
800 Emplayes Denafis 70308 333815 345,309 429616
950 Transler Chrgs from Q88 2TITA 0650 o800 42 937
960 Tr Chigt & Senvice Prog 565,135 130,137 130,137 4116
Suhtolal of 303 ITINERANT - HEARING IMPAIRED 1101350 1265482 1,302,807 1,638,863

1} increassd slalf by 3.75 FTE ip abon wih anficpalod disticl requesls.

2} Addad sppropristions for addtional spaclalired ogquipment to meel increased needs,

3} kncreased suppliss communzirsta with persenned increase abave.

4) kcrassed mbaags & raning lor persennal refarancad in Noto #1; added Phone serdice for 8l grovideds; increased souipmont rapair confingency
{Eging oy

5) Benefits horessas and sddiionel health nsuranca plans commensirate with pesonned chinges indicslid In Nola #1.

B} Feallocation of DEM cosle 89 & result of capitel project completion and final deserminafion of post-projet] squarse foctags valuaa far epporsonment.

7} Ex. Ed. Admiln & IT exsassmant incraasas dun 1o incrnasnd staffing and assassmond detaiminstions for e naw yesr

Dollar
Charpge

- a0
3,000

Daltar
Change

4,957

280
4,560
82,000
40
14,558
170,288

Dualkar
Changa

BEMD
121,229
B, 440

27,243
80,700
azar
0g7a
30,281




March 04, 2018
2:20:38 PR

Budgst Aocount Daacipilon
335 IMMNERANT - BPEECH THERAFIST
150 CosElie<] Safarips
200 Capital Culay-Emeipmant
300 Supples And Malerials
400 Gontract and Olher
1) 800 Emgloyes Banells
50 Transfer Chrgs from Q&M
980 Tr Chegs & Sarvica Mrog

Subtetal of 308 INNERANT - SPEECH THERAPIET

OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROFPOSAL
Flscal Yoar: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

2014-2018 52016 262018
Auluz] Adopled Aevlsad
Expaidilura Budgst Budget

T.525 150,828 144,624

450 050 B50
524 2050 2,060
CET 7270 7,270
5708 B2D45 E2ATH
2.0 3,480 3,130
13,425 22582 72652

38,729 268,521 242 854

1} Sinff chargooyver rasulied in decreased heahl iswancs cosla

Dudget Account Dexcripbion
307 liin: WDL Gpporfuniios
1) 150 Cerilied Snlaries
2) 160 Diner Satades
400 Cortract and Other
B0 Employas Benslila
Subtota] of 387 Min: WBL Dpporiunities

I014-2015 do1s-301G  #018-2018
Aciual Adopted Raviasd
Expendire Budgel Dudot
A7 14,847 6,000
B0 - -
1 - 3
o, Tdi 3,050 2.5%0
5,998 17,877 TR0

1) Raduced 10 FTE of coordinaling 1= due b hewer use ir oniginsTy snticpgled.

) Raclassiied pasition from 1B bo . 160 dhes bu lilie dhange.

Budget Account Descriplion
311 linerant ASL

160 Gedied Satarias

800 Exnloyss Baneds
Suhtotal of 349 Itnnrant A5L

Budgal Accoimi Descripton
318 Seh Food Superdsor Wams Fingsr
A0 Sedy Oisl and Olfer Boces

Rahtntal of 316 Sch Food Superdsor Wayne Flnger

014-2045 20482046 2016-2018
Actual Adoptlzd Revised
Expandiime Budgel Budgel
21,250 - H
11,126 =
12,576 -
20142044 20482014 20152018
Actmal Adopted Rayiaed
Expenditure Budget Budget
- - 22 B
22,680

1} Perfdni appropriations for oross-contracts requested by dishicls {o other DQGES based un recerd hisbany.

Hg-m17

Proposed
Dudget

151,075
1,300
1,950
8,280
68,340
3,948,
24,768
280,840

2018-2097T
Mropeaed
Budmal

6,538
1,607
3,245
11,380

2018-2047
Proposad
Budgst

20182017
Propessd
Budgel

37,500
7,500

Balfar
Change

450

1,880

- 13708
758

7084

Dellar
Change

- B2
1.607

215
5,487

Caliar
Changs

Dinflar
Ghango

37500
Er il




1)
7)

3y
1)
5)

March 04, 2018
EEBIEE MR

Buzdget fccounl De=crlption
31T Mosgital Instruction Cap Reglon
£30 Sch Dist and Diker Boces
Sullolel of 31T Hogplial Instaucilon Cap Reglon

Bausdgel Account Description
314 Inibnorant Ciabms Sud|tor
160 Other Salarks
300 SuppEas Aod Malerials
A0 Contract and Olhar
00 Emploes Benefls
460 Tr Chrns fr Sarvica Prog
Zublotal af 312 inlinerant Claims Avditar

Budgst Account Description
321 IMMNERANT - PUBLIC RELATIONS

100 Odher Salarios

200 Cephal Outlsy-Eguipmen

3003 Bupplies And Katarials

AT Conlract ard Other

B Esnplayeao Benefis

e Trenisler Chigs frons CE8

ESD Tr Cheps fr Sexvice Prog

10 Tr Greds i Becvice Frog

B30 Trans Crods fr Ciher Fynd
Subiotal of 331 ITINERANT - PUBLIC RELATIONS

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELMMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiscal Year: 2017
Fund: A GEMERAL FUND

1) Budgsd mowed to CoSer 521 &8 services e Drovidsd cenbrafy.

Baiclgat Mocownd Descrlptlon
352 HANDIGAPPED: DTHER ITINERANT

150 Carklfiad Szlarias

160 Criher Sefaries

200 Capilal Oultay-Equipaiant

0 Swpplias And Materials

400 Conlract and Ol

B00 Employoa Bonalils

S50 Tranafar Chrgs rom D&M

&30 Tr Chegs it Sorvica Prog

Suldolal of 352 HANDICAPPED; OTHER ITINERANT

2014-2015 #5301 20052016
Atual Adaptod Rovised
Expandiiure Budgal Budgoed
z - sy
i)
20142015 0152016 52016
Aciual Atnptad Rowlsaord
Expandilure Budgst Baidget
2,647 4,836 4,585
- R [1] o0
- 150 150
B45 1,665 1,084
= 320 20
3,402 1241 7,240
20142016 2052014 2015-1018
Acluat Aolopded Ravlead
Expendilure Budrgat Butgel
182,615 182,231 -
3ENT h660
222 2440 -
15217 R LEDIE]
Td,868 106,855 -
805 7.5
18,103 22358 -
- BRE0 - H97H 1,215
3,300 = 3344 -
228,362 ATEEAR 1,218
2014-2015 ZM5-2018 20152018
Actusd Adopled Raviasd
Expanditare Baudgst Budgsel
4774 431,388 #33.458
B30 850
550 353 3930
153 .83 7,780
149024 2ia7e0 217244
#4488 12134 12,734
13074 5,718 B3 T14
38,484 765,008 780,608

1) Inereasnd counsebig 2hall Ly 40 FTE bo sfign with anbipated dislid iequasls.
%) Added 20 FTE RN stalf to align with enticipaled disiric] regussls.
3) Additianal beneolits costs commensuweta with 5150 Batustmants Indicated In Motes #1 snd #2

4) Fealocation of DEM costs @5 5 it of capial project compistion and final delssmination of posl-praject squsse {oolagn valuns for spporionmant
5] Ex. E¢ & Shudend Eeevices Admin assessment docreassas inline with updated afocation faciors ard assessmen! dolenminations for 1ka now yoar,

2018-7047

Prapased
Budygal

B0a
500

20462017
Proposed
Budget

5133
100
200

1,605

400
7,438

e 2T
FProposed
Budgat

AME-2m7T
Froposed
Audgol

431,855
8057
B50
335
5760
T4 025
33808
71244
B18,737

Doflar

Changa

Ll

Dodlar
Gitanga

Dellsr
Change

- 1E221
5,660
2440

- 18503

- 108,285
7,584
73,350
3,751
3,840

. TIEdR

Dallar
Chanpge

40280
8,057

- Baf
- 1,680
15,266
1,162
18,474
B3,728




T}

7
3

1
2)
3)
e
=]

L]

Raech 04, 2018
0928255 Pra

Budgel Acuount Descrdpilan
355 Drivers Education - 10 Monih
180 Cerifed Snlaries
160 Ulthar Bataras
200 Capilal Dutfay-Equipment
300 Suppies And Materiala
#00 Canlraed and Ofher
500 Fmployea Bansifa
860 Tr Chugs fr Senrdee Prog
Hubtotal of 355 Dovers Educstion - 10 Moanth

OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES

PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOAAL
Flacel Yaar: 2017

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

2014-2016
Aclugl
Expendifure

114,537
23,147
27,996
13,475

a4

43 E8E
28,876
250,058

20152046
Adeptad
Budgel

113,000
23,254
21,200
22550

1.5065
2B, 400
33,308

254,178

20152018
Reviasd
Budye!

F13,600
23,338
23,200
23425

2837
47,870
33300

754,378

2uls-aedy
Propossd
Budgst

105,075
23549
23247
21700

2055
34,860
30003

bl b

1] Reduced hourly pay appropistlons refllociée of sonvdee dofeny model chango i one disind fram ful day o sfer-school

2} Saniryys duw lo siaff reductions ndicaied in Hoto #1 25 vwoll as TRE required employer conlribiufon Bielods dean Ehaiply ped NS syshems

3] Nal nunaass in sssossmaonts poy alocation factor updales and slaifing charigas a3 hsdicalad n Nota 81,

Budget Account Descripiton
328 Disahliifas, Othar Monsosq
4501 Boh Dist and Olher Boces
Bubtofal of 353 Disablities, Other Monros 1

Budgot Account Descriptivg
491 Altemalbye Educaiion - DS
450 Seh Diat and Olher Buces
Subtofal of 404 Altomative Edwcation - DGH

Budgnt Arzoupt Dk
462 Praject Explore Progranis

150 Cantiad Selades

160 Dihar Satariss

200 Capilal Chatay-Fauipmant

00 Gupplias And Walaris

#4080 Contract and Olhar

B Employas Benalils

250 Transfer Chrgs from Q&M

Bl Tr Ghegs It Service Prog

BT0 Tr Creds fr Sorvica Frog
Suldotal of 462 Projrct Exploss Programs

2014-201E
Aciual
Expandliurn

a5
55

2012015
Aglual
Expandiluire

25,688
6,858

2014-2015
Atluat
Expenditurg

023,525
43,084
14,045
21,286
10,508

274,308
235,271
£8,026

- 312500

470,404

1} Reduced sleffing when possile as a resull of erecfment dodinos.

2} Incroasnd Bpproprialions for @guipe e wgredes & reptacemends for vocabional shops.

20182018
Adopied
Badget

201M5-2015
Adopted
Budgal

27000
7,000

M 5-20iE

Adopied
Budie!

565,002
45,922

11,300
20,500
20,434
202,055
333,380
3472

- ‘302290

1,074,184

20182018
Revised
Budget

q015-3013
Raviasdl
Budget

27000
T 0m

20152018
Revlaed
Budget

518,002
41122
BAH
28,574
34909
244,374
333,368
BEETE

- 302280
956,932

208-207
Proposed
Badget

20162017
Proposed
Badgat

28,500
28,500

Z018-2017
Prapoasd
Baudgat

£05,438
42354
165000
28.200
25,474
233,180
225,102
84,381

- 280180
BT ARG

) Increased eppeopfialions far toxtbook replacements; addad appropriztions for studand supplias far technfcad trades proprams.
A) Incieased appeoprialions 1o cover an allemalive ed edminlsiebors conferencs; asded sppropriaions for vocallonal asaazsmeanla

(NCCER, Schalastic Hoading mvenlody)

) Benef reductions commeansrae whih pereennal sduEimants noled sbove.

&) Hoallocation of OFM cosle &8 & resull of copilel projed compizion and final deferminalion of posl-projocy squara foctaga valuos for apporticrment

) Deciessd inwslimaled fuillen credds from CoBer 20/ reflacthee of anticipated dacrassa In eludants allanding livm hal program.

Dallar
Change

10,525

2047

489
- 13840
- HE
- 25200

Dollar
Changa

Dicllar
Chanpge

1,600
1,540

Dedlar
Chango

- 83,553
1,168
4,700
5700
6041

- 1gEzar
- iga1
22130

- 18327




Mzrch 04, 2010
O9038:55 PR

Budpol Account Bescriptinn
40% GIFTED ARD TALENTED PROGRAMS
1ED Grdified Gelarns
160 Difier Salarms
A0 Bupplios And Matarials
ACY Conlract and O
B0 Empioyzo Borefits
450 Traneder Chrga froi DAM
860 Tr Chrgs fr Sarvico Prog
Jublotal of 408 GIFTED AND TALENTED PROGRAKMS

Euwdgat Account Description
#07 Alt. Ed Bahaviaral inlervention

150 Cerlifisd Salarias

160 QOthar Saladas

200 Capial Outfay-Equipment

300 Bupplies And Matarlals

400 Contracl snd Ofer

800 Employon Rencfis

950 Transher Crrga from OBM

830 Tr Chirgs fr Servica Prag
Jubibelal of 40T AL Ed Behavisr! Interventian

11 Busdigat craabed Tor Balwvioral blervendaon plogrzim ds il wes sdded during summer

complelad far e curvant yess

Budget Accoun

AR Cradil Acdrual
150 Cailifisd Salurias
200 Capital dhtlay-Eoupman
00 Suppties Al Mabsrials
400 Conbract nnd Qthar
B0 Entployes Benells
ES0 Transfer Cheps fom D&M
S T Ghnge Tr Barvica Puoyg

Sublolal of 408 Crarit Accnial

Deseription

1) Budgel created for Crodit Accnual progrem; added during sumniar 2015 afler budgst &

e clrenl year.

Dudgat Accauny Bareriplion
408 Al Ed-Gecondany- X-G Jafl Lewis
11 450 Heh Dist and Uihier Boces
Subtodsl of 402 Alirn Ed-Secondary- X-G Jail Lawis

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELININARY BUDRGET PROPOSAL
Fisgal Yoar: 2017 Al
Fl..lmii A GEMERAL FUND

2014-F01E 204520 BO45-2016
Achal Adopiod Rowlsed
Expeniitmg Burignt Budaet
10,500 10,500 10,500
1,841 1,681 1,581
3286 3500 3500
- 2,000 2000
4,108 5500 EEE
E3 127 137
16852 2,431 24393
ELEF 28,641 28641
142018 2018-2016 20482048
Aciual Adoptod Reylsed
Expeaditure Budget Budget
- 354,040
- = Ige
= - FLF I
- = 7772
» 20,77
£ - 205,163
- E5f 254

262047
Praposod
Barget

10,503
1817
3500
2,000
5,305
153
1,609
24,864

20162017
Propascd
Dudget

283,700
288
4,500
11 4AFS
27,800
195,535
dg,Ea7
53,775
76,844

2048, afles udget development had been

201420158 HAE2MG  20YE-201E 204 e-204F
HActmal Adnptad Raovlsad Proposed
Expanditisra Burdgng Byddgel Fudgat
- B3, 783 161,330
. i 2475
- 2,150 3510
= 8,700 A3,1a0
- A7 A50 84725
- - TE4
= - 20819
143,608 208 61
# fusd bemin e
2014-2018 20162018 20082048 20462017
Aciuzl Adoptod Raoviscd Propasad
Expendilsre Buydges Hudgal Burigsl
13,840 16,000 16,000 28,000
15,840 16,000 1g000 8,000

1} Ineraaeed approgiisiions Tor cross conracs requeastan oy distiols to other BOCES bated oo recenl hishary,

Dodlar
Change

Dallzr
Change

92,306

4,900
11,475
‘27 EaD

105,505
49,807
53,55
Tag,Bd4

Dodlar
Changa

181308
2ATE
3510
#3950
B4725
754
20,819

206,58

Drallar
Change

12,000
12,0400

10




1}
3

4)

4}

Marel: 04, 2096 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
o 2R156 B PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOBAL
Flecal Year: 2017
Fund: A GEMERAL FUKD
204-2015 2015208 2e45-2048
Bciual Adopled Ray|sod
Budgsl Accaunt Desciplion Bapendifurs Baudgs! Hudaot
£11 Portsble Planelariun Onsids Harkines
450 fch Dist and Other Doces - ]
Sulilelal of d11 Moulatds Planstaduny Gnalda Herkimes - 288
2M4-2015 aniEmie 282010
Aclus] Adopted Reyised
Dudje! Accuunt Dwsriplion Expandilure Bludgsl Budget
412 EQUIVALEMNT ATTENDANCE EDUGATION
150 Cedifed Salarivs 16000 - -
200 Supalias And Metailals 1,067 - +
$00 Conlroct arud Do ] - -
B0 Employes Bensfts 4532 2
Subtodal of 412 EQUINVALENT ATTENDANCE EDUGATION 23076 - -
2042018 2018.2006 2015-2018
Acheal SAdopted Revized
Huggat Account Duscripilon Expaaditim Budget Budget
412 HLTEHNATW!E ED FRG Madison Onolda
A0 Foh List prd Dohar Bocas - 1849
Bubdotsl of 413 ALTERNATIVE ED PRG Madisan Onelda . 1943

) Acdsd spgropaliond For cross-conlvacts requesied by disincis do offer BOCES based 0 recant hlsboiy.

2014-F018 015-2016  2M5-2016
Achual Adoplad Raviged
Budgs! Account Dascdption Exprnfitune Bulkgst Budgat
414 SUMKER 2CHO0L - GENERAL EDUTATION
150 Ceififiod Salarics A AT 315274 269,561
150 Olhar Balares 38,551 45,848 LR
200 Capital Cutfay Equipnusnt 347 18,000 51,000
300 Buppies And Matedas 8770 15,650 10,342
400 Contract and Oiker B4 pretpie 01,0
B00 Ennployes Banalits B5,244 02610 91,886
950 Trarefer Chigs fom DEM 240 3,032 3,03z
260 Tr Chegs Ir Sarvica Frog 55,543 55,980 5,580
Subtsial of 414 SUMMER SCHOOL - GENERAL EDUCATION SFE,mar 52530 621,808

1) Bight deciaass in appropdatons for stalling 1o better slign with gstimated onrolfments, bazed on recent histarg.
2) pdded eppooprislicns for clerical guns par recant hislon.

3} Fzlimated ncraasa In cost for replacaman driver ed vebiche, being replaced per eatabizhed soheculs.

4} Added appropnintions for summer school Principal amioge.

&) idpuatimenis Lo berafils fiss commensurale wih personmal changes indicsled In biotea #1 and 82,

2018-2047
Propozed
Deutlysl

B00
=00

G207
Proposad
Budgat

20162017
Fropogsed
Budgel

2000
2,000

20982017
Proposed
Budgel

311636
81,170
22048
16,675
83,755
44,655
3,055
3,050
625,257

11

Dollar
Changa

Ban

Daliar
Chaage

Dollzs
Changs

2,000
2,000

Dodar
Changs

5,043

428
- 7855

» 2920
453




n
1)
2
E]
1

%)
3)
4

By

March 04, 2016 OSWEGOD COUNTY BOCES
;2856 P PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOGAL
Fiscal Yoar: 2097
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
2094-2015 20151016 OI5-A0i8 20462017
Aclual Adoplad Ravlemd Proposod
Dunlyet Account Descripbion Exganifbura Builgst Budgat Budgnl
413 PERFORMING ARTS - AERTHETIC EOUCATIS
180 Cedified Salorics 849,621 80,833 50,630 52,511
160 Omer Salares 18,447 F4A 22214 22 76T
200 Copial Dufay-Fawpment - 2080 1,083 300
300 Buppass And Maledials 7 a7 1600 1,600 1,600
400 Conlracl and Oiher BT203 BST.TH 755,536 02405
440 Conlrac] Prof Bedvicea LET G 3000 2rE2d 437,000
510 Ernployee Benofils 31,521 43804 43804 51,74
S50 Transher Ghogs lrom D&M 16,415 23414 23,434 13,386
230 Tr Chirgs Ir Service Prog 83713 BATYB BAATE 1,334
Sulitntz)| of 418 FERFORMING ARTS - AESTHETIC EDUCATID 1,304,730 1,288,645 1,487,063 1,383,087
1l | esfimaled apprepialions o purchases requested by school diskicls based on sclual exparancs during 2014-15.

2) Mekiliesia] costs for health benefle dus bo anticipalad upgrade by ene slalfmamer.

3) ResBocalion of OBM costs 828 resull of capisl profecl complalion end finsd detamination of posl-prajoct squsve footagn valuos for apperionment.

4] 143 Admin & PR sssa55mant Increasas n Lng with atlocallon tactar vpdades and assossmand delarminations for b pow year.

2044-2045
Actual
Budgal Account Deucription Expanfluza
417 Hospllz] Bound lnstrectionMoarae 1
&80 Sih Ois] and Other Boces ]
Hublodal of 417 Hosphlal Bound nalruston-Soims 1 w
2014-2015
Aclaal
Burdget Account Desciphion Expanditure
418 EXPLORATORY ENRICHMENT & PLANETARIIM
150 Cexlifiad Salasies 11,255
160 Cither Salans B0 52
200 Caphal Oulisy-Equnent 1,462
00 Suppins And Malarials .
400 Conlract il Ollser B
40 Conlract Frof Scodoos 294,764
B0 Empicyas Baralils 33,249
850 Transfer Chrgs from OEMN 1,453
6l Tr Chrgs fr Barvicas Mrog 18810
Sublolal ol 418 EXPLORATORY ENRICHMENT & PLANETARN A5 127

0is-201G
Adopded
Budigal

20452018
Aedopded
Budget

11,757
L0076
1,500
LH]
1AE2
214,500
48130
AT
23,382
354,981

11 Sladl reduction of 20 FTE in tha AFPE program duo to rodugiion in loved of sorvice by cne district,
2] Incragad approgiislions for VE siaff raning based an recent hislony; also added contingency for AE consullants.
#] Ircresesd astimatad approetions for pundiases fequesed by sehool disliels based on aclual expedence during 201415
4) Darwnearaca b hagkh benalls lecions Ly b APPS alall manbers
5) Stwdard Servicas Admin sessssment roreass in Ena with allocelion Faclor updates e sssassmenl dalerminalions for e naw year.

2015-2015
Ravlssd
Budgal

2015-2018
Reavigad

Budgst

17,488
63,008
2218
g34
2,108
0,85
51,283
2,168
23,502
414,726

A04E201T
Proposad
Budgat

Hig-a2mM7
Froposad
Budget

12,063
]
aES
BiO
3,681
239 500
31,810
1,757
28,568
354,508

12

Doliar
Chanys

1,672
BES
1,700

44854

7,880

- 1g0Ga
8,358
104,482

Dollar
Change

Gollar
Channge

2,683
515

1,595
18,000
- Ar30

5208
4,508




March o4, 2048
0%:28:68 FM

Budgst Avcount Dascription
413 ENVIRONMENTAL EOWUCATION
480 Seh Dist and Olhar Booes
Buhtotal of 413 ENVIHONMENTAL EDUECATION

Buadigat Accwmi Descrption
423 Hospital Bownd instructlen-THT BOCES
420 2ch DIzl end Ddhar Boces
Supiotal of 423 Hespital Bound Instreclion-TST BOGER

Budgsl Account Dasciptlan
475 Explarary Entchmiant

40 Sch 01:) and Other Booss
Suhtetal af 426 Explogary Erfchment

Budgsi Account Upscription

428 Hospital Bound instreciion-OCM BOCES

1) 480 Beh Dl and Olher Bocss

Sulvtotal of 425 Hosphiad Bound Instreckion-GCM BOGES

1) Roduced esfimated appropratons for cross-contmnts In ather BOCES requaslead by dilrils basad onrecent hisiery,

Bidgat Ancount Description
AT TASG
150 Certitied Salariag
160 Other Salaies
200 Gepllal Cutlsy-Fouipmanl
300 Suppdies Aewd Maleviala
400 Contrect snd Cribar
BOD Emnpluyes Donalily
950 Trensfer Ghegs from QAR
680 Tr Chiga I Sandca Prog
Siivtotnl nd 427 TASE

OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Flacal Year: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

20142018 2015-2016  20FE-2018

Belual Adoptad Royised
Expendilurs Budgat Budgel
2400 E.S00 #4600
B, 400 6,504 .60
2014-2015 2051016 20162018
Achieal Adopled Rovized
Expendiburs Eudgsd Badget
0] 0 E0D
=il 500 i)

20142015 2152018 2015-2016

Actusl Adeplsd Ravlsed
Expondiure Budgel HAudget
3,680 3,500 3,500
3880 3,500 3,00

2014216 20152018 20452016

Actual Adoplad Rovised
Expendiiure Budgat Budnal
4415 7,600 7,500
4,418 7,600 7.EC00

0142018 0iE-2016  2015-1016
Antual Adopted Revizad
Expanditura Dudgel Burdgst

= i 70,510
- - 2182
s - 2000
- - 4377
E - ZAR3
= - fred 1 m]
5 . 11,430
- - 1185

147,008

201B-2T
Proprsad
Budpal

£.500
g.£00

2827
Propoeed
Budged

20182017

Proposed
Dudget

3800
3,500

20182097
Proposed
Burdget

1,500
1.500

20462017
Proposcd
Budget

55,584
2,230
2,200
1,935

37,085

20,288
2,508

124,747

4} Budgat cratod for the TASC progran =8 A was sddad dwing summar 2015, afiar budget developinant had bean compilsd for

lhe cumenk yaar.

Doltar
Change

Duallar
Changa

=  GOR
500

Dallar
Changa

Diaffar
Change

Badlar
Changa

56,581
2,559

3,700
1,835
37995
0,288
2,606
124,747

13




March 04, 2046
08:28:55 PIA

Budgal Accounil Drescription
478 Challenger Ledrming - Monron #1
420 Z¢h Disd 3nd Ofher Boces
Buhlotal of 428 Cligllanger Laaming - Monros 51

Budget Account Daeedptlon
A4) Hospltal Edu GEWW X-C
480 Sch Dy and Ofher Doces
Subtotal nt 441 Hospdtal Edu CEWW X0

Dutkgel Account Bascription
45{ E-Learning - Cayuga Onondaga
1] 450 5ch Digl and (dhar Bocas
Jubtelal ef 4530 E-Loarning - Cayuga Onondaga

CSWEGO COUNTY BOCES 14
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiscal Yoar: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUKND

11 Haducaa sslineled appropsialicas for croes-coniraels b ethar DOCES raguesbed by disiicls basad on recsnt histony.

Budgsl Accounl Dwscription
472 E-Leaming Cannect: DCK
490 Sch Digd and Othes Doces
- Subtotal of 472 E-Leaming Sonnecl- GOM

Budjel Accaunt De=cription
47T DIZBTAMCE LEARNING
1) 150 Cerliied Salaies
160 Dlher Salsdus
30 Capital Oulay-Eou'pment
300 Buppbes Anel Malsizls
2) 400 Conlract apd Oihar
B0 Emiployas Benufits
230 Transdor la Oihar Finds
A) 550 Tranetar Chigs from DM
A) 280 7Tr Ciuys fr Sendoa Prog
240 Tr Caeds & Sarvice Proy
Sulrtetal of 47T DISTANCE LEARNING

1) Intieesed Support Specalist position by 45 F1E o mesl aniiopalsd sl reoussls.

2) Arded annued meslenance cosd for DL moom cquipmend (new nasa diss io axpling wamranty]; incrasssd sppropeiations for dislicl condratual raquesis.
3} Heallecation of DAM cosly =5 resuli of capital projedt completion and final daterminallan of post-project sEUaMs foslags velues fi apporlionment.

4) 155 Admin assessmenl Increase it Tne willi intreased e1aff & allocadion factor vpdaies end assessment drinmminglisns for tha naw year.

Budget Account Doarcdpling
S0 Ingtrectional Materlals Devolapmeant
430 Sch Tisl apd Other Boces
Sundntal of 501 instrutBono] Materlals Govelnpant

2014-2015 2152018 I016-2018 B30T
Actial Adoptad Raylzed Priopog sl Doilar
Expendilsrs Girdigst By el Budgst Chango
a5 1,000 1,000 N - 1600
785 000 1000 s = 140
2014-2015 2015-2018  IN5-2018 20962047
Aclual Adoptad Rawlaed rropoesd bailar
Expuiiifiluie Builysl Budgal Budgal Changa
- 00 500 - - LoD
A0 =) - ]
20142018 20162016 20482016 20102017
Actua] Adopted Rovised Proposed Dioflas
Exponiiiure Bapdget Budgoet Budget Chanya
30,900 30,000 angoa 15,000 = |00
30,804 20,000 0,000 16,000 + 15,000
0142018 V6316 G206 20162017
Azbual Adopted Revised Proposed Dofar
Expendilure Budget Budget Budpget Chimiga
BT ED BT.500 8y k0] 86,000 = 1,560
Br. 154 BT.500 /7,500 s8.000 - 150
20142048 01526 20482046 20482047
Actual Adopled Ravisad Proposed Dalfar
Expanditure Budgel Budgat Budgst Cheage
81,829 B8 B53tE 100,238 7.152
10, 7Y - 8,000 - -
13,962 16,000 2,072 15,870 - 4B
4165 4,500 1,286 5,500 1,300
17,558 nT0S 8,880 31,028 10,323
] 45400 47,918 4065 576
3,328 - . . F
16,032 21,4 480 LERESF - T8
21,982 25,263 25,283 24,808 4523
Braz - - - -
20,37 228774 T3 HE 248, B30 18,416
2014-201M5 2ME-2018 Z0ME207E 20162017
Acluoal Adopted Rewlsad Froposod Bollar
Expandiiurs Budyct Baudget Bardoat Changs
B2D - - - -
B2 . -




n

1)

1}

2}
2}
£l

March 04, 7016 OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
%2485 P PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiscal Yaar: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
2014-3015 2015-2018 20452048 2018-2017
Acliad Adepted foylsed Proposed
Budgsd Account CaacipHon Capendilure Budags! Budget Budgel
502 Extracurrlcuiar Acl Coord JaIT Lawis
430 Sciv Disl sand Olher Booes B3 1.000 4,000 1,000
Suhlotal of 502 Extracumicular fct Soord Jeif Lowls a3 1,000 1008 1000
2014-2015 20152016 20452046 20482017
BAlusl fuddopted Ravlsad Propused
Baulysl Acconl Dascdpilan Experwtfilura Budgst Budgst Dudget
£84 STAFF DEVELOM-HOSTS & READING REGOVE
450 Schy Disl and Olhar Booes: 87,255 53,500 53,600 3500
Suhtota] of B4 STAFF REVELOR.HOSTS & READIMNG RECOV 87,256 LER G E3.600 500
1] Reduced esfimaled apprapriations for eoss-contrecds ko othar BOGES requected by dabicls based o0 necend histony.
2014-2018 MWi620M6 212018 2048-2017
Actual Adopied Revizsd Prapossd
Dudgat Account Bescdplion Expendiiura Budoot Hudgsl Dudgel
507 PLANMING - INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
164 Gostified Salancs a3 - -
A 03 Conlract aral Glher 8435 - 3083
B0 Empioyee Henefis 352 - -
Subdotal of EIT PLANNING - INBETRUCTIOHAL SUPPORT TATh 3,003
2M4-305 FHE-201E  2018-2046 2018207
e Adopled Hevised Proposad
Budget Accalnt Description Eugandiura Busigs? Bodget Dudget
B4 Insbructional Techchnofegy-0CM DDCES
440 Zch st and Olker Hoces 2,327 367 355,500  2,800032 2,600,000
Subluded of 608 Instuclional Teshchnology-0GH BOTES BIRTAET 2,485,600 2580032 2,500,000
1] Incsaased eelimated appropriations bor cross-conirects te other BOCES requeshed by dislitls based s recent Ristory.
042018 20162018 20162018 2018-2017
Agtual Adoptod Revised Propossd
Budgst Accaunl Deacdption Expandliunn Eardgel Budgel Budgat
511 LEARMING TECHNOLOGIES
150 Cediied Sataiss 6,581 a,7hF BY5T 2019
150 Oiner Selarias 47,155 20, B 3,753 68,498
204 Cagial Dudlay Equpmest 17,356 2,450 73,345 14,300
300 HuppSss And Maledsls 70,070 B5,000 i3 483 B4,600
&) Corfract and Other 18,3897 20,148 38,5493 38,384
A0 Empioyas Benalits AT.E17 A 400 35,984 43,895
B30 Transfer Chegs fon O&W B0 Bas 8495 22
B0 Tr Chegs ir Sorvico Frog 14 B4 149,067 19,067 19358
Subbotal of 611 LEARMNING TECHNOLOGIES 205578 177,384 292,880 260,043

1} Addad 50 FTE Asslslanl Dalabage Admieshration bo meel ¢xlabass suppon & syalem sandos neads.
2} reasad eslmaled sppeopnations Tor repalrs & purchasas requeslad by school disticls based oo recant histany,
3} Benofils increases commansuratae with parsormel adustments indiczind in Mole 81,

15

altar
Chango

Dailar
Change

- abgod
Q000

Dollar
Change

naliar
Ghanga

244,500
44,500

Dafar
Changs

20,000
11,850
28,500
18,185
11215

1,308

102672




March 04, 2015
D2:20:R5 PR

Budgat Accaumn
517 LIBRARY MEDIA
150 Cerlinad Selarias
180 Othiar Salanes
300 Bupples And hglerials
1} 400 Contrac) and Olher
Z) 800 Empioves Banslila
3} 950 Transier Chrgs froon DEM
A} 960 11 Uhrgs fr Sarvis Frog
Fubtotal of 812 LIDRARY MEDLA

Dasedpilon

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Figcal Yoar: 2047
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

a14-2015 HME-2018  2015-2016
Achual Adopled Ravlasd
Expandiurn Budpget Budgjel
3,E54 a,747 3,737
- 4445 4403
451 1,600 1.484
Bd, 986 BA658 B GAY
2,233 a,160 8137
T.673 10,04 10,804
13,848 14,475 14,475
112,871 132,701 132,782

1) Inereased approprialisas lar slraaming sanvices i mnef anticipaled dslric regueats.
2} B1aM clangarear rasulled Tn downgrada of haalh benefi elsction.

3) Realiocation of 088 cosls as & resull of capita] project complelion snd tnal catemalnatlen of pos-project squate fealage valisas for appasinnment.
4} 155 Admin, IT & Printng assessmend ncreases in Tne widh stosslion factor updaios and asscssment delerminstions for he naw year

20%d-2015 0452018 R0ME-20108
Bglual Adopied Rovised
Budgal Ascount Descriplon Expaniditire Hurget Budget
£13 Library Media 00 BOGES
450 Sch Dest and Other Boces 5,403 - -
futitotal of 542 Library 8fedia OCM BOCES 5433 - -
2HM4-2015 2015-7046 20482016
Aclusd Adaptad Revised
Budgel Aceaunl Dascription Expendilure Butgat Hudget
S INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY (GLOY
150 Cesifed Sataries B.5B4 8,758 ]
160 Oihar Salarlas 134369 156,500 141,346
1) 200 Capilal Dullay-Equipment 2,007,853 1,600,000  1FE63T2
) 200 Samplins Andd Materials 0oz 1,500 24,567
2) 40D Conlracd and Dller 326,897 217,052 a7 587
B0l Employea Henafils 54692 B ADG B R4S
3) 550 Teardl=r Chrgs froen DEM 13,038 1B.530 16,530
4) 550 Tr Chegs fr Sorvicn Prag B2 Bar 53 RAT 43 &7
Suldalel of B15 NSTRUCTIORAL TEGHHOLOGY (GLOJ 2 B30 437 2,181,850 218,870

1) Dacreszad astimats for disirkd punchass roquosts hased on recend remda.
N Incrersed sstimala for disthct purchaso roguesis based an resenl rsnds.

3 Reafiocalion of O&M cosls 2t a resul of capilal project complalion and finsl determination of pasbprojoct square focksye vakies for spportionment,
4] 155 Admin & Puichasing assessnent decreases In lng with skocation factor updatas and assessmenl delerminglions for the nevw yaar.

Budget Account
517 MODEL BCHOOLE
150 Ceatfisd Satarles
200 Cagilal Duilay-Equipment
300 Bupplias And Materals
1) 400 Conlracd and Oiher
¥ BOO Employes Banslis
B30 Tranaler Chigs from DEM
60 Tr Ghegs fr Sereice Frog
3} BT0 Tr Creds it Servica Prog
Sutotal of 517 MODEL SCHOOLE

Dozcriptlon

20142045 2016-2016  201B-2018
Aclugl Kdopled Revlsed
Expendilure Budgst Rudgat
3287 345,232 345,232
G653 2,250 2350
173 200 200
14,765 18,458 18,486
138,128 174,008 174,009
BNES 8610 BGE0
EL201 70,185 TOIES
S3408 - SLTOT 90,707
484,640 528,808 E28.885

20162017
PFroposed
Hagdget

a.ea7
383
1,600
3,708
4845
4,105
19,230
130,427

2016-201T
Prapossd
Budgel

2018-2017
Progased
Budyst

g019
130,832
1,658,470
18,500
795,320
85162
25732
8177
2312,080

2018-2047
Proposed
DBudgel

WAETE
3558
Ta6
19,763
173,056
10,005
i244%
94,500
237,71

1) Increased appecpriations for fineram mileage and siaff fralning o meet distict needs and badsd on lends B nes $afing levels,
2) Savings realized from moduction in TRS employer conlifowdion rale.

3) Incieased credity reprasenling chargs adustmant by Inbernal T progrens for prowdsion of linreant staff to defiver Mode! Schools training & aupparl

16

[nitar
nango

120
783

&40
- 3315
8,680

2,364

Baoflar
Change

Dollar
Change

4312

- 40
17.000
BEB.255
14623
B.i02
4,410
50,480

Dodlar
Chianpe

444
1348
200
1,251
1,953
1,585
2,247

- 375
5718




March 04, 2016
CER: 55 Pi2

Budged Aceounl Dasgadpion
522 Inter Scholaslic Coord Jelf Lawls
i} 430 Schy Disl wnd Olher Bocaz
Supdotal of 522 Inter Scholastic Coard Joff Lewia

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Flacal Year: 2047
Fund: & GENERAL FUND

2842015 20452018 Z0M5-20ME
Achual Adeplad  Revisad
Caxpenditure Budgel Budial

z 1,655

1,685

1) dded appropriations for cross-conlracts requasled by disirias Inolhsr BOGES based oo recent hislony

Exdgel Account Descriptian
&l HOME SCHONL, COORIMNATION
140 Canlliag Bplarkas
180 Dlher Sakarst
200 Caplta] (naiay-Equepmenl
&00 Condratd and Oilbar
A0 Employra Hanalis
280 Tr Chigs fr Sarvica Piog
Subtelad af 578 HOME SCHOODL COORMNATION

Bt Account
527 Homea School G5T BOCES

1} 480 Sch Dlst and Othes Borss
Subtotal of £2Y Home School GST BOCES

Iascrpknn

42 E 2082018 20162018
Actual Adopted Revlsad
Exponditara Budaget Budget
11,059 11,541 1R
4065 476 S04
1] TG Ta
1,621 3,500 2650
1,025 1,505 1,505
14,228 AEAE 17,186
2014-3015 20152018 0152018
Bclusl Adapied GEEET:
Expendilure Byl Buetdpst
4,500 = 2,250
4,500 - 2,250

1] hehbed approgrislions fof cras-contyacts requasiad by districts bn oihar BOCES hasnd an recent fishony,

Budgat Accouni
522 Academs] Decajhlan- OCK

450 Gon Dlst and Oines Boces
Sublotal of 828 Academc| Decathion. OCH

Darcripilon

Budgot ficoount Doscription
B3¢ Etaff Dovelopmant: Other
15k Cerlifind Halaras
800 Employes Dansfs
B} Trans Ureds Ir Othar Fand
Faubliotal of &£32 Staff Development: Ditier

2014-2015 S-016  I01E-2018
Aclugl Adapted Revizad
Exgiendilure Bugsl Budgsl

E2E 200 ED0
525 ED0 B0
20942015 2095-2016  2015-2018

Astusl Adapked Revized
Expendlure Budyet Budyst

BLAL - 2,500

21ar = =0

SOE: -1 : e

8,208 - F030

1} Budget crastad for sb2 devsapment of £oacNe3 L0 Bccommedela requasls &5 per recant nislony.

520ty
Propesed
Audgat

B,400
£.000

Z08-2007
Praposed
Budgel

14,679
430

10

82
3645
1742
17,420

209e-2017
Froposad
Bisdget

27,000
1,004

0E-2047
Proposad
Budigst

2018-2017
Progased
Buysl

8,046
1,765

2811

v

Dodlar
Cleange

E,000

ollar
Chango

15
1%
- A%

AT
233

Dallar
Charge

7,000
7,000

Dallar
Change

il

Daliar
Changs

8,048
1,165

a5




Masch 04, 2016
DEcaEbE PR

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES 18
FRELIMINARY BURGET PROPOSAL
Fiseal Year: 2017

Funck A GENERAL FUND

142015 2016-2016.  2015-2018 FHE-ZNT
Ackual Adapted Ruwiged Proposad Doilar
Budgot Account Dascriptian Expenditure Boedgal Budggal Budgst Chango
53 BGHOOLASURR IMPROYEMENT

150 Codtified Batarlsn FEROT 25,784 2B3,084 2B7,532 1,748
1) 1060 Ofher Salaries 18,287 28,950 21,70% 30,706 3747
21 200 Gephel Oulley-Equipment 104 2,560 2,880 & - 2sed
d) 30D Suppkes And Malerzls 20,753 43,600 45,220 1,100 - 32500
4) 400 Goatract and Cther AfE 453 35,810 BT, 194 262,810 - 4000
B} B00 Employee Berefils 83,888 1E3030 162005 145,485 - 18550
450 Trenstar Cheps from OEM 25877 742 36,742 33,682 - 3080
a) 560 Tr Chigs Ir Servica Prog 184,114 185,218 185,316 185,782 10454
870 Tr Greds fr Servics Prog - 39568 - 430280 A3.02% - 45,000 = 1,860
F90 Trang Coous Ir Olwey Furd - 203 - AiH - 2154 2,150 1
Sublotal of £33 BCHOOLICURR IMPROVEMENT BizpEa 1025141 1,300,145 043,051 By 00

1} Palicd stalf neciassification dua o migrafion away o shaed clevical alal model

2} Redusad appraprations for babieds bidgeted and purchesad in csvent year

3) Decrasssd eslimates for wokshop suppliss purchased on behall of disidcls based on recant brends,

4 Redoced aslimated eppropaiations for deatrict requesind engagemants bascd on recend {rends: reduced conlrectual appoopdiztione for he CHNY Ed. Consortkm.
5) B1a# changeonier rasuled i downgradas to haalih inswance olactions.

@) IT & PR assessmen| increases in lng with allocation facior updales amd assesamnent detenmingtions for e nes yaar

2014-2018 20162008 2052018 201B-301T
Betual Adopied Reylsed Proposed Dollar
Budgot Accounl Dascrptinn Expandliura Budget Badget Duslyet Ghangs
B34 | IBRARY AUTOMATION
150 Geniied Salarias 5129 5245 5245 6,443 64
160 Diher Sulaics 1,482 1,482 1,526 4
200 Gupptias And Maierials an L] 186 4l 21
400 Cowibract arpd Other F34p4 28,784 23,851 28,143 1470
BOD Fmployoa Benelita 2,567 4470 4147 A,255 - &8
1) 250 Teanales Chegs rom CEN 441 E.380 8,350 4,105 - hash
2ail Tr Gheps 11 Aervdcs Prog G2z Gear 5,647 6,916 1.2
Buldolal of 534 LIDRARY AUTOMATION 41,014 50,068 ED GRE 43,783 ol
1) Rerliccation of DEM cosby a4 & vesull of capiial projesl complelion & nal deieminalion of poal-piofect equars fociage vahies Tor apportionment.
20142018 2016-2018  2016-2018 2016-2047
Aciual fidogied Rewlsed Proposed Daflar
Budgel Account Description Expendlhure Dudgel Budget Dudget Chaigs
535 Library Aulomation.OCHM BOCES
450 Sch Dist and Othor Boces 2,150 22,000 22,00 22,000
Subtotel of 535 Library Automalion OCM BOCEE 21,70 22000 22000 22,008
20142045 Wis0te  2015-1018 2M6-2047
Aauzal Adopted Reviesd Propesed Duoar
Badpet Aocount Dascription Expaniditiss Burpsl Budgel Budlged Changs
537 LIBRARY COOFERATIVE GOLLEGTION DEVEL
150 Cartified Balarkss. 24,074 28,607 26,607 27,417 afo
1) 500 Bupobes Arnd Maloriale BALS 18,200 ET 34T 15,400 - 4900
1) 400 Contract and Ofher 168,803 1T0,E14 199,535 187,632 = 3182
ED} Employas Banelila 387 4,085 4,505 G030 45
E50 Transler Chrgs from O&M 2917 4,350 4350 4105 = 265
250 Tr Chigs br Bervics Frog 2 A72 13,006 13,026 12 804 - 222
Suldolal of &3 LIBRARY COOPERATIVE COLLEGTION DEVE 2218085 238,082 278,283 230,388 = T4

1) Deorezssd eslimates {or disvict purchase roquests hased on recan kislorical rende.




Hiasch 04, 2048
082888 FM

Bigdgat Acconml Dascrption
538 Tochnbeal Sorvea - 0

1) A3 Soh Dist arad Other Borss
Eubiolal of 535 Technbcal Servce - DCH

1} Encreasad eslinmaled appropristions for cross-coniracts ko olher BOGES requesled by diskicts based on recedl history.

Budge! Accouni
B4 1S3 Curriculum Imprdvement-Cayuga 30

450 Grh Dist and Oiker Bocas
Subtotal of 540135 Guniculum lmprovement-Cayuga BO

Dancription

Budgst Account Descipilon
541 135 Curdloulum bmprovensnt Monros £
1) 400 Sch Dl and Olher Boces
Bubtatad of 841 155 Gurrlculen improvement Moproe 2

1) Detreased ostimaled approprialions for eross-conlraels ragaesbed by dislisls 1o olhar EOCES based on racent hstory,

Eudget Account Oescriplian
Ed2 155 Currloubem Improvemant-T5T BOCES
450 Heh List and Olhar Boces

Sublalal of 642 158 Curiculum Improvemeni-T3T BOCES

Budyet Accound Desoiplion
E43 185 Corrleutiim Imprayament-Wad Oneld
490 Beh Dist gni Odhar Bocas
Sublotal of B43 i85 Cumicu|lum Improvement-Mad Cncld

OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiacal Year 2047
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

FE-205 20162018 20182016
Axtual Adaoptad Revlsed
Expanditura Birdgel Budgzt

1,837 1,000 1,000
4,237 1,000 1,000

HMd2ME 0182018  2018-2018
Bciual Adopied Revisad
Expendiiure Budpet Dudgel
203 -

2103 - =
20141018 20162018 2015-2018
Bctual Adopled Roviged

Expendilure Dudgal Budgst

18985 20,000 20,000
18,885 20,000 20,000

Hi1d. 215 2016-2018  2015-2018
Atusl Adopled Revdlaad
Expendiiura Budgst Budgat
113
- 113
H14-2HE 2062018 2015-2016
Artual Adapted Ravlesd
Expentitura Budlggel Budget
2f - -
7 -

A0TE-201T

Prapassd
Dudyel

BEDD
8,500

HE-ZHT
Fiopozed
Budgat

282047
Fropoasd
Budgat

12500
12,500

HHEINT
Fropogsd
Budgsl

SO0
50

Z018-2017

Frogoesd
Bardget

19

Dollar
Changg

1.500
7,60l

Dallas
Change

Dallar
Change

1600
T.E0D

Ltalkar
Change

500
00

Dolkar
Ghange




March 04, 2015 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
032055 FM PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fizcal Yoar: 2047
Fuond: A GENERAL FUND
2014-2016 015-20E  2096-2008 20142017
BAclual Adapled Raw|sod Proposid
Dbyl Mecounl Deetafplion Engeniditure Budgst Fadgat Dudget
E44 15Z Cuirigidum lmproveman-WINWHE
1} 480 Sk Dist and Ddler Docss E = 3,750 4,000
Suhtotal of 544 153 Syirleidum Improvemnnt-WEWHE - - 3780 4,000
1} dddad aslimated approprintions for cross conlracts ba ofher DOCES requested by diFiicts based on necert histary.
0140018 52018 I015-2ME 0QE201T
Actuzl Acdogled reviead Proposed
Dudgst Account Dasedp@en Expendibure Budgsl Budnget Buedget
245138 Cuwrrlculum Impratemend-Capilal B
1) 490 8eh Dist and Other Boces 3,785 4,000 4000 E
3,TEE 4,000 4,060 -

Buldatal of 548 155 Cunisubuen knprovemsni-Capltal R
1) Elsninsled ssiimated sporopsations for cross-contracis fo ofer DOCES reguessted by Eslicls bassd on recant hisiony,

2152016 2015-2018

20142018
HAciual Adopled Feviged
Buukgat Avcuunt Deetdiplion Ewpendliura Budgsd Budgel
E48 I35 Curriculuin Jofl Lewis
480 Sch Dist and (her Docss T . =
Sublotal of 585153 Quinlculum Jeff Lewls Tom 2 3
2014-3015 0152018 2095-2048
Aciusl Auboptad Rewlsed

Expeimtlilure Bucget Budani

Budgot Accounl Bascripilon

545135 Curdculur- OGKN BOCES
1} 420 2ch Disl 20 Olver Boces
Buhiotal of 543 155 Curdeulem- OGN BOLES

185478 156,000 156,000
195478 155,000 155,000

1} Increascd esimated appropriafions for crass-canbads 1o other BOCES requestan Dy disliols basod o recent histony,

2052018 2045-2016

Z014-2015
Beclial Adoplad Hawlpad
Budget Account Bascoription Expendiume Budga! Budgat
684 Schooll Carrloudum Onelda Heddr,
430 Gch Dietand Oiher Bocas o = =
Subtolal of 561 Schoall Currlculum Onelda bk b = =
2042016 2015-2016  2015-1016
Aclual Adapted Rewlgad
Batget Auvcuuni Descrption Expenditura Bartiged Budgat
E&4 Schoal Imprevemnet X-Cantract Monraoz
&80 Sk Tlist and Oihor Bones dan -
46 -

Subtelal of 564 School Impravenineat X-Conbract Blonros

20462047
Froposed
Budget

20182017

Fraposed
Eudget

255,000
266,000

204862017
Proposed
Budgat

AME-RAT
Propossd
Burdget

20

Doflas
Chango

4000
4000

Dollar
Chango

- A0

Dalier
Chatige

Dodlar
Kleenee

107,000
107,000

Dollar
Change

Dallar
Change




Match B4, 2015 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES n
A5:28:58 B PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Flecal Year: 2047
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

2014-2045 Ais20E 20082046 0183017
Aclaal Adaptnd Hoylsed Frapassd Daflar
Budgat Account Dascription Expamifilura Budgat Budget Detiged Changa
558 GehooltCurrlcutiem improvament Eng
1) 490 Boh Dist arad Cdher Bocas 1375 1,500 1500 - - 1500
Sublotal of 858 EchookCurdeulum Improvament Efic 1,378 1,504 1,800 L - 1B

1) Chrilnakad eslimated approgaaBons fof cross-corfracts [n other BOGES ragunsted by destricts basad o recand history.

20442018 2016-2018  2015-2016 IHE-204T
Actual Adopled Raviaad Proposed Doflar
Budysi Acovunt Descriglion Expenditune Budpget Budged Buripst Change
556 Mode] Sclvools. Ganase Yalloy
430 Sch Dis{ and Jrlhar Doces 250 Elt] 200 - - X0
Suidolal of 558 Model Schools- Genses Vallsy . 260 200 aill] - = 2o
20142016 2M15-2018 20152018 2016-20T
Actual Adopted Revized Froposod Dioll=r
Barctged Account Dagcription Expendifure Budget EButgst Ruclgat Change
593 INSTRUGTIONAL MATERIALE DEVELOPMENT
1) 400 Sch Dzt and Obher Bocas o7 B 220,000 220,000 E0,000 - 120,000
Sublndal of B33 INSTRUGTICHAL MATERIALES DEVELOPMEN" &7,500 220,000 220,000 50,000 = 120,004

1] D=oroasad esbmatod approgiiations for cross-cordiacls reguasled Ly Jislicls o olhsr BOGES basad on recand history.

2014-2015 2016-2018 I015-2016 A01E-2T
% Aclusd Audaptad Raviged Froposed Dollar
Budget Account Descriptilon Cxpadiditurs Bualgel Buuigat FHustan} Change
50 PRINTING
160 Dither Salaris 147,765 148,118 150,753 153,772 4 E53
1} 200 CepRal Oullay-Equigmenl Toaa 102,000 78,106 116,080 18,060
Z} 300 Supplcs And Matorals 06,804 105,500 108,500 ER.500 - A
3} 400 Cordract il Ofiar 134,761 HY2a 2T T4 243,358 28,140
£00 Employee Bencfiis 76,523 115,880 114,256 113455 - #4nh
4] D50 Trensfar Chegs from DEM 11,47 16,087 16 AST 9448 - 744
880 Tr Chrgs fr Sorvice Prog 18,405 Zd,a54 24,854 24434 - 4z
970 Tr Coeds fr Bervice Progd - PI40T4 - 1AZTS4 - 1BdHAd - VBT 25 - a5
5) 880 Trans Greds fr Qlher Fund « B2fl4 - 30635 - S0E5S - 17537 13,008
Sublolal of 596 PRINTING IZ2.604 522,089 T5Z,595 B44 154 22088

1} ncressad appropastions Tor replacement of canain equnment Beme (coplorsiprntore/oasilop computers) as per plenncd replacemen schedulo,

2} Dacreased estimaled eppropristons for distr) duplceiion requssts & pepss venbory based on meeenl imnds {rocession of commen core modude wark).
3} Increased oslimatas for coniracted district print job reguasts in line wilk recenl rends,

4) Reallocation of Q&kE costs a3 a result of capilal projec completion and fnal determinalion of posl praject equare foolaps vahoss for apgoilicnment

5} Decraase n sssessments foadul & confinwing sducalion programs feflactive of plan le aulsounss cakalog production.




March 04, 2016
02855 Pl

Budge! Accaunt Dzscriptlon
&00 Pupll Transportation- QCH BOGES
480 Scn Digl ng Olher Bocas

Fihiotal of 690 Pupll Transpostation- DGR BOGES

Bisdgat Accaunt Descripbian
601 TELEGOMM UNFCATIONS
1} 120 5o Dzt and Other Boces
Suniatal of B81 TELECTMMUNICATIONS

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fizeal Year: 2047
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

2044-3015 1pig-20ie  ZOIE2008
Actual Adopled Reovised
Cxpendifurs Budaa Budgst

&0 0 1,208
&0 708 1203

2014-2015 s2ee 20162016
Aozl Adopled Revieadl
Cupandibura Baidagnt Budget

207,021 835,000 26,000
897,024 428,000 26,000

1} Demcraased sppeopriations for Lross-comracts requesbed by disticls 1 alher BOCES based on recenl Iigtony.

Budgal Azcounl Nescrption
802 TELEFHDONE INTERGONRECT
1] 480 Scin Disiand Dher Boces
Sybiotal of £92 TELEPHOKE INTERCONNEGT

2014-2018 Z016-218  RO1E-Z0E
Aciual Adepled Ravlsed
Expenditure Budgat Enpdaet

16,666 550,000 550,000
&6, 685 550,000 B0, 000

1} Decreased sppropriations fov cross-contracls requestad by disincks s oller BOCES based on recent history.

Budgsat Aceount Descption
604 HEQOTIATIONS
300 Suppties And Malesisls

suhtolal of 604 HEGOTIATIONS

Budget Acoounk Descagilon
505 Planning Sorvice -Erc | BOCES
1) 490 5ch Disland Othear Aocos
Eubbotal of 808 Flanning Serdes -Ere 1 BOGES

HH4-20HE 20062048 205-3016
HActual Adoplad Ravlged
Expandidure Budgal Budgal

E437 T,700 7,700

8437 1,100 ¥, oo
#1425 2015-2016  BME-Z01E
Actual Pudaplad Ravisad
Expondliure Bulgel Budnal

24,380 5,600 26,500

21,380 28,600 26,500

1) Daecressad spprapiations for cross-contrrcts requesied by disinicls lo alhe BOCES based on @oan history,

IE-2MT
Propaasd
Budget

1.000
1,600

2018-2047
Fropoesd
Budgsl

#15,000
545,000

2016-2017
Proposed
Dulfget

F30,000
30,000

20182017
Proposcd
Badgel

7490
7,100

20482017

Proposed
Bydgol

ZZ000
22,000

22

Dodlar
Changs

abn

Dofiar
Changs

- 10000
- o

Change

- 20000
20,000

Ballsr
Changs

- B
- BAb

DoMar
Chengs

4500




1

1)
A

4}

Masch 04, 2003
0B:26:55 PM

Budgst Account Description
E0B COMPUTER SERNIGE: ADM X-CONT QU4 BOC

420 Sch Dzt aral Olher Boces A 464 173 3260000 3,230,000
Zubintal of 605 COMPUTER SERVICE: ADK X-CONT OCM B0 3454173 3,260,000 1,250,000
1} noreased mslimaied apprognistions for cosd-conkscs iequasted by disidobs W oiher BDUEYS hased on iocont hisleny,

20143018 2015-2016 20485.2016
Actual Adopled  Revlsed
Busdyst Account Diserlplion Expanditura Budgen Budget
200 Recrulting

400 Conirac) and Qther 2,500 = =

470 Bch Dist and Other Bocee 11,600 12,000 12,000

B70 Tr Creds ir Servica Prog - 2500 3 =
Subitobel of B08 Rectuifing 11,500 12000 12,000
1) Incransad aslimetsd sppropistions for cross-contrects ranuiasted by disinicts fo ciher DOCES based o iecen hizloy.

0t4-201g 2162086 20182016
Actual Adopted Rewlzed
Budget Account Draseriplion Expandliuna Budgot Budget
B10 PLANNING: MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

400 Conlract aned Olher 4,500 11,0108 11,000

BT 11 Creds § Sorvice Prog 4 B0D - 11,006 - 11,000
Subtolal of 610 PLANKNING: MANAGEMENT 3UPPORT ] - -

IN14-20135 IM5F-IME  2016-Z018
Aciual Addoplted Revizad
Bueugsl Account Deseiplion Expandliurg Budysl Burtigsl
811 SUBSTITUTE COORDINATION

150 Cesrlified Salakes 5,435 6,250 8,250

160 Oier Satarles 13,750 14,210 14,210

400 Conlrac and Gther B8 1,680 1,080

BC0 Employas Bensie 3,8 4,515 4,515

BED Tr Chegs fr Sevvice Prop 17 a3 g3

ST Tr Grads ir Barvics Prog - B328 - -
Bubtolal of 611 SUBETITUTE COORDINATION 2,402 26148 5,148

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Fiscal Year: 2047
Fumd: A GEMERAL FUND

H14-2015 2015-2018  2015-2016
Actusl Adopled Ravlsed
Expendiure Budget Budygst

1} EEminated hourly waps approprialions for one sub-cafier dus lo disbicd drapping the serdce.
2} Added appropelations lo sccounl and pay for CiTlwae of DCA BOCES aifomaled pub-caling servics,
3} Racducad pensfita coals commensurale win slst eduslmsnta mentioned in Mota @1,

4} hdded wansfar codits from CITIprogeames ko pay for GOM B20ES automaled su-caling snvics mentionsd sbowve.

20i6-z017
Fropasod
Budgsl

5,700,000
2,700,000

20102047
Propo=zed
Bruhged

15,000

16,000

2018-2417
Propased
Budget

11,000
11,000

2016-2047
Propoead
Budgst

8375
5083
7,000
3400

153

18,084

23

Doltar
Changa

450,000
450,000

ialtar
Ghange

3,000

3,000

Dalar
Changs

Dalkar
Ghange

125
< 9177
5,820
- 105

&0
- T
11,007




Marckn O, 2018 OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
D9 28:55 P PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROFPOSAL
Flagal Year 2017
Fund: A GEMERAL FUND

20442048 262018 2M5-2016 0182047
Actual Adcgled Reviaad Fropoasd
Budyet Aecow Daacriplion Expondilrra Dudgal Budgsl Budnsl
642 SCHOOLISAFETY RISK MANAGEMENT
1) G0 Other Safwins Ta340 114 468 133,638 155,518
200 Capisl Dullsy-Equipmenl 8,518 4,850 1,350 Bl
300 Supples And Malerals L470 16,925 12087 14,555
2) 400 Contrasd and Olher 19437 35150 Lo ki 46,15
3)  BO0 Empioyen Banefis e GB 940 55,008 77,145
250 Transfar Chrgs from DEN B33 |43 bt 2
4) 280 Tr Chrgs I Senite Prag 075 14,604 14,801 5402
Sy 9F0 Trizeds Ir Bardice Fron - - 33 - 40021 - 43,465
EE0 Trans Crads ft Other Fund - = T0a - 703 - BOS
Sublotad of 612 SCHOOLSAFETY RISK MANAGEMENT 161,088 215,395 48,173 Hed3

1) Added appropriations for 1.0 FTE Safoty Dificer du cover anlicipalad wiztict regussts for new retonds & buliding mangameont sorvice.

2 Inwtmased spproprialions for workstop pragenlens for @slild velnlng, esslslence with Bra inspociions and CPR lroiniy during pesk padlods,

Frafusliead In Eaaa gavvica.
3] Aguslments 10 bensifs Enes commansurala with porsennal changos menfioned in Nole §1.
4] IT, PR & Frinling Assassmant drerngses in lino with alocation fuclor updales aivd ssseasiment dedambnadons lor the new vaer,
) Addod assassments o Cili programs in the Genscal Fond do eovar Jisgoasd cosls Tor ofd AED unlis.

20142015 252016 PMEF-R2ME 620197

Acluel Aadapled Raviasd Froposad
Burdgat Accnanl Pasciptlon Erpendilure Budlget Budgsl Basdgsl
E1T Sub Comrdination GUH
1} A%0 Heh Dist snd Oihes Bocas 35,283 A7.000 37,000 2,500
Subtotal of 617 Sub Coordinalon GCK 36,283 37,000 37,000 42,500

1} braased sslimaled appropialions b cies-conliacts reguasted by Galricts to othar BOCES basad an racenl histary

n1a-2015 A0iE-2016 204E-2048 20162017

Acluz Acdgplad Rayisad Praposed
Budpst Account Depsiplion Expanditure Budgs Budgat Bardgal
518 CBO - FINANCIAL TRACKING SRV
1) 480 Sch Diztard Ciber Bocas AZBE4 37,000 ] 46,500
Baibtotal of 618 CAD - FINANCIAL TRACHING SRVC 42,564 37,000 37,000 48,504

1} Increased ostimalod appropriations for cross-comiracts raguesled by disbicls 1o cther BOCES based o recenl histuy.

20142018 a01E2048 2018214 2G0T
Aozl Adopted Hayisod Propgsed
Budnet Accoun) Baschptinn Expandfium BEudasl Budgat Bydgel
B2 Negotatlons -00M BOGES
1} A4%0 5ch Disl end Olhsr Bocas BE.114 B0 000 BO,000 110,000
Subbelal of 820 Negotlations LICH BOCES 854F4 B0,000 8,008 {10,000

1} Mzeazed aslimated appropraiions for cross-conlacks raguesled by dislricls 1o cthor BOCES based onreconl history.

Daltes
Changa

&,031
=0

i
11,045
8905
1.343
B io2
3,504

51,640

Doklar
Changa

G500
EE00

Dodtar
Chiangs

5,500
9,500

Dallar
Chango

30,000
30,000




Wiarch 04, 3016
49:28:65 PN

Burdget fccount Description
G214 Cantrak Fuhlin [nformation

16D Dihar Salarlas

200 Caplal Cullay-Euipmenl

300 Suppllss Ard Matarials

400 Conkad and Other

50D Employea Bennits

BS0 Tranabar Chigs from O&M

550 Tr Ghrgs fr Soryice Prog

B70 Tr Cieela fr Bervica Prog

530 Trans Grads {r Qlhar Fund
Subtutsl of 821 Cantral Pulilie lnformalion

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELININARY BUDGET PROPOSAL

Flyeal Yoear: 2017
Furid: A GENERAL FUKD

142016 205-201E
Aichusi Adoptad
Expenditure Budgst

2615-2HE
Ravisnd
Furtgal

237,484
7052
3,660

23352

194,000

7,581
A

= 188,785
- A4
Fh2 078

20962017
Proposed
Budgot

a7
E. 129
6700
30433
165,125
BaE2
23,884

- 15426/
- B
381,703

1} Wirigran| buggsl move Ners rom Uodar 2241 as seryvices are provided canlrally sdded 20 FTE o meel addidons ragsals

& Wnternal aendoa nesds,

Budpet Aceount Dagcdptlon
622 OASE 45 -Canilal Region BOCES
400 Conbradt arkl Olhedr
490 Ech Dis| and Diher Docos
BTD Tr Creds i Bendos Frog
Gubtatal of 522 GASE 48 «Capltal Regimy BOCES

Bqidget Account Description
EE1 GASR 45 Blanping-tiinion Essex BOCES
1) 480 Beh Ddet and Other Bocas

fiubtolal of 21 GASE 4% Planning Clinkon Evdex BOGES

1) Incremsed saimated appropdaliang for croes-conlracts rantisied by districls lo olher BOCES based on racenl Ristary.

Dedget Account Description
624 Planning Servico, Mpl-Ouastar 1|
A0 Gontract ard Qther
1) ADRD Sch Digdand Dllser Boced
970 Tr Greds & Sorvice Prog
Bublotal of 324 Planning Sarvice, Mgt-Gueslar Il

1} Decreazsd aslimaled sppropiations for cross-conlrmcts remqunsiod by distrids lo other DOCES based on racen] hislory.

1614-2015 HiE-2016  2018-2018
Astuad Adopled Revized
Expandiiurs Bugdget Dudigel
T 10,000 10,000
0,318 40,000 40000
- 1noe - 000 10,000
T 40,000 40,000
2014-20458 20182018  2015-2018
Actual Adogied Ruviged
Expanditia Hudonot Budgel
18,600 10,000 10,000
18,800 fo,000 10,00%

J044-2016 20162016
Actual fdopted
Expendisrm Budgal

3110 2
27,580 20,520
- S ] 5
#7980 24,500

10182018
Revised
Budget

4170
26,550
ER
2 530

20182017
Froposad
Blaogst

10,000
40,000
- 10000
4,800

Z018-2047
Praposed
Budgsl

0,000
30,000

20162047

Progused
Buiysl

20,000

20,009

DBollar
Change

AT
B.120
6,00

30,433
149,125
9522
3,684

- BB, ZET
. 9pat
381,703

Doiar
Changs

Dallar
Change

A0
10,000

Raltar
Changae

- HS0a

20




Barch 64, T016 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
32658 B FHRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Fiscal Year: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUKD

2014-HM5 015208 20152018 012047
L Aclul Adoplad Rewlsed Fropased
Gutbget Accaunt Description Expenditure Budial Budgat Budgel
227 Negoliatinn-Cayuga (Onondaga BOLES
1) 480 5Ech Dist and Diher Bocss T27E4 68,500 68,500 55,000
Subtolsl of 2T Hegatizlion Cayuga Onondaga BOCES 72,784 85,500 h5,H02 E5, 000

1] Derreasad aatimated appropdasions for cooes-convacts ranuasied by disiricts toathar ROCFS basod on necent hisloy.

2014-2Ms5 52046 20182046 G207
Actus] Adoptad Rovised Proposed
Badgat Account Dieeripglicn Expandinge Budgol Budget Budged
G0 EMPLOYEE ASSIGTANLCE PROGHAM
400 Coptract and Glhar 9,380 x - -
1] 430 .8ch Dzt iyl Other Bocas A2 540 43,6060 43500 ET,BOO0
Bubtotal of B30 EMPLOYEE ASGISTANCE PROGHRAM E2,000 43,500 43,500 57,600

1) Increased estmaied approprialions for eeoss-conlracks regusstad by dalricls o ofiver BOCES baead on recant nistony,

2614-2015 I015-2018  2015-2018 20182017
Sctual Aubapled Ravigadd Propossd
Cutfgpet Account Dexcription Expendibiirg Budget Budgpet Eirtfggad
£31 Bledicald Relmbursement Processing
1) <60 Sch Djsd and Other Bocns - 1.7 3,000
Subbotal of 831 Madfcsid Reimbursaineni Procassing - = 1.7 5,000

1} Addod aslimated sppronrslions for cross-condracts o olhar BOCES reguested by distrcis based on recont histon:

2014-305 252015 20i5-201E 252017
Actual Adopied Revlasd Propoged
Budget Account Daseription Expanditing Budgat Budget Bairlgat
E36 STAC Processing - BOM
400 Sch Dst end OMsr Bocar 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Subtetal of $38 STAC Procsssing - (OM {0,000 10,060 10,000 {0,000
ZM4-3015 F-2016 2015-20M48 2018-2m7
Aclael Aduplad Raviuad Propoaed
Budget Accoumt Dasciption Expantilusa Budget Budget Bugal
E3T Flanning Sendcs, Managemeni
160 Corifed Halanes - - 3,436 3542
300 Supglies And Materizis e = 1,000 =
£00 Contract and Lihsr - - 35,300 2T40a
500 Eriiployes Benefils ‘ i 4516 1580
B50 Transler Chrgs fram D& - - B0 .
050 Tr Chege & Sarvica Prog - H 2,450 475
Subtotal of 837 Planning Servics, Managanenl - . 47,280 33,647

1) Bulget creabed for Forecasts Planning Sendcs as ® was added during lale spring 2015, aler budgel developmant kad been
complalad for (e curant year.

26

Dodlar
Cliange

- 4400
- 14,500

Dodlar
Chranga

14,000
14,0700

Dollar
Changa

3,000
&,000

Doflar
Changa

Dollar
Changs

3542

27,900
1,680

LFE]
33,547




Mareh Dd, 2098
x5 PM

Budgel Ascouml Dascrptlon
838 Records Managamant - RAM]
180 Diher Sefsies
200 Cepdal Dutiay-Equipment
00 Supplies And kaleiiely
400 Conveol and Qther
BO0 Eimpfoyee Berwlils
950 Transter Chrgs from QEM
9ED T Ciiga I Sarvica Frag
Suhtetal of 628 Hecords Managoment « AR

OSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiscal Yoar: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

A014-2015 482008  2015-2016
Actund Adopied Réwiasd
Expanditizra Hudgct Budget

- - 14,464
. . 5
. . E0D
- - 5STE
- = 7,725
- = 2,125
Z 2 80
. - 29,608

2016-2017
Proposad
Budgst

14,473
260
500

4,800
T.560
1,509
B8
29,860

4] Dudged creabed for he RAMI Inveriony Senvice a3 5 was added during lale spring 20435, aller budgat dovelapment had been

comnpleled far i cleran] yaar

201426 HHs-pE 20152016 2182017
Netual Adopted Reyised Prapessy
Budget Aecounl Daecription Expandiiuere Budgal Budpet Budgat
838 Codnpauler Sarvice: Managemant Madison
1) 480 Sch Dizland Olner Boces - #, 458 13,000
Swhtotal of 635 Computer Sorelca: Managementt Madista - . 8,455 13,000
1) Inwzeased esimaied wppropisfons Tor cioas-conlracts reduastad by datricls to obhey DOCES bowsd o reda Islony
2M14-2015 204s-ae 204E.200E 2016-2017
FAucbual Adopted fAnvixed Propoked
Buigst Accownt Dascrption Expanifiine B et Bugel Budgst
B43 S1aff Development: Bus Drivars Jall
A50 S Dzl end Oler Boces =00 50 B00
finbiotal of 643 Btaff Development: Bus Orivera Jeff kil 450 00
20142015 482046 2G1E-2006 2008217
Hofual Adopted Revized Proposed
Budpet Account Descriptlon Expandiisra Buggel Budgel Budgat
653 Staiewide BOCES Erje 1 X.C
400 Contract and Crihor 1,000 -
BTD Te Crads fr Sarder Prog 1,000 -
Subtatal nf 653 Sialewide ROCES Fris { X-C " -
2014-2015 2052006 20152316 2182017
Acluad Adnptod Raylsed Propemed
Dudget Accownt Descriplian Expendiure Baidoat Budgat BEudget
56 Ermnplopee Bencfit Albany
1) &80 SchDistand Other Roces 8,853 2500 38,973 35,000
Sublolal of B35 Ermployee Berefil- Albany 8,853 a,500 38,273 3,000

1} Increased sstimated appropriations for cross-contracts requasiod by daticls o other BOCES basnd on fecent hislony.

Dallar
Charigs

14,473

4,940
7,580
1.909

23,560

Dallar
Chango

13,000
13,000

Cualbar
Changs

&30

oiar
Ghangs

Doflas
Changa

BEELD




0

1}
]
&)
4
&l

1

Maech 04, 2048
U0:28:55 PM

Budgal Avcount Dascription
B85 Medicald Relmaursament Frocossing
A20 Scti Disl end Tiher Bocas
Suntolal of 468 Medicald Relmbursament Processing

1) Decmamed estimated sppeoprialions for cross-coniracts roguesled by disbicla Lo olner BOGES based on recent hixtony.

Budget Account Bescripdion
ET0 COOPERATIVE PURCHASING

160 ther Salarias

200 Capfal Ouilay-Eguipinand

300 Gupplias And Materiais

A0 Conlrast and Other

Bx1 Employoe Henefis

850 Transler Chags from O5H

5 Tr Chegs fr Scrvice Prog

570 Tr Gratts I Service Frop

50 Traans Creds I Olhar Fund
Suotal of 870 GOOPERATIVE PLFHCHASING

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMIMARY BUDGET PROPDOSAL
Figcal Yaar: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

2044-2018 2018208 F16-2HE
Acioal HAdapted Rawiged
Expengilun Gudiget Eudnal

Th A5l 77,500 TI500
TEASD 77,500 77,500

42008 2015-2016  2016-2018
Actual Adepled Ravlsed
Expeaditurs Badgsl Hajgdgel
108, 545 £8,182 58,192
1,594 B0 BO0
B2 200 200
3185 B8 ok
49,888 62175 55175
6305 7,501 TE81
52474 12,586 12080
- e sRs « G785 - BEIE
- ZBE - 445 - AdEP
69,627 a7, 744 B0 184

20962047
Proposed Pollar
Budget Change
&7, 500 - 13600
87,500 . 40,000

20482017
Proposed Dafar
Budpget Changs
47,5948 - 244
m -
€00 4o
8413 - 105
58,240 - AH3Ak
6,110 - 1471
10,301 - 285
- 053 2533
3,533 459
B1,02E - B64E

1) Reducad spansas for advorising, angmally bumged b cover eds in dsircl oflicdal papors, but subsequendly distonerad wasml Nacessany,
2) ERS requirad amplnyer conlnbaulion laclars dowi ehanply ped WYS gyslem.
3 Roslocslion of DR costs as A rasut of capial prajed compistion and finsl determination of postproject syuae foclaga veieas for spporlionment
4] PR Assassmant decreass in fina with allscalion Tactor upcalss and resssmant defarminations for B new yaar
£ Incroascd assossments 1o G3Ti programe in he Sanaral Fund commensurobe with budgebaly wireases praviously aulnad

H4-20E is-x0ie 204E.2010 2056207
Aclue Adopted Revlsed Prapoged Dadlar
Budgsl Account Dascrptinn Expendilurg Bldgat Baudget Budpat Chanags
BT Eneigy Managsment OGH BOSES
A20 Sk Dist and Dller Bocas A7.060 47,500 47,500 47,600 -
subtolal of 571 Encegy Management OCH BOCES AT 050 47, 500 47 B 47,600 -
2014-2048 20462046  BDUG2008 201E-2017
Actieal Adopted Fevised Proposad Dollar
Hudget Accouni Uescriptlon Expenditure Buadpot Budget Busdgel Changa
678 Fployae Bonedit Coordipation OCK OO0
AHy Conbrast end Cilhar 156858 - - = -
£30 Beh Dist and Olher Boces 164,167 1E0,000 160,000 187,500 ar.san
Suivatal of 878 Employves Benslil Coordinalion CGCHM BO 174,025 160,000 160,000 157,500 a7, 800

1] Ircreased estimated sppropristions for cross-coniacls requasted by disthcts (o alher BOCES based on recant fistory

28




h

1
4

3]
4

Wargh 04, 2016
99:2:55 PM

Budgel Accound Descrpilen
B0 Assll {Records Moml)

490 Bch Distend Dby Boces:
Sublotal of G680 Asscit (Recoids $gmit)

1) Dretreased extimated appropealions for Cross-ConvRels requasted by disiricts 1o other BOCES bused un recent histony.

Budged Accoutl Dagiplion
T01 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANGE

1ED Cerifiod Balaries

160 Dither Satares

200 Capital Outay Equipmend

300 Supples And Malerlals

400 Contract and Oiher

440 Confrgcl Prod Beovices

800 Empioyoe Bomalils

B80 Tr Chvgs Ir Serdcs Prog

970 T Caeds Ir Sarvics Prag

950 Trane Crads i her Fued

Sublolal of TOY1 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANGE

QSWEGD COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Flzcal Year: 2047

Fupd: A GENERAL FUND

2014-215
Achusl
Exprerdilure

18,450
13450

20152018
Addopted
Bltgs!

20,000
20,000

20152048
Raulsed
Burgat

20,000
20,000

Z094-2018 Hif-x01e  2015-2018
Acheal Adopicd Rawiaed
Frpandltura Dudgel Budget
14,161 14,445 14,446
778,000 E20,522 32898
B3,674 73,500 122782
0132 108,288 141,488
ASGEDD 020,600 DG ATE
428 41,071 A1,071
AZLD44 B 2us 608,620
-4 735d4E - ROANARS . - 7RIS 164
B5387 - 134,908 - 131,208
1 - 123,695

1) Fuddesd PT Rkl cusledial winker b serekos rw of-5da program locallon; incmased clepcal o full time.

2 Reapdacamant of 1 addtkansl stail fieal yan (otal = 2 fo be repfacod} and 1 pidoay buck por soplacomiend sehadufes.

) Raduced spprooniztions for invantary sarvices in anficipation of current yedr erjagemsant; feducad consbnssion contingsncy for reabipowss

retlassified phone expenses la [T

Ay Reduced approgeiations fhal pretiously coverad e Buldng Condilon Survey requinsd swary & yasrs by SE0.
5) Maw budget ine added 88 & bansler changs Irom Cossr DD2 o pover shen of ieaso cpensa for Proonn l:':_tmul:l‘l Sie
) Overall Inire85e i gssassments 10 Cili programs in e General Fund reflective of budpetany changes detaled in provious rales.

Badgst Accounl
702 Vigkon Services
150 Caslified Safanes
200 Gephal Dutisy-Equipmant
400 Conlracl and Oiher
BO0 Empioyas Banalits
970 Tr Creds fr Servics Prog
Subtolal of TOZ Vision Sarvices

Deactiplion

Buirdgat Account Deecripfon
T3 Audio & TOD Services

150 Cedifiad Sadarbas

160 Oher Salaries

400 Conlract and Olher

800 Fmployes Bonofits

BT0Tr Crads br Seivice Proy
Suhtotal of 793 Audio & TON Barvices

2014-2016 20182045 2018-20%6
Actual Adopled Rawlzod
Expendiure Budgat Eirdgal
3,740 -
= 2718
2,200 s
1,672 =
7.B1E - 5781
- 4,08%
2014-2015 2015-2018  TOT5-2018
Aedust Adopted  Reviged
Expandiiura. Budgat Budgel
B577 =
[ -
536
5,Aht -
18,609 724
ES 2T

20782017

Proposod Diallasr

Burdgat Changa
7,000 - 13000
.00 - 13,000

T016-2017

Froposed Ballar

Budgsl Change
14,878 433
A73 5A8 E2,485
134,550 BO0,T50
105,520 «  E4dE
844,630 - 75716
23,400 - 767
584, BRS - 1ol
an.mon 0,000

= 2678071 - 45,582

- 130,980 q26

2 GT08T

Proposed Draltar

Baudgel Change

BE-201T

Propogad Dallar

Banfyst Change

28




Masch 04, 2018 OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
528158 P PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOEAL
Figeal Yoar: 2097
Fund: A GENERAL FUND
242016 2016-2006 - 2015-201@ FHAB-FAT
Aclual Adopled Rawigsd Proposad Dedlar
Burdgzt fceount Dascription Bxpenditura Dudgel Budgel Budgal Changn
T05 Bpaach kmpalrea
150 Cerilfled Salerian 136,193 = =
400 Conltract and Other - - BSD - -
B0 Employes Benelis B3, B - 5
860 Tr Clwgs fr Sorvica Prog 28,677 - -
S0 T Creds i Bervice Frog = M G 80,334 =
Zubiotal of T8£ Spoach Impalrod - ] - 259384 -
2014-201 6 2016-2018  F0N5-2018 048217
Acdual Adopted Faniged Feopogar Doilar
Budgot Account Droscription Expanidilurs Briigal Budgel Dudgal Changa
T INTERNAL TECHNOLODGY SUPPORT
1560 Cetified Salarins T2 73372 4,863 73,585 21593
1) 1600her Salades 337,500 0,036 356,055 281 e 41,422
200 Cagilal Dullay-Fquipment 88,572 84,550 100,550 97,350 2 A0
200 Buppbes And Malerials - 8028 12,780 T2 TED 14,000 i,240
2) 400 Centract and Oiher 251,844 274,981 47 04D 251,392 4,441
B) B00 Employes Benelie 177 404 LR FEREE a3 E0 28,800
d) 870 Tr Creeds Iy Sesvice Prog - B4B,188 - B84.901 - 1012010 - 1,033,563 - 4730
G) %30 Trans Grods ir Other Fund ToERE - GES4E - 05540 57,454 T4
Sulitotal of 711 INTERMAL TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT .o B2,.B5E - -
1} Muided apgropeishions for Aszalant Datsbase Adminisiraler pasiiion lo meel dalabase supaeel and syaben servics pasda.
2) Reciassiiad appropialiions fon DEM for CiThwide lalaphioow Bervice 1088 [now cvarssan by IT)
3y Adjustmants b0 benefils Unes commansurale wilh persanns! changas menliona in Nola #1.
4} Incraase in nenls bo Tl proge Im b Genesed Fund retiscihva of budgsiany changes &5 detatad I pevious notas.
5} Docroasza in assassmants o Aduh Ed programs in the Fedsrel Fund refiectve of refiecthia of plan to ralocsts programs to River Glen campus;
2142046 20183015 20962048 ants-p01y
Aciua) Aroptar Rayige Fropasad Lralbar
Budget Account Dascrption Expandliura Budget Budgo! Bunget Change
TH2 INETRUGTIONAL SUPFORT SWCS ADMIN
VB0 Gortified Salanas 133,528 157,250 195,570 161,558 4,718
1) 160 0Dy Salariss 6, 154 47,240 P00 32,005 o 4246
200 Caphal Calay-Equpmen 2441 &350 850 1,080 230
300 Buppbias Arad Maleiials 4504 7,450 7,450 7,450 .
2 400 Genlrach and Other 48,118 33,040 33747 10,230 T80
3) E00 Employes Benedis TH. 137 113,31 Gu 3 RN - 420
4} 870 Tr Crods fr Senvdce Frog - 32TE5R - 3481350 - 350365 - 352,738 -- 3,603
Sulbdolal of T1Z INESTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SVGS ADMIN i 25882 - =

1} Sl claagecyar snd reclys=icalions resubied in some salary savings: also ciminated appropriations for clodcal seks & overime based on histony.
2} Intaseng appropeiations (o el Slatewide Profssions Devefopiment Framewock paricigstian.

3} Hanafils s&ings reslized from ha slall sdjuslivents idcaled in Nale @1,

£ Adusimenils in asseeemenis o CMESS programs reectee of budaelany chiangss as debalied in presious nabas,




March 94, 2616
0B:28:E5 PI8

Budgeot Accoaml Dasciplion
T4 Internal Secority
1) 1B Cerified Balarks
2} 160 Ofher Salarles
200 Caghal Gutlay-Enuipman
300 Suppfes And Maleizly
3} 400 Contract and Other
B Enployas Benefila
4} 870 T Creds fr Soovdoo Prog
£} 990 Trane Creds I Ofer Fund
Subtotzl of 113 Internal Bacuity

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fizcal Yaar: 047
Fund: A GEMERAL FUND

20142015 20152016 20952018
Actual Adopted  Revisad
Expandlives Budos! Buiinsl

17,943 20,485 15,158

3350 36,248 4,208

37,088 1.000 1,000

2087 2,500 2,600

7.505 10,337 0,287

11,840 18,404 18,717

- 103456 - B2S5E - BOASE

~ B&TE - 537 - 4557

1} Panl-fime wark hour ppprogpriations for Emangency Managamant Mlan re-wrhas & suppan maved 10 400 codas.
2} Siall dhanpoover nesulled inincmasad salany as nmy empioyea |5 natsublact o eamings cap.

b ReclassTied spproprizlions from salary & bonefils bo conlractual far amargency plan & dnll consultang sorvices
4} Incraesed assessments o BOCES pogiams o the Geroral Fund nefleclive of budgolany changes detailed in provious nalos,
G} Decrenssd sssassmants o Adul Cd programs in U Federal Fund refeciive plan io rolocabs programns b Rser Glon campus.

Finfgal Account Dascriplion
T16 Infarnel Safely

180 Diher Salaries

200 Capital Challay-Equipmant

300 Buppies And Malesizis

00 Copdract and Olhar

10 Employes Benafila

870 Tr Creds fr Sarvica Prng

500 Trans Creda It Olhwer Fund
Suldatal of 715 Internsl Garaly

Budgat Accownt Dascripien

Tzt Eweapllonal Education Adminlstratian

T} 150 Cedifed Suladies
2} 150 Cther Salatos
200 Caphsl Dulley-Equipmen
3} 300 Supphes had Malerials
400 Caniract snd Othey
4} 800 Empioyes Dencfis
5} 980 Tr Chrgs it Servica Prog
G} 2707 Creds It Senvice Frog
T} 880 Trans Crors i (ther Fund

Subtotad of 720 Exceplional Education Admintslralion

242018 H0gre 2018-2016

Ardual Adoptad Rovlged
Exponditore Edgel Badget
19,2z T =
2,653 =
1.520 = =
2315 -
342 »
- 37,058 F
- EsT -
1 »

2014.2015 5206 20152014
Actual Adoptad Reviead
Expanditing Budgat Banifet

207859 2iTOED 235558
247,405 o] A5 470
17309 B,850 48,077
£ 8,653 28 229
LT oy,854 118,538
215542 285830 249705

2HELY E1,510 1510

- TORTID - TEO0IT A144T)
Fa20s - ES5IES - BE133

2 c 45ET0

1) Raclrssiles appaoprialions for 50 FTE TOSA Dasn pasilon from adminisiratve overgight CoSer.
#] Reclassified 35 FTE senical =tall fo ofher programs (o botier reflact whears job dutlas raskle.

) Added appropelations lor rapiacement of affice shreddir,
4) TRS & ERE raquirad employer conlrbulion fslars down sharply per NS systams; 5168 raclassBlcalions resuled i reducaid health insurance cosis

I 917 bucged,

5) Rawdsasilied sppropriations for OCH su caling servica fram conlractual to factilalo propsr accoontng for oross conlrected sarvices,
) Increase bn assessinends lo BOGES Feooptlonsl £4, progrems In the Generst Fund refleciive of budaciery chengas retated In previous moes

IIE-INT
Proposad
Budgat

11812

ois017
Froprzor
Budgot

EHE-20AT
Propossd
Budged

284718
PAB30
11,270
4,750
BEATD
261,448
28,500

- yas7en
= T5EF

Dallar
Changs

- BESE
2,047

an
10514

- 1,274
6.3
27112

Daollag
Changa

Dalkar
Chunge

48,757

- 31190
2420

- 1303

- 14375
Ef
- 1634

7) Decreasa In sssessments bo Ex Cd. summer programs i the Fedesal Fund rafective of propsrionals shifls in allscalion factss toward the Ganeral Fupd,

a1




1)

)
3)
4

)
&)
7)

March 04, 218
08;28:55 P

Hudgat Account Destsiplion
72| STUDENT SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

150 Carliled Safaies

180 Dlher Salaros

Fol apal Duisy-Enupnend

00 Supples And Malcrials

400 Gondracl end Olher

EOD Emnployee Bonelils

Bl Tr Ghrgs fr Sandcs Prog

B0 Tr Creda fr S&ivice Prog

B30 Trans Crods fr Other Fund

Sliilotal of T21 STUDENT SERVICES ADMIMISTRATION

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROPOSAL
Fiseal Year: 2017
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

242018 0182046  FON5-2016 aie-amy
Actual HAdoptod Raylzad Proposad
Expondiiera Budgaol Endgat Rurgst

183,160 44,553 111,283 9470

5,370 T 2ie 38218 B4 640

48 837 = 453 T.n

A q00 5463 4,10

17464 43530 54, e 67,205

2327163 335,283 318,174 332,255

B3.408 20,707 o0 0y Lol

- 547330 - L3S0 - BILTET - BA5,828

- 36804 4240 474351 = 45554

F] - 18,073 3

1) Henlasailed sporopiaiions for 1.0 FTE TOSA Dean directy lo Ex, Fd, programs.
2) Rociassiied pppropriations far 1.0 FTE RN ko thit Cofer a8 posiion coveraga is peneral for st sludand programs.
3} Mdded contingoncy 1o cover cenlialized s uidaeseen sludsnt plogrom necds,

Ap Addded oppeopriations for detseses & shodent aysless ncludung Safe Schaols, graduabs lracking saitware, and a condingency for possible copersion

fo Bohood Teal.

5} lncreased lrangfer payment by Model Schoels covaring cost for Alemls Leaming ent dedicated derant slall e provishon of biaindog 1o CiT

PrOQraT empHoyess.

&} lncreasa i s2sasamants bo OiTi shudent mograms i the Genoral Furd rafisciva of bodgaleny changess delalled In previcus noles.
T} Incroase In Resessmants o CTI etudenl poograms indhe Federal Fund reflioctm of Sudastany chenpas datsliad in prewious nolss.

Builgst Account
732 Counsal Sarvices
180 Carified Satars
200 CapRed Juilay Couipmnai
300 Rupplias And Matarats
400 Contract snd Other
&0 Employee Banafits
250 Tr. Chegs I Suivica Prog
870 Tr Crods fr Sarvica Prog
Sultrladad of 732 Counscl Sardens

Dascriplisn

Total GENERAL FUND

HH428 252018 2015-7046 EE-ZNT
Aciual Adapted Ravlsod Froposad
Expendlivre Budgat Baprfigat Bintnst
43¢ 510 - = 2
B50 - - -
1443 - - -
3,78t . 500 -
183,511 = o -
&7, 735 - -
- 28050 - - 7,660 -
~ BE31E0
41, E0HERE 45,339,055 AD436TIE 48,552,043

Dotlar
Changao

- Bidm3
57,421
7,000
110

24 GES
7082
2788

- #5305
3,203

Dodlar
GChengs

EYAEE L

- Bedeptlon Crlts _ o e

32




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Education
Chris Todd
FROM: Mark LaFountain v
Asst. Supt. for Personnel
DATE:; March 11, 2016
RE: Cover Memo for March 16, 2016 Personnel Report

The following appointments will be on the personnel report for the March 16 Board
agenda:

Career and Technical Education
Nathan Grey is being appointed as a Heavy Equipment and Repair Instructor to
replace Shane Daubele

Exceptional Education
Susan Merrow is being reappointed from a Teaching Assistant position to an
Audiometric Technician posilion in our audiology program.

Brittany Scotl is being appointed as a hall-time Teaching Assistant.

Instructional Support Seivices
Tracy Mosher’s position as SESIS Coordinator is being increased from 11 months Lo
12 months effective July 1, 2016.

Public Relations
Todd Shear is being appointed as a Graphic Design Specialist to help meet increased
demand for public relations services.

Please contact me prior to the Board meeting if you have any questions or concerns.

ML/1s




Board of Education
Personnel Report

March 16, 2016
Resignalions
I Hama Frogram Position Effoctlve Dute
Greene, Terssa | Alleinstive FducaSon@ehavioral Inervention Enghsh Taachir ATZIIE
Manize, Teresa Cperatons & Maintenance Cuslodial Warker ARG
Iiarro, Susan Exeeptional Education Teaching Assistant AUHNG
Ierrow, Susan Exceptional Education Intespreter Sfpend IV
Wainer, Cassantea Excaplicnad Edugation [eaching Asshtant ]
Retirement
Heiing Prograni Paosition Effective Date
Pelia, Charkds Exciplicnal Educalion Buporisr of Exceplionsl Education BIBIHE
Tenure
HNenmea Progrom Position Effectiva Dato
Hayne, Roseann Inslnsciional Suppor Senvices st Bugl. for Enslrechion TIAAG
Appoinimenis
Program I Hanie I Position Typa hgpt- Sular Eil. Dute | Eud Dote |Commenls
Aler Schogl Diives Fducalion [2aow, Jon |Driver Education Inslucior Feapn 427,05 inr OROMANG | OBONANE  las per Imasheet
Aiilt Education {Bucher, Palicla I'G H A Inslructor Rieapp 52,00 e 0H172016 O6/300016  {as por imashaet
Luieplonal Eduealion Fualang, Tamumy [Hamea Tutar [ S15.00)mr 030702016 | GEA0E01E  |as por imeshast
E E‘Q@s', Krisha Homa Tular Heapo 1400 DANT20G OHINA01E  {as per linveshast
|Mesrow, Busan Safomelric Techriclan Reapp Proy HDM.MIH faanle o b pratatad fan A6
|P‘Dcﬁe. Kriglen Jab Coach Reapp 50,85 B2 HMNE (Ed3ANE  Jas per imesheet
Iam-:ll. Britlzny Jab Gozch Rieapp 59,8 hr 20032018 Q6232046 {as per linashaet
[cott, Brillany Tepching Asshslant [50%) Reapo SI7 40300 02080016 | OGBMAIE e bo prerated from 2006 (o 50%
\Wiabers, Palicia |Hasa Tigar Heapo 18,00 mr IR0TI0G QHIEHG ]as par imestigot
Public Relations Shear, Todd Graphic Design Specaist Freee £42,000.00] e N [t b= prorated fiam ATi208
Warkshady Stuclent 100 ‘Workshady Student Temp 51.?5Imr D2di2ms (62005 |as per tineisheet
Warkshady Hisdend # 101 Workshudy Student Temp 5‘.’..35|ﬂ1r 03072016 GG {as per imeshect
Probuolionory Appoinimenis
Pragram [Mame |Pesition Tree Appt. Sulusy Eff, Dals EndDota  |Commenls
Carenr & Vechnicad Education |Gray, Mahan [HERD Instiscier Frol S42 233 00 iyr 0016 | DA [ho be provated fram AMA0NE
increased b 12 monihs eF, TVIAME,
zalary [n he adiusled according lo
nstructional Suppal Seivicas [Mosher, Tracy SESIS Coordinaiar ReappPrab | 584.655. 50 GROU2016 | 190G necelialed conlract
Subsliufes
o Exceplional Education
[Pupres, Roseangsla $9.00M
[Femp, Susan §a AlMday; 10,780 $10.200

Page 1




Points of Pride due on 3/1/16

What accomplishments or work would you like to share out with the ISS Department and the GiTi

Board of Education?

Director of 1SS

Iraina » All projects on target

» Continuing to work on organization wide projects such on the development of
an organizational wide on-boarding process and an organizational approach to
SharePoint, shared drives, and Office 365

»  Worked with the CNY Leadership group on their spring projects and data
collection techniques

» Working with the 1SS department on defining and clarifying the definition and
models of job-embedded professional development and defining high quality
professional development

Distance
Learning
Melissa » Click on the Distance Learning Schedule for 2016-2017 to view the completed
course selection for next year through Distance Learning. There are 14
courses that will be offered, 12 of the courses will be taught from OCC and
APW will be teaching the other 2 courses.
ITS: Model » This month we are recognizing Jacgues Monica, Director of Technology of
Central Square, as the ITS: M3 Spotlight Educator. He was peer-nominated.
Schools ¢ Talked with CodeMonkey to see how this might benefit the students in
Cswego County.
Peri s Have bean working on student and staff educational technology benchmarks

inSc Oswego. Additionally assistaed with writing a grant for one of the
elementary schoaols. Also did professional development on Office 2013
Updates and TeacherWeb Page Creation.

o Assisted at Science Network

= Met (with Dan) with Paul G. for the inilial discussion on a video project for the
Migrant Summer School Program

e  Working with Barb on the Fulton Earth Science Audit

= Been working on moving the ITS; MS office to West 460




s Assisted with collecting data for the Flipped Learning Student Engagement
Tool at Phoenix

MNancy

Mexico Academy and Central Schools: Blended Leamning Project: Woman's
Suffrage Movament

Students in Miss Piscitelli's U.S. History class selected a minimum of two suffragists
to learn about through independent research. They were required to have two
sources per suffragists and complete Cornell Notes for each of the resources to
include siting their sources.

In small groups they selected three of the key figures of the Woman's Suffrage
Movement to write a rap/song about. Included in their rap/song they needed two
important events, two key locations where suffragist met, two slogans, and key dates
for the amendment and ratification.

As the culmination of this project, each group were encouraged to use props and
instrumental music while videotaping their final rap/song. Instructional technology
used to support this project included iPads or Smart Phones for videotaping, Movie
Maker desktop application for editing and finalizing, and Schoology to submit
completed project.

The link below are s few examples of final videos. As a final note, Miss Piscitelli has
shared that in past years her students have done extremely well Regent questions
regarding the Woman Suffrage Movement.
hitps:/imezico.ensemble.cnyric.org/Playlist\WomanSufferageMovement

Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central Schools

All third and [i0h grade students at APW elementary school participated in The Avcademicy
Cup, a National Multiplication Contest on February 4™ and 5", This was an exciting
opportunity for our students to compete against other students across the counly. There was
ner bl to the number of tmes our students could play during those two days and they were
encouraged to play at school and at home. Although there were no National Placemenis, we
had students excel in cach classroom with the number of games played by an individual
reaching close to 200. In addition, their accuracy reached up (o 93 % wilh tolal overall class
averages of 87% to 93%.

All active participants were awarded a cerlificate and the top three APW students per
classroom woere rewarded with an additional g1, Mrs, Robert's, Mrs, Warchal, Ms, Hucbner
and Mrs, Faulkner, our third and fifth prade STEM teachers, said all the students were
mativated and exeited o perlicipate. This is the sceond year APW elementary classrooms
have participated and the teachers are already talking about next year's Arcademic Cup.




-
2
Z
=
z
E
=
u
1
=
-

]
\v.

Dan

On Campus: increase in training for eno board use, working with Peri and
Paul Gugel to implement a summer video project with the Migrant students,
working with Adult Ed and Kathy Finnerty to investigate recording lectures for
students, assisted with roll-out and support of Office 365 for staff and
students, assisted New Vision with county wide survey project as well as
Excal training and support

Phoenix: assisting with student created videos in §S, continued support of
FlippediBlended learning initiative, conducted classroom visits to evaluate
student engagement

Oswego: working on student and teacher technology benchmarking. Asked
to assist on March 18" conference day for Schoology and Google drive

Lynn

Mexico: screencasting & Besbot workshops at Superintendent’s Day;
continued morning One Drive workshops at the elementary level, continued
blended learning embedded PD and support; working with LMS taam to help
them lay out a technology/programming curriculum
Phoenix: embedded Flipped Learning PD and data collection; PD for Speech
team as they begin to integrate tablets into their instruction

Brad

Mexico: screencasting workshops at Superintendent's Day, ongoing Blended
Learning embedded PD and support

Phoenix: Embedded Flipped Learning PD, FL data collection, Practical
Computer Education Resources for Special Education teacher workshops at
EJD Middle School

SESIS

Worked with Jim Huber (Exceptional Ed) and Ron Camp (Alternative Ed) to
create flow charts for their departments like the document that Marla Berlin
created for CTE to lllustrate for component districts CDOS documentation by

CiTi — have shared two documents with CSE Advisory and will share the third
at next month's meeting

Tracy

Co prasented a workshop on Explicit Direct Instruction in Oswego with the
building principal of Fitzhugh Park Elementary

Facilitated a meeting of Fulton Jr High Special Education teachers to addrass
the Special Educator's Role in Project-Based Learning




Mary Jo

Presented New Special Education Teacher Regional Workshop #4,
Understanding and Addressing the Social and Emotional Needs of Students
Continue to provide extensive IEP training at APW and Pulaski School
Districts

School

Improvement

Liane

Facilitating Writing Committee K-5 in Sandy Creek

Established plan with Fulton for supporting Assessment work in collaboration
with Barb

Supporting Mexico 7" Grade ELA teachers

Met with Literacy Network & Coaches Network

Barb

Conducted Fulton Earth Science program review with Peri. The program was
reviewed instructionally as well as through a series of interviews with
teachers, administrators, counselors, students and parents

Data meeting with Exceptional Ed. to help with the design of a data caplure
tool for behavioral referrals (with Tracy Fleming)

Planning meeting with Fulton JHS to design a balanced assessment training
protocol for teachers (with Liane Benedict)

Facilitated a full-day LOTE Teacher Network focused on building common
assessments

Presented Next Generation Science Standard information to Mexico HS
during a staff development day training

Facilitated a Science Teacher Network for science teachers across the
county

Met with data teams from Mexico MS to work on Data Action Modal progress
Training on Forecasts Analytics at OQCM BOCES for CoSer 637

Suzanne

Participated/facilitated in benchmark data meetings at FPS5, Oswego to
review and develop new SMART goals (visits to classrooms prior to meetings
were conducted as wall)

Continued Coach — the — Coach work in Hannibal. (grade 3 data meeting,
raview of goals for the district math coach)

Creation of math CFA’s for Hannibal (grades 6,7,8,Algebra 1) and Oswego
(grade 7)

Support for ICT and regular classroom teaching at OMS, Oswego

Planned and facilitated monthly half-day Math Leader Network

Planned and facilitated full-day grade band K-2, 3-5, and 6-8 math networks
Planned and facilitated half-day migrant tutor workshop (math based)




CTE

Digital Media:
o Adull Education and the Business Education Liaison met with Syracuse
Label executives and toured the facilities.
o Waorking with SUNY Oswege's Leadership Oswego County Advisary
Committee in order to create a programmatic brochure
s Crealing Youth Summit sponsor brochure, evenl schedule and tradeshow
llyer

Top Three Celebration - Recognition was given at a breakfast and lunch reception
for both the morning and afternoan students. While the honor is based on grade
point average (GPA), work ethic, attitude and allendance were also considered.
Universal Technical Institute representative Ginny Perrine was invited as a guest
speaker. Every student received a corlilicale of recognition

Automotive Technology, Aulo Body, HERO and Business Education Liaison met
with CENTRO executives and toured the lacililies.

Construction Technology

» Soma Holm from Lincoln Tech presented opportunities available to
Conslruction Tech Students at Lincaln Tech.

o Duslin Parson(APW), Shane Kennedy(APW) & Todd Rector{Maxico)
competed in Carpentry and Carpentry Assistant at the regional Skills
compelition

« Caonstruction Tech sludents started building ramp sections for Oswego
Counly Arise

CTE and PR working lo update website adding:
o Calendar
+  Program links
* LUpcoming Events
@ Staff Directory
= MNews Spotlights

Skills competition in Morrisville - 59 students who compeled, 23 relurned with
lrophics
= 9 1= place winners
o Cosmetology (4)
o Public Safety (3)
o Digital Media
o CNA
+ 9 2nd place winners
o Cosmetology (2)
o Early Childhood Education
o Auto Body
o CNA(4)
o H 3" place winners
o Construction Technology




HERO
Cosmetology
CNA

Fublic Safety

L T R I

Fublic Safety -

o Sludents trained in defensive tactics with marlial arts master Bob Poresky

s Students parlicipating in underage purchase ol alcohol details with the New
York State Police

s Public Safety AMlumni visiting and assisting with preparing current Skills
contestants, coaching them by sharing the knowledge and experience
gainad from their past participation.

o OS5l (crime scene investigation) training

e ASP baton training

« Introduction to NYS Penal Law

«  Field trip to SUNY Oswego with Business Educalion Liaison, Jim Garcia and
Public Safety Command Staff (captains and liculenants) for operations
planning with University Police and others for the Youth Summit in March.

Future Events;

Warch 8% - SUNY Oswego Technology Education Department

March 22™ - Youth Summit at SUNY Oswego - heavy CTE involvement — Digital
Media, New Visions, Public Safety, Culinary Arts, CTE Counsclors/Administration
and Business Education Liaison

» PMarch 23™ - Careers &Trades Expo at CiTi

Alternative

Programs

Ron

Conducted 2 campus wide faculty meetings, one dealing with campus safety and
security and one on quality PBL Projects.

Tour of OCM's Alternative Programs set for March 3rd

Bridges to Success
First monthly newslatter highlighting things happening in the program.

Faculty and students visiting Five Points Correctional Facility

Home School Coordination
81 students currently being served — 37 from APW and 54 from Mexico

Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Program (APPS)
162 students seen in February




Prolect Explors

Maple syrup season is in full awing, with the sugar shack up and running full time.

The students from retaill CiTi continue to visit local businesses for work site tours to
determine the skills necessary to get a job and keep a job. They are also using
recycled materials donated by CiTi staff to create unique projects to sell in the store.

Students are busy completing cutting boards, lazy susans and flower boxes for the
Annual Meeting.

Driver Education
Classes running in APW, CSQ, Ful, Han, Mex, Osw, Pho and Pul.

Exceptional
Education
Jim Class Activities/Field Trips

DeaffHH Trip to the Apple Store in Destiny Mall — 35 DeaffHH students from around
the county attended.

SPCA in Syracuse — February 12 — 11 class attended
Staff Development

Grading Smarter Mot Harder — Assessment Strategies that Motivate Kids and Help
them Learn -February 8 — 1 staff attended

How to Share Documents in Office 365 — February 25 — 1 staff attended

Lunch and Leatn — CTE - Office 365 and Google — February 11 and 25 — 1 staff
attended each session

MNaw Special Education Teacher Serles — Understanding and Addressing the
Emotional Meeds of Students — February 26 — 2 slaff altended

NYSAA Collegial Review — February 10 -1 staff attended

NYSAA ELA & Math (DLM) Training — February 9, 11, or 24 — 10 total staff attended
NYSSA Scoring Training — February 23 — 1 staff altended

Sclenca Teacher Network — February 10 — 3 staff attended

Supporting Colleagues Through Mentoring —February 12 — 1 slaff attended.




Other.

Classroom visitations — Campus, 4" Street, Maroun Elemeantary, SUNY
Oswego — Hewitt Union and Wilbur Hall. Also visited Madison-Oneida
BOCES — Sound Booth room/suite.

Hired an Audiometric Technician

Meetings — Community Services Board [monthly), C5E Advisory Council {monthly),
Exceptional Education Administrative Team Meeting (bi-weekly), Leadership
Meeting {monthly), Meeting with Roseann {bi-weekly), Stepping Stones Steering
Committee (quarterly), and Superintendent’s Sub-Committee Meeting (monthly).
Miscellaneous meetings regarding: mentoring administrative interns and with staff
who have been served a subpoena,

Summer School 2016 — staff surveys sent out.

Visitars from Madison-Oneida BOCES came to see our Stepping Stones Day
Program — tour and Q. & A session.




March 2, 2016

Attn: John Shelmidine and the CiTi Board of Bducation

On Wednesday, April 27, 2016 through Friday, April 29, 2016, with permission from the
Board, advisors and chaperones would like to take approximately 30-40 students [rom the
CiTi to compete in the SkillsUSA Statc competition at the NYS Fairgrounds in Syracuse,
NY. Unlortunately, the competition [alls during Spring Break and [amily trips, class
trips, etc, are getting in the way of some students going. We'll try to fill the competition
slots the best we can, and hope that next year we don’t have this contlict. We will be
transporting on 1-2 husses, along with two vans used to transport equipment. We will be
staying at a designated holel assigned by SkillsUSA  Arca 2. Rates include meals and
gratuily lor dinner on Wednesday and Thursday, and [or breaklast on Friday.

Lunch will be provided by SkillsUSA on Thursday at the competition sites.

SkillsUSA provides shuttle buscs between the hotel and the NYS Fairgrounds on
Thursday.

We will leave at approximately 3:00 on the 27", and retwrn to the Mexico campus around
noon on the 29", The students will be accompanied by advisors and chaperones, with the
exact number TBD.

The SkillsUSA State competition is the next step for our Regional winners and
competitors lo achieve even greater results, and a chance to go to the National
Competition in Louisville, KY in June. With the Board’s pcrmission, our staff and
volunteers would be pleased and honored (o take our students to this competition.

Sincerely,

Lou Ann 'eet, CiTi CTE SkillsUSA Co-Advisor




tigrant Education

PAUL A, GUGEL

Diractor Migrant Educalion Tuloral Support & Services
P: 315.963.4265 | C: 315.501.4421
poupelfioswegoboces.ong

Conter for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Yirtee adarcatine dfestivablon

February 22, 2016

Mr. John Shelmiding, President - Board OF Education
Center for Instruction, Technolopy & Innovation

179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Mr. Shelmidine:

| am writing to inform you that the CiTi Migrant Education Tutorial and Support Services Program (METS)
has been invited by the College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP) at SUNY Oneonta to have our students
(high school juniors and seniors) participate in a college visitation program, along with students from the other
8 regional METS Programs serving New York State, on Friday April 1st and Saturday April 2 The CAMP
program, with its cambination of academic, financial and support services, has been instrumental in improving
college entrance and graduation rates for migrant students. Currently four former students of the Cili METS
I'rogram are enrolled in the CAMP program at SUNY Oneonta. We would like to take this opportunity 1o
provide ive of our current high school students with the chance to visit SUNY Oneonta and learn more about
the post-secondary options available to them trough CAMP,

Enclosed for your review is a tlyer for the event. 1lighlights of the program include learning about the college
atlmissions process and financial aid, interacting with a panel of current CAMP students as well as a pancl of
SUNY Oneonta professors, a college tour, meals in the campus dining hall and informational workshops.

Claudia Cook, Adolescent Specialist with CiTi METS, will transport the students to and from Oneonta ina
Cili DOT-inspected van. Students will be staying with assigned CAMP hosts at the campus dorms and will
be overscen by METS and CAMP stalT throughout the program.  Additional oversight will be provided by
campus Residence Dircetors and Resident Assistants that have worked with the CAMP staff in planning this
special event. The CAMP program will be providing meals for the students at campus dining facilities. There
is no charge for our students to participate in this program,

I would like 1o ask the CiTi Board lor its permission for our migrant students to participate in this important
progrant. Hopetully it will lead to more of our students attending CAMP or furthering their education
elsewhere. If you would like additional information regarding this event, please teel free to contact me. On
behall of the Migrant Education Tutorial and Support Services Program and our students, 1want to thank you
for your consideration of this request and for your ongeing support of our students and stalT,

_E:}inccrcly, ” \
Lo E'_:qu%a“\

Paul Gugel

Director of Adult & Migrant Education

G (Encloswres)
ce Christopher Todd, District Superintendent
Mark LaFountain, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIOMAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Execulive Officer




SUNY, College at Oneonta and C.A.M.P. Present:

Spend the Night with CAMP

The College Assistance Migrant Program will be hosting an overnight
event for high school migrant students interested in attending college. The event will in-
clude informational workshops, panel discussions with professors and students, a campus
tour, an evening social event, and all meals. Come see what the College at Oneonta has to
offer and how you may gualify for a C.A.M.P. scholarship. This opportunity is only open to
high school students currently attending 11th or12th grade.

Where: SUNY, College at Oneonta— Morris llall- Craven Lounge
When: Friday and Saturday, April lst—2nd, 2016

Time: Arrive by 11am on April 1st & depart by 3pm on April 2nd.
|'

(mestions please call or e-mail:
Pathy Leiva
607-434-2029
Pathy.Leiva@oneonta.edu




Schedule of Events
College Assistance Migrant Program - C.A.M.P.
CAMP- Spend the night for Migrant Students
Friday, April 1** and Saturday April 2, 2016

Friday, April 1, 2016
Arrival/ Welcome — Hunt Union,

International mege

Lunch- My Kitchen

Mills 1iall

Talks/Workshops

Glimmerglass/Leather Stocking Room
Academic Advisement- What Major Should T pick? - LSR
TBA-LSR
Student Panel Perspective from College Students- 1SR

Break- Food Provided {snack.-"'f[rlnlzsj ISR

Professor Panel- Geﬂ'ing Ahead- LRS

Stall Workshop- Glimmerglass Room (2"‘” floor-Hunt Union)
(Colfee/Tea provided) Maybe

Talk with all Students — Leather Stn(:king Room

(Contracts and assignments of host)

Dorms Room & meet your Huaost

(Leather Stocking Room)

Taste of Oneonta — [Tunt Union, Waterfront

(Music, [ood and performances,) ALL STUDENTS- FREE FOOD

11:00am- 11:30am

Moon-1 :Eﬂpm

1:30-4:45 pm

1:30 - 2:15 pm
E:ED-I:Hﬂpm
3:05 - 3:35 pm

3140 - 4:00 pm
4:00- 4:4Upm

3:00-5:00 pm

4:3ﬂ-5:ﬂ[}[ml

5:00-6:00pm

6:00 - 8:30 pm




Saturday, April 2nd, 2016

Hunt Union 9:00-9:45am
(Hunt Union-Parking Lot) Bring all your staff.

Hunt Union-Ballroom- Activities/Fair 9:45-10:30am
College Tour 10:30 - 11:45pm
Brunch- All students 12:0- 1:15pm
{(Wilshach Hall)

TRA 1:15- 2:30pm

(With guest speakers) (Fitzelle-Room)

Final Words and BEvaluations 2:40 - 3:00pm
Departure  load vans




